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DATR:

'ro : DIRECTOR, FBI February 8, 1949

FROM /@gsw WASHINGTON m@
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE — Rj

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

62458

1

IMUERUAN, requesting this office to review its file regarding DAVID
ARPENTER,
ts

yAR s Who according to referenced teletype is identical with DA
for all information regarding ZIMMERMAN's employment, residences and con
while in Washington, and to set out appr(o,priate leads. e

As the Bureau knows, WHITTAKEE HAMBERS was in Washington for two days,
February 1 and 2, 1949, and accompanied by agents of this office, he pointed out
three apartment buildings, two of such buildings being located in Northeast and
one in Southeast. The addresses of these buildings are 1620 B Street, NE, 1364
B Street, NE, and 1618 A Street, SE. These apartments weré allegedly oceupied
by DAVID ZIMMERMAN, whom CHAMBERS stated utilized the apartment of a friend to
carry on photographing as has previously been referred to. :

It is noted that the apartment located at 1364 B Street, NE, was not
constructed as of 1937 and 1938. Therefore, no investigation was made in that
building. '

A review of the Washington Field Office file, entitled DAVID ZIMIERMAN,
INTERNAL SECURITY - C, WFO file 100-5119, reflects no information concerning the
activities of ZIMERMAN while in the Washington-area. On August 19, 1941, -
ZIMYERMAN's custodial detention card was directed to the'Néw York Office in ac-
‘cordance with Bureau instructions in regard to custodial detention sub;]ec‘bswho
had moved from the District. A report of Special Agent R. E. WHITE, dated Dec.
1941, at New York, reflects that the subject's activities were invesﬁ.gated by 2 J
the New York office at that time. This report further reflected that as of
October 21, 1941, ZIMMERMAN was living at 28 Union Avenue, Hempstead, Long Island,
and was associated with the Workers Alljance, 45 Astor Place, New York, as well as
with the Communist Party Headquarters: A detailed description of DAVID ZIMMERMAN
is set out in Agent WHITE!s report. w" % . -
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DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ Feb. 8, 1949
RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL 62459

The files of this office refer to a letter, dated February 9, 1942, at

"Savannah, addressed to Colonel STACY KNOPF, Assistant Chief of Staff (G-2), Atlanta,

in rega.rd to ons DAVID WINSTON ZIMMERMAN, which reflects that on February 6, 1942,
THOMAS L. HINNANT, manager of Brooks 5 & 10 Store s 1406 Assenbly Street, advised
that ZIMMERVAN was formerly his assistant manager from March 1940 to about May
1941 and was discharged because of agitation caused by the employee among his
other employees. This ZIMMERMAN was reported .to be employed by the ¥annamaker
Chemical Company, Tetryl Plant, Orangeburg, South Carolina. Investigation at the
Orangeburg plant reflects ZIMMERMAN was employed on or about January 16, 1942.
DAVID VINSTON ZIMMERMAN was born at Baltimore, Maryland, July 19, 1919, and was
reported to weigh 170 pounds, while the weight descnption concerning the subject
in Agent WHITE's report was listed as 125 pounds. There is considerable doubt
whether DAVID WINSTON ZIMMERMAN is identical with DAVID ZIMMERMAN, alias DAVID
CARPENTER, of this investigation.

The New York Office is therefore requested to forward a photograph of
DAVID ZIMMERMAN alias DAVID CARPENTER to the Savannah Office for the purpose of
establishing definite identity ' t

A report of Speeia.l Agent JOHN M. DE YOE, dated July 16, 1943, at San
Antonio, entitled COMMUNIST PARTY, USA, DISTRICT NO. 20, reflects that DAVID
CARFENTER as of dJune 27, 1943, became the new state secretary and district or-
ganizer for District No. 20 of the Communist Party, having -been sent to Texas
by the national office of the Comimnist Party in New York. DAVID CARPENTER was
described in this report as being born in Maryland and having been a Communist
Party member for 15 years.. CARPENTER's wife, MARION CARPENTER, was born in
Gensva, New York, and had been'a Communist Party member for some years..

The 1nvestigat'lon regarding ZIMMERMAN'!s activities in this case is
continuing,
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WASZGKIT0N AND NEWYGRK FROM WASH FIELD 2w8el® 9130 AX

Zﬂﬁ,m EIDHY TWO KINE O STREET, WY, DG, FORMERLY PLIN FOUNTAIY, INTEAVISNED
nmwmmsm,m ON BETMG KHIRTPED PHOTOORATHS OF MR. AKD
‘MRS, WHYTTAKER mamswmmmxmmmmwmmrm

BEPORE. mmmmmrmmnmnmmmmmww;
" pLw -;.. N, SHE STATED THAT HE WAS SUCH A LIAR HO CREDENCE SHOULD BE GIVEN t0 ANY
'ormwrms@ SHE INDICATED HER OPINION THAT CHAMBERS HAD BEEN PREPARING THIS

GASE POR A LONO TINE, THAT HE FAD OBTAINED HFR NAME PRON SCME SOURCE AXD WAS MAKING

urrarsam SHE WAS ASKED TP SEE HAD ANY OBJECTION TO MERTING CHAMNUERS IN
muxmwmmmmmwmmmmmm
wmmnmmxummmmmmm,mmmﬂf _
WITH & TRANSCRIFY OF OUSLY BN
INTERVIENRD IN THIS CASE, %Qifngsqm }%’3’ wﬁn BTN MAWR AN
{mammmmrx mmwglxciﬁaﬁww%mm TUAT ALGIR
mwarmmmm EVADED A DIRECT ANSWER AS TO WMETEIR SIE
SHE DISPLAYED AN UNPRIENDLY ATTITUDE AND
COMVINGED m GHARGES AGALIST HISS AWE UNFCINDEP.

HAD DISCUSSED THIS CASE WITH HIM,
INDICATED THAT SHE IS POSITIVE
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DIRECTOR AND S8AGS, BALTIVORR AND EEW TORK
Js D WHITESKER GHAMBSES, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP « B, I8 ~ K, TNFO MECKIVED
mmrum'm. SILVER ¥ESOME, WASHINGTON, DO, AN INTIMATE FRIEND
Mmrnmmmm, PRISCILLA HISS DEVELOPSD A DESIRE 70

&om,mrsmmmmmmmmmunmw

wm; mmm:mmtnammmmmmm
(eSS WAIE 0 PREVIOUS TNVESTIGAYION TN BALTDAORE A7 KERCY EOSPITAL
AND UKIVEREITY OF MARTLAND, IT IS SUGGRSYED THQUIRY BE WMADE AT JNNS FOPIINE
UNIVERSXYY $0 SEE IF PRISCILIA HISS IN TEAT IRSTIYUTION, /
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U. . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o AT N
COMIAUNICATIONS SECTION Y '

FEB 5~ fc49 AN
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CONF WASH AND WASH FLD 2 BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK &&= 5
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT ’ '

‘
Pas tne e

O : S
%

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R,

ISR.'. REWFO TELS ONE TWENTY SEVEN AND TWO, TWO. R]-;ALBH%D’E‘%SOLA SAYS

7V A
THAT IN FALL OF THIRTY SIX WHILE HE AND HIS EX WIFE HEL@gXWfNNER WERE
MEMBERS IF CP IN NYC, LENORﬁi{ﬁOMAS, NOWU KNOWN AS LENOR%%%?RQUS,Q
dinabiha ) : - ; X
CAME TO HL§“RESlDENCE*lN~NYé AND SAID SHE WANTED TO CONTACT J0HN¥5§§§S,
——— <
HEAD OF NATIONAL NEGRO CONGRESS AND ORGANIZER OF NEGROES IN CP, DE
SOLA SAYS LENORE GAVE IMPRESSION SHE WAS JOINING CP. HELEN WINNER THEN

lBROUEﬂI.LENQRE,IQ.BARI¥~HEADQUARIERS, NYC, AND ON RETURN, LENORE SAID

SHE WAS DISAPPOINTED BECAUSE_PARTY HAD TOLD HER SHE WAS NOT TO TAK
AN_ACTIVE PART_IN.RARTY AFFAIRS, BUT IT WAS DESIRABLE THAT SHE REMAIN
QUIET; THAT SHE WAS TO RETURN TO WASH, DC, AND CONTACT A BOOK STORE

TH__RE, AND THAT FURTHER CONTACT I'JOUL DE ER REAFTER.
TR M S

OVER JULY FOURTH, NINETS THIRTY SEV SGEA ATD E E HELEN

T ! E!l "FYTLFER L0 194S°T
'STAYED AT _LARGE HOUSE, AL gg S'I‘Fs E, RENTED BY LENORE*.,;THOMASLAND Ai

Gl - N
GIRL NAMED SALLY, ) RINGE AT ACCOKEEK. MARYLAND OVERLOOKINGaPOTOMAC.
END PAGE ONE

DATE,

‘W ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' M
B 3FFB 110" HEREIN /s 2/ LAQ [Dwmwaﬁ Sé
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PAGE TUWO

AT THIS PARTY ON JULY FOURTH WHILE ON BAbMINTQN COURT WITH LENORE AND

SALLY? ONEYOF THEM OR BOTH TOLD RALPH THAT A MAN ‘WAS COMING DOWN FROM

WASH., DC WHO WAS AN AMATEUR ORNITHOLOGIST. FURTHER TOLD RALPH, .

WHO WAS CP MEMBER AT TIME, THAT THIS MAN HAD SAME POLITICAL BELIEFS
AS RALPH AND' ONE OR_BOTH CHIDED RALPH, SAYING RALPH WAS.GOING_ABOUT
Hﬂ{JMMHLJﬂHLJHEmCP—IN-IHE—WRONG~MA¥,.HHILE.IHIS—MAN—UAS*QQING

ABOUT THINGS IN A SMOOTHER AND MORE EFFECTIVE Wﬂqﬂ FOR THE PARTY;
SHORTLY THEREAFTER, ALGER AND PRISCILL&)%ISS ARRIVED, AND DE SOLA_WAS
TOLD THAT ALGEéfﬁ&SS WAS THE AﬂAIEHR.DRNlIH~LOGI_T THAT HAD BEEN
MENTIONED BE{ORE. DE SOLA DISCUSSED ORNITHOLOGY WITH HISS, BUT NO

' POLITICAL MATTERS, AND NEVER SAW ALGER HISS ON ANY OTHER OCCASION.

IDENTIFIED ALGER HISS FROM PHOTOS AS THIS INDIVIDUAL. ALSO PRESENT

AT_THAT PARTY, ACCORDING TO DE SOLA, WERE FOLLOWING .. JAC?éX%ﬁﬁER,

WHO HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED IN NY RE HISS, ALSO A COUPLE NAMED WITT, WHO

DE SOLA SAYS AT THAT TIME WAS IN NLRB OR DEPT OF LABOR. DE SOLA

END PAGE TWO

NV
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PAGE THREE

ADVISES HE DOES NOT KNOW IF THIS IS NATHAMYWITT, BUT NY WILL SHOW PHOTOS
OF NATHAN WITT TO DE SOLA. ALSO PRESENT AT PARTY WAS A MAN WHOSE NAME
DE SOLA DOES NOT REMEMBER, BUT RELATES THERE HAD BEEN AN ARICLE IN

LIFE MAGAZINE SHORTLY BEFORE THIS RE THIS MAN SINCE LATTER HAD INVENTED
A MULTI LENSE AERIAL CAMERA. DE SOLA SAYS THIS MAN WAS THE LION OF

THE HOUR AT THIS PARTY: LIFE MAGAZINE ISSUE OF JUNE FOURTEENTH, THIRTY
SEVEN REFLECTS ARTICLE ON NINE LENSE CAMERA INVENTED BY LT. O.S.

READING OF THE COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY. DE SOLA DOES NOT KNOW IF
SALLY RINGE WAS CP MEMBER, BUT STATES SHE WAS SYMPATHIZER. SAYS

LENORE THOMAS WAS DEFINITELY CP.MEMBER, AND FROM CIRCUMSTANCES MENTIONED
ABOVE RE CONTACT AT NYC HEADQUARTERS OF CP, DE SOLA SAYS THINKS NOW

THAT THOMAS MAY HAVE BEEN MEMBER OF UNDERGROUND, WASH., DC. SAYS

LENORE TOLD HIM AT ACCOKEEK THAT AFTER REPORTING TO BOOK STORE IN

VASH, DC, SH/WAS NOT CONTACTED BY THE PARTY FOR Quiéyz A WHILE, BUT

END PAGE THREE T 2
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END PAGE FOUR

p—

PAGE FOUR _

GAVE' NO FURTHER INFO, DE SOLA SAYS SALLY RINGE AND_LENORE-THOMAS_LIVED
TOGETHER AS LESBIANS qgg_ggy;_zs_LEMonz_wAs_MARRIEn_ABqu NINETEEN
FORTY TWO TO BO§¥§i§5u~¢_EQRMERdCHlEE_INEgggAJLﬁN-OFF;CER_A$—OEM,

WASH, DC. RQEEF DE SOLA WILLING‘TO‘GIVﬁ.INFO BUT RELUCTAN? TO TESTIFY,

SAYING IT WILL COST HIM HIS‘ JOB. RALPH DE SOLA SAYS EX WIFE HELEN

WINNER WAS PRESENT AT THIS PA?TY AND WAS AROUND BADMINTON COURT WHEN
CONVERSATION RE ALGER HISS TOOK PLACE, BUT STATES HELEN ALWA&YS HAS,
BEEN RELUCTANT TO GIVE INFO. HELEN WINNER ON INTERVIEW AT FIRST
DENIED THAT SALLY RINGE OR LENORE THOMAS EVER WERE CP MEMBERS, THEN SAID
THAT SHE HAD PROPAGANDIZED BOTH TO JOIN CP, AND ABOUT THIRTY FOUR,

HAD SIGNED AS SPONSOR, APPLICATION".CARDS FOR MEMBERSHIP FOR BOTH

IN CP. HELEN RECALLS ATTENDING PARTY IN ACCOKEEK, JULY FOURTH,, THIRTY

SEVEN, BUT RELATES CANNOT RECALL ANYONE WHO WAS PRESENT EXCEPT RALPH,

LENORE AND SALLY AND STATES CANNOT REMEMBER MEETING ALGER OR PRISCILLA
HISS THERE. HELEN SAYS SALLY RINGE NOW MARRIED TO JONATHAMDMARK,

L

!
e ¢ ope “% .
} j‘ snw w

;—1-’-
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PAGE FIVE

AND WAS RESIDING IN WHITE PLAINS, NY AS OF FORTY FIVE. NY FILES RE-
FLECT SALLYYGOCDMARK AND JONATHAN AS OF THIRTY SEVEN HAD MOVED FROM'
WHITE PLAINS, AND ERE OPERATING A RANCH AT WHITE SALMON, WASHS ALSO
REFLECT THAT SALLY GOLDMARK OF WHITE PLAINS WROTE TO VICTORKPERLOW
REQUESTED INFO RE gHEREABOUTS OF CHARLE&@MER. BOTH PERLOW AND
KRAMER SUBJECTS OF GREGORY CASE. FURTHER THAT CHARLES KRAMER ON MARCH

et I
e B
|

FouRTH,'fonTY SIX, DREW CHECK TO PAYEE JONATHAN GOLDMARK .«

HELEN WINNER ADVISES SALLYFBINGE HAD A SISTER'HELE&%%?EEE,RES;DING

AND WORKING IN WASH, DC.' RILES REFLECT HELEN RINGE OF WASHINGTON,

DC PROBABLE GIRL FRIEND OF ABRAHAM quncﬁigfivzkmew; ANOTHER SUBJECT

OF GREGORY CASE. RE LENORE STRAUS, -AK LENORE THOMAS, MRS, ROBERT K.
SkSTRAusé NY FILES REFLECT THAT PRISCILLA HISS AT WASH DC, IN TELEPHONE
"CONVEQSATION WITH WOMAN NAMED LOLA, PROBABLY LoLéy%ﬁﬁ}om, MADE MENTION

OF LENORE STRAUS. FURTHER REFLECT ROBERT K>%§?§Aus WAS CONTACTED BY

HENRY HILLPGOLLINS, SUBJECT GREGORY CASE, IN NYC ON JAN. TWENTY NINTH,

‘3 3%y
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PAGE SIX

FORTYSEVEN, AND THAT ADDRESS BOOK OF coangs/r/ﬁour, PROMINENT . COMMUN-
IST FIGURE, CONTAINED NAME OF ROBERT K. STRAJéﬂ WFO AND BALTIMORE
WILL FURNISH ANY INFO THEIR FILES RE LENORE THOMAS, AKA LENORE STRAUS,
MRS. ROBERT K. STRAUS, AND ON SALLY RINGE, AKA SALLY GOLDMARK. WFO WILL
THRU COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY, ATTMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW LT. O0.S.
READING RE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARTY AT ACCOKEEK, WHETHER HE RECALLS ALGER
HISS BEING RESENT, AND WHETHER HE WAS EVER CONTACTED BY ANYONE OF THIS
GROUP TO SUPPLY INFO RE HIS CAMERA. SEATTLE WILL INTERVIEW SALLY
GOLDMARK AND. AFTER ASCERTAINING THAT HER MAIDEN NAME WAS RINGE, WILL
INTERVIEW HER RE PARTY AT ACCOKEEK, AND ALLEGATIONS MADE BY HER OR
LENORE THOMAS TO DE SOLA RE ALGER HISS, AND FURTHER RE HER KNOWLEDGE - j
OF LENORE THOMAS-S ACTIVITIES FOR CP, AND ANY CONTACTS SHE OR LENORE
THOMAS MAY HAVE HAD WITH HISS, CHARLES KRAMER, VICTOR PERLOW, HENRY
HILL COLLINS., NY WILL INTERVIEW LENORE STRAUS AND ADVISE BUREAU OF
RESULTS OF SAID INTERVIEW.

SEATTLE ADVISED

SCHEIDT
ACK PLS _
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@fﬁce Memo%ﬂd%m UNITED éTAT‘Es GOVERNMENT

T ' Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory DPATE:  February 2, 1949

\ ' GUY HOMEL, SAC,fpshington Field
BJECT: D-q412% g

. J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, etel |
e PERJURY; ESP - R; IS - R

There aré attached herewith, two pieces of correspondence
. obtained from Mrs. EMMIE L. SMITH, 605 Irving Street, N. V., which should :
2l be examined by the FBI Laboratory and compared w:.th quest:.oned typevritten /\/

V~d‘ 2 documents in instant case.. - , ‘
L W@%
L These two specimens were obtained by Special Agent KENNETH F. Z

CARROLL of the Vashingfon Field Office on February 1, 1949, and should be RN
returned to this office for proper disposal upon completion of the requested
examination, .

o RECORDED - 66&/5__3“[7773
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. 4 j - Q Mr. Tolson..seeveomes
bl giid o4 ClegE cancananesas
' ) FEDERAL BUREAU OF.INVESTIGATION . @W
\(\) . U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . 04 ~ MV

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION M 2tk
5 . N «] Mr. Rosen .,.,........!
FEB 8- 1948
: A\;r. étzu-:; ._.7..._..‘;..'-‘
TEL TYPE X Jr. T2 %0 sanmaccncen
! . i Mr. MOBY -comaeves

CONF 2 STNS

WASHINGTON 13 BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK
/{IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R.

T. J. DONEGAN HAS ADVISED CONFIDENTIALLY THAT WILLIAM SPIEGEL, IN
HIS TESTIMONY BEFORE THE GJ RELATED THAT HE HAD BEEN IN A SANITARIUM
/NAME OR PLACE NOT GIVEN/ UNTIL JULY OF THIRTYSEVEN Amﬁ THAT HE HAS
A DEFINITE RECOLLECTION THAT HE DID NOT MOVE INTO THE EAST MADISON
ST. ADDRESS IN BALTIMORE UNTIL OCT. OF THIRTYSEVEN. CHAMBERS HAS
TESTIFIED AND INVESTIGATION THUS FAR INDICATES THAT CHAMégRs UTILIZED
SPIEGEL-S APARTMENT ON EAST MADISON ST. EARLY IN THiRIYSEVEN%“4éZiw“/
DONEGAN’STATED THAT GJ HAS EXPRESSED SOME CONCERN OVER THIS DIS-
éREPANCY. BALTIMORE IS REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN DOCUMENTARY

OR ?THER POSITIVE PROOFRE ACTUAL DATE SPIEGEL MOVED INTO EAST

‘MADISON ST. ADDRESS. “s,u'n-:,g,. —é_éji_ /77/7;/
- ;.-‘ ¥ {*i” ~

="
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr‘. Roson ...........

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Tracy voeennnn..
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION [I£5 0 8 S —

----------

,F.E.B 8- 1949 ("jL,L’\/ Me, !‘a.oo ...........

............

Mr Pcunin"ton

TELE YPE ’5( Alr, (fumn'rnmm .

y{HINGTON 14 BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK 8X 8 3-22P O’ V

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL , PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R.

NY OFFICE PRESENTLY HAS NO PHOTO OF MRS. WHITTAKE }( AMBERS OTHER
THAN GROUP PHOTO OF MRS. CHAMBERS, MR. CHAMBERS AND THEIR TWO CHILDREN
APPEARING IN THE NY PRESS AND APPARENTLY TAKEN IN FORTYNINE. BALTI-
MORE SHOULD ATTEMPT TO SECURE GOOD PICTURES OF MRS. CHAMBERS TAKEN '
DURING THE PERIOD THIRTYSIX TO THIRTYEIGHT AND SHOULD FORWARD NY

ANSD. R g ’7([//333 TS

SCHEIDT "INDEXLy - 6
.BA ACK AND DISC, WA HOLD PLS 31 FEB 101949
BA . L
NY R 2 BA ) s Y. g Leiy £ u@m

g 2FEB 1619434 5/ M
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é FEDERAL BUREAU OF RVESTIGATION 6 ”

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' e
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . —

FEB 871949 nth

TELETYPE . e

-------------

WASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 15 F 8
IRECTOR AND. SAC°  URGENT )

----------

aspunits™t

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS., ETAL, PERJURY,
"ASST ATTORNEY GENERAL THOMAS J. DONEGAN ADVISED CONFIDENTIALLY
THAT FELIX INSLERMAN HAS CLAIMED EMPLOYMENT AS PART TIME CHAUFFEUR
DURING NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE - THIRTYSIX FOR SUNDELSON FAMILY, FOUR
FOURTY FOUR CENTRAL PARK WEST, NYC. FORMER HOUSE KEEPER, THE?Ei%Zﬁ/

S

GUTMAN, AND MISS VERA SUNDELSON ALREADY INTERVIEWED. NEITHER CAN
RECALL INSLERMAN BUT STATE FAMILY DID HAVE NUMEROUS PART TIME CHAUF-
FEURS DURING THE NINETEEN THIRTIES. INTERVIEW J. WILNER SUNDELSON,
BROTHER, IN EFFORT TO VERIFY. SUNDELSON PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AS CONSUL-
TANT FOR ECA, WASHINGTON, D. C. 'AND RESIDES AT FAIRFAX HOTEL.

. ~ ) A
EXPEDITE AND SUTEL. ”REGORDEDE@}ZZ%"/%% / 77é

L';u Lo =
SCHEIDI 7 _,.g} rep 101949
“HE THO COPIES wryp

ve ¥ gl
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7" DIRECTOR AND SAC NElUOBK _URGENT

BMr, 'l‘onon..__.......

i iU, S. DEP E
TIONS .
J} “N“:A e : Mr, Clegg

...........

-----------

..........

...........
............
..............

---------

------------

Mr. Pennington,

r?vfr. innn'pmnm._._
Mr. Nease

- andy, _/,

CONF TWO STATIONS o
YASHINGTON 11 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BALTIMORE § 11-54 PM%

o
.

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER 'CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. REMYTEL

ADDITIONAL ALIASES OF SALLxéémGE,

Sard?
’wﬁl -------

marenin
e &

FEB. SEVENTH REGARDING
AKA ‘SALLY¥GOLDMARK. BALTO INDICES NEGATIVE ON' IRM%—H{GE AND IRMA

I \ ~ |
\/\“ﬁw——m& : RECORDED - 66 | 7#//333///7”7"77

§
'MCFARLIN
’ ¥ OB O

ACK IN ORD PLS INDEXED - 6 31 " 10 1949 |

NY ACK AND DISC PLS~- WA HOLD ON PLS

NY R 2 BA 9 “
- \9 . ’ . /
'6‘2?“‘5&?& o g

Kisseloff-559,




RN . S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Clegg.......__.
. ~ouhiMUNICATIONS SECTIOHN Mr. Glavin..........
\[\) wg . o . e ;a::l
S ‘Y FFB 1949 S
%\ i R . Mr. Tracy......... -
v \\ TELETYPE Mr. BgaBeceur s
V ) J Mr. Gurnen ceapen...
Mr. Harbo

 DIRECTOR URGENT

-MOBALE, ALA., HAS NEVER MET OR HEARD OF ARISTEDESXOBOLOS AND HAS

S ‘ '
(& ERAL BUREAU GF 13/ VESTIGATI O 6 Mr. Tolson.._..._...

Crnncnonnve

Mr. MoBr «euneen....

Mr, Neaso..........

AT
>

UASHINGTON FROIM NEW YORK 67 g 10-48

JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERé, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. DASH R:
RE ALLEGATIONS OF GUNTHER GUST UMRICH OF JAN. NINETEEN LAéT.
NELSONYROCKEFELLER INTERVIEWED TODAY ADVISES HE HAS NEVER BEEN IN
NEVER BEEN EMPLOYED AS A CORRESPONDENT BY ANY NEWSPAPER CHAIN e
FURTHER, HAS NEVER NEGOTIATED OR CONSUMATED ANY AGREEMENTS ON HIS OUN
OR FAMILY-S BEHALF UWITH KNOWN RUSSIAN AGENTS. NO FURTHER INVESTI-

L=/535= /77§
=X

GATION OF THIS PHASE BY NY.. ED 63
R@gqmm: 31 FEB 10 1949

o BREE INDEXED - 6 g Z”@//

—-

Kisseloff-5593




. ! 5 P " * ‘ :
: O EDERAL BUREAU OF IVESTIGATIGH 6 < Mr. Tols0B..oerseem
J’ & 1. S. DEPARTMENT. OF JUSTICE AS A : ;

R : ; . i . Mr. RO2CD .comeemenen
%V'%& - 06081’7 * 2 ' . TroCY meamee s
\'\/ . TEL § O § o .Es:an....._...,_..< ;
Mr, GUurnes veevceee.
. . . Mr. Farho accevereen
WA 10 , NY 1 AND CHICAGO 1 I AHS Jree tobe e
. 4 2r. Pennington ... f<

;/@?/"nom BALTIMORE 8  '11-50 PM EST AHS
) I RECTOR AND SACS NEW&RK AND CHICAGO U RGENT

'REREP JAMES L. KIRKLAND DATED JAN TWENTYSEVEN AT PHILA COPY , ‘\

MC FARLIN [CORDED-88 .." = " ~F

6 20

3r. Clegg.ee.......

COMMUNICATIONS SECT!ON _ ; wining |
‘M Ladd. e e
FEB 8- 4343 ~

Ir. Nichol®vaeeenes §

,ﬂ’

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE(‘}}(/ U i{

OF WHICH WAS FURNISHED CHICAGO. RE LEAD SET OUT THEREIN FOR |
BALTO'AT BETHESDA, MD., MR. HALL BANFIELD, HEADFASTER, LANDON —
SCHOOL FOR BOYS HAS ADVISED-THAT LAST ADDRESS AVAILABLE, JULY |
FORTYFOUR FOR Gsogegféfzggz;LL, FORMER HEADMASTER LANDON SCHOOL | "7
IS LAKE FOREST ACADEMY, LAKE FOREST, ILL. CHIGAGO LOCATE AND
INTERVIEW GEORGE AND ETHQ%ZErﬁEKWELL, REPORTED . ASSOCIATES :OF

HISS, PER SUGGESTIONS: IN REFREP. | 1 7;4//333// 7/7? .

o, &

{
4 ACK IN ORD PLS . iNDEXEQ.%{gB*m . B J' §

NY A BOTH HOLD PLS - . - O A ﬁ
NY CGO R 1 NY 7 . ‘ T .

BARINY

waB RTRT R

BA R 10 WA AND RELAY ‘ . Kisseloff-5594
WA ACK AND HOLD PLS - - .




- -~ q ” ’\ } > - - \&\
g\ ) - Mr. Tolson ¢

Mr. Ciegg-;.;...--...
; Mr. GIavin cpcnevscnn
\ DERAL BUREAD o7 7 vesTisaT.ol ' e
\ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE M. Tadd e
v GOMMUNICATIONS SECTION b N
A W&d‘d’ﬁl) Mr. TrACY coneresmnas ‘ ;
FEB 8- 1243 [ [ Mr. D28 ecemarnnnsnes ;
’ M. GUIEED vanareres ;
Mr. Forh0 cuesasess ﬂ ’

Yr. Penningtc~ .
Mr. QuinnTaiui %
ks

WASHINGTON 14 NEW YORK 11 FROM NEWARK _ 5Q4cPH..... .
, . . 8. Gandy. /.y -
DIRECTOR AND SAC DEEROIT URGENT fﬁ.s .v/(i

FOR INFORMATION DETROIT OFFICE, EFFORTS ARE BEING MADE TO LOCATE FOR

INTERVIEW JOHN>( MANN, A WRITER, WHO IS ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CONNECTED .

l
WITH CHAMBERS APPARATUS IN UASHINGTON, DC DURING NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE f

o

e -

AND THIRTYSIX. INFO SECURED FROM HIS FORMER WIFE, JOSEPHINE FREY
//ﬂéigéT, MONTCLAIR, NJ REVEALS THAT HE IS THE SON OF HENR? HERRMANN,

| FORMERLY GENERAL MANAGER OF REO AUTO COMPANY, LANSING, MICH.vAND A WELL
| TNOUN FIGURE IN LANSING UNTIL HIS DEATH IN NINETEEN FORTYTWQ OR ’ﬂ_// )
FORTYTHREE. JOHN HERRMANN HAD TWO BROTHERS, ROBERT C. (ERRMANN WHO IS |
KNOWN TO HAVE RESIDED IN DETROIT IN NINETEEN FORTYTWO AND ROBERT-S, A
TWIN, NAME UNKNOWN, WHO RESIDED IN GRAND RAPIDS, MICH. IN SAME YEAR,
WHICH IS LAST YEAR MRYS. HERBST WAS IN CONTAGT WITH FAMILY. HE ALSO -

HAS A SISTER, MRS. DONALD /DOROTHY/ D ms:ss ummowm F;LIEVED
RESIDING IN NEW ENGLAND. é&ﬁﬂﬂﬂEFRMAﬁﬁiﬁé? ngyéégfié; -
SORY BORN NOVEWEER NINE, NINEJEEN \A " F%%g‘)ﬁﬁi;E, SIX FEET TWO, ONE
EIGHTY THREE POUNDS, BROWN EYES, LIGHT BROGRAHAIR, NO GLASSES, SERVED |
AS OFFICER IN USCG DURING uonil‘g%m 1o, ESS ADVISED TO THE CONMZARY
BY THE BUREAU, LOCATE AND INTERY IEW RELATIVES OF JOHN HERRMANN FOR THE[

St ot it vt ¢

Tl

-
(e

L6 ek

PURPOSE OF ASCERTAINING HIS ‘WH};REABOUTS. NY AND THE BUREAU SHOULD /

. 3
BE ADVISED BY TELETYPE OF RESULTS IN ORDER THAT APPROPRIATE OFFICE if
‘MAY BE FURNISHED BACKGROUND INFORMATION TO INTERVIEW. |

5 2 MAR 2}@ ﬁ@:}@‘ 3 6% | Kisseloff-5595 MC KEE .g"
L\AJL ey

ETROIT MILL, BE ADVISEPZSY . vvoee [ ‘ =

E——




| | @ -ﬁ ; L a) ' L mosta

) COERAL BUAZAU COF INVEST! in\iM\' MEe CHEK oovnre

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘ Mr. GIAVID aenns

COMHIUNICATIONS SECTION M. K.

Mr, Nieaol3 e

- §04 / Mr. 2093 causaes

Rr\/ FEB 8 1 9 mk/ é’ fbh) Rix. T200% cesnnsan
: ;gé [ 7 ‘)[ - 3 T S,
l !ETYP Mr, Guraca......

. E ) 1r, Earl=0 seseaae

14X ROMUL wrnnonna
)(’Mr. Peaonisgton..
Mr. QuinnTamm.
Mx. Nease.. f\f...

}1 » SEATTLE 2-8-49 5-19.9. PST PMV Rixe Gen o8
DIRECTOR AND- SAC, b‘{om{ URGENT U vV V

JAY DAVID-WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, UAS. ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R,
IS R.‘RENYTELS FEB. FOUR AND SEVEN, LAST. JOHATHAN AND SALLY

GOLDMARKaPRESENTLY RESIDE ON DOUBLE J RANCH, SEVENTEEN MILES SOUTH
OF OKANOGAN, JASH. ROADS PRESENTLY SNOUBOUND. INTERVIEW WILL BE
CONDUCTED WHEN TRAVEL PER%QEE

"8 g5 | [283-/ T5/

ENDM 31 FEB'101948
VA ACK 613PM OK FBI WASH DC JIM

NY 0K FBI NYC JD

e 2FER16148 ’9’./ 1

1Al , Kisseloff-5596




e

B Y

A

s e S . W “c- ="

¥DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

UREAU OF LiVESTIGATION
FE&RQ.LDBEPART, GENT OF JUSTIGE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION”

TEB 8- 1943

, TEL?IYPE - ZZM/ =
CONF 2 STATIONS _ (AYJ o
8

yﬁHINGTON 32 AND BOSTON 2 FROM NEW YORK

7- 4QP

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP DASH R. WI
INTERVIEW JUDGE MANLEY O. HUDSON, LAW SCHOOL OF HARVARD UNIV., [/ ~ /
CAMBRIDGE, MASS., FOR ANY TYPEWRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE EMANATING FRON
ALGER HISS AND SUBMIT SAME TO LAB FOR COMPARISON KNOWN SPECIMENS THIS
CASE. HISS HAS CORRESPONDED WITH HUggo AND IS PERSONALLY ACQUAINTED

: : p. "7 G
WITH HIM. REORD | 7_%—— %é‘% -~ / 7(?% Y

SCHEIDT 31 FEB 101949
WASH ACK AND DISC, BOSTON HOLD PLS

b‘r‘ab"m ry N

, ’ ]
é/@{g/ ‘
Kis_seloff-5597 o] 777#‘#@*«%

B J

NY R 32 WA

| a4
6 2FEB 161949




e

- Q Q Mr. Tolson. . ‘s\
. f . ﬂ/ Mr. Clegg ..... S—
‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOH M. Glavtn.
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. L2 correnar
COMEUNICATIONS SECTION R

Mr. Rosen ....-:-..

cED 8- 1249 ﬁnu Iy VD), I—
7 .

TRLUETYPE M Hosocrnnonns |
TiXs TIOBY winmnemnenan

1dr. Pennington.....
Mr. Quinn Temm,,..

FBIL KANSAS CITY 2-8-49 5-10 PM Mco'kfﬁinw ----- ;;7‘
‘6€;ECTOR........ URGENT 4

: - v
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE 6%SH .
EL PASO TEL FOURTH LAST REQUESTED CHECK OF RECORDS BELONGING TO LEON V
WREELSE WHITE AT RICHMOND, MO., TO DETERMINE TO WHOM HE SOLD WOODSTOCK

TYPEGRITER, SERIAL ONE NINE EIGHT SEVEN FOUR THREE. SALES?SLIP LOCATED

_ INDICATING SALE OF MACHINE JAN SIX~E&¥X FORTYONE TO RCYAL éR}NTING CO.,

TWO FOUR NAUGHT EIGHT WEST THIRTYSECOND AVE., FOR TWENTYFOUR, DOLLARS
NINETYNINE CENTS. NO CITY LISTED ON SALES SLIP BUT ASSUMED'TO Eﬁézaﬁ‘/i
DENVER AS WHITE HAD TYPEWRITER SHOP ENGLEWOOD COLORADO NINETEEN FORTY-
ONE FORTYTHREE AND HAS STATED HE SOLD MACHINE IN DENVER.  DENVER
ADVISED. ' o

"BRANTLEY

END RECORDED -8 | 7L 33371783
R
31 FEB 1071945

614PM OK FBI WASH DC JIM

}b7/ | ' /;/gé/
g 2FEB 1§X943 |

Kisseloff-5598
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' STANDARD FORM NO, 64

) Oﬁice Memo 'ﬂd%m e UNITED _,__QHWGOVERNMENT

To . Director, FBI . ” pargs  January 27, 1949

M . GUY HOTTEL, SAG,@asﬁington Field

SUBJECT: J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

" Rebulet January 19, 1949, and telephong
from Mr. BAUMGARDNER on Janvary 25, 1949, relatiye/ir
interviewing all persons mentioned by Mrs. VICTOBAPERLO
in her letter postmarked April 1l, 19hkL, at Fort
Texas in this matter.

_The Washington Field Office has not inter-
viewed any EersmT mentvioned by Mrs,- P PERLO. This office
has no information as to whether the New York Office. has
interviewed some of those mentioned in this matter.

: The files of the Washington Field Office are
being reviewed and apnropviate leads e _set out

:Jmngdiately.‘ ’
L ey .
27 -
ma g 1933 /794
BiX) gy
‘cc = New York INDEXEDL@ 31 FEB 101949 £

cc - WFO File 100-16577

QT -SCNRpR, 3

-

ciyu 2?5\5 10\943 a.,i Igisée}c;ff-5599 | é{ )




3y - ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO:l ”» -
el Q‘J. S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE D S
) .

E LAMIUNICATIONS SECTION - e——

————

. : {f ¥r. Ladd.neeeeenn

. 0;} ,;:’ . FEB 8~ 1249 A Mr. Nichols.oue.....
'\) %5 )}'/ g ‘Mr. Rosen ...c.-. i
é%Fét t

V;(/‘%}V M( v TEL  Ledainaa

;’ Mr. GlaviRl eeeea......

¥} Mr. Egan...cceeenen .

Mr. Guroet ..., o
Mr. Harbo c.uvesveesn
Mr. MORE ,vsepnnansee
Mr. Pennington .....
Mr. Quisn Tamm...-

‘CONF THREE STATIONS

WAS ; :ND WASH FLD 72 AND BALTIMORE & FROM NEW YORK
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP =R, IS R.

RE WF LET JAN. TWENTY FIVE INSTANT. RE UNSUB BERNIE. PHOTO OF BENJAMIN

IELD, FBI NO. ONE FOUR SIX FIVE EIGHT EIGHT SIX, SHOWN TO CHAMBERS

WHO STATES HE KNEW SAID INDIVIDUAL AS BUND%IEDMAN, WHO WAS ONCE
‘THE CASHIER IN A COOPERATIVE CAFETERIA, LOCATED IN "DAILY WORKER”
BUILDING, WHEN "DAILY WORKER"™ WAS SITUATED ON UNION SQ., NYC. CHAMBERS
SAID IT WAS GENERALLY KNOWN THAT THIS CAFETERIA WAS OWNED BY CP, THOQUGH
CHAMBERS DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER OWNERSHIP WAS MATTER OF RECORD. VZ;,,/
CHAMBERS RECALLS THAT FRIEDMAN WAS GIVEN THIS JOB BECAUSE HE HAD BEEN
INJURED IN A PARTY DEMONSTRATION, AND CHAMBERS HAS VAGUE RECOLLECTION
THAT FRIEDMAN 'HAD ONCE BEEN TO MOSCOW AND THAT FRIEDMAN HAD EVENTUALLY
GONE, OR HAD BEEN SENT, TO RE‘EOREEE.’.%&AST' \‘CHAMBERS‘RE\(%L_L;S\J /.)ézETERs
ONCE INTRODUCED HIM TO FRIEDMAN BUT CANNQ# Ri,jczél.g %RF/(:S/ ’2 ® INTRODUCTION
HAS NO INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTMBW- %GF FiRImAN THAVING BEEN A PARTY '

1 FEB 10 1949
ORGANIZER IN BALTIMORE OR WASH, DC., BUT SAYS THAT IF HE ADVISED ]

BERLE TO THIS EFFECT, THEN FRIEDMAN PROBABLY WAS SUCH. CHAMBERS STILL

Tasg 2FEB 1619491+ | w2
i; END OF PAGE ONE Kisseloff-5600 é/a”'%j




PAGE TWO . -

NO RECOLLECTION OF UNKNOWN SUB{>§§E§NIE" EXCEPT THAT THIS MIGHT BE
7"

DAVIﬁ}CARPENTER. HOWEVER, CHAMBERS SAYS IF FRANKL 1/ ENO

IDENTIFIES BUNDEY FRIEDMAN AS BERNIE, CHAMBERS WOULD BE INCLINED ‘TO
GO ‘ALONG WITH RENO, CHAMBERS SAYS HIS FIRST RECOLLECTION WAS THAT

THE MEETING IN PHILA HAD BEEN BETWEEN J. PETERS, DAVID CARPENTER,

RENO AND HIMSELF. HOWE?ER, NOW BELIEVES IT IS POSSIBLE THAT HE, CHAMBER; -

CAME TO PHILA WITH PETER, AND RENO CAME WITH FRIEDMAN BUT SAYS STILL
RECALLS DEFINITELY THAT DAVID CARPENTER MENTIONED RENO TO HIIM AND WAS

. IV
AVARE OF THE "RENO BUSINESS". CHAMBERS SAYS HIS ONLY PURPOSE IN CONTACTW

RENO THROUGH FRIEDMAN WOULD HAVE BEEN TO CIRCUMVENT DAVID CARPENTER
SINCE CHAMBERS WAS NOT GETTING ALONG TOO WELL WITH CARPENTER. EL PASO
WILL ADVISE WHETHER RENO IDENTIFIES PHOTO OF FRIEDMAN AS BERNIE AND IF
INTERVIEW T / : -
SO NY ‘WILL THEN INTRODUCE MOSES M.{ RAGIN OF BKLYN., NYC, WHO MAY BE .
FRIEDMAN. a
SCHEIDT
1ES ¥FO

ELPASO ADVISED IWO COP

11

Ly
BOTH ACK AND DISC PLS
NY R 72 UA
BA NY R & BA ' Kisseloff-5601

DISCPLS

l




/#(A 3 FROM BA AND NY 1 FROM BA S 11-57 AM BN

TI0N
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

FEB ?9-(1/&3 %

TELETYPE 7Y

TiE Dadd e |

1z

f]

}

l M2."ROLER werenreonen 1
8 e

|

wmdde

DIRECTOR AND SACS b!ASgiNGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK  URGENT
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. RENYTEL

_ 1::1:;—)/@@&.&, .
FEB EIGHTH REQUESTING BALTO TO SECURE GOOD PICTURES OF MRS. ,HAAMBERSA__
<7\

~ TAKEN DURING THIRTYSIX AND CHERFEXN THIRTYEIGHT AND FORWARD SAME TO
NY AMSD. ONE GOOD PHOTO OF MRS. CHAMBERS TAKEN DURING MIDDLE

THIRTIEg ALREADY OBTAINED FROM- HER AND FORWARDED TO WFO BY LETTM‘/'
DATED JAN TWENTYFOURTH WITH REQUEST THAT WFO HAVE COPIES MADE A .
IZ:URNISH SAME TO BUREAU, NYC AND BALTO. WFO REQUESTED TO EXPEDITE

FURNISHING COPY OF SAME TO NYC. IF ABOVE PHOTO NOT ADEQUATE FOR NYC,

ADVISE AND BALTO WILL ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL PHOTOS OF MRS,

CHAMBERS. INDEXED - g4 ,%%5%:/7%&

MC FARLIN RECORDED.@ 31 FEB 10 1949

END é‘/
WA BA R 3 WA ”

NY BA R 1 NY Tg0 COPIES WFO

Kisseloff-5602 .

) ) Y
6 2FEB 161343




-

\f"/

r—# RELAY TO WFO

NY

1

SWARTZ, GEOPHYSICIST IN CHARGE, BALTIMORE FIELD- UNIT, ADVISED NO REC(

DY

0

U. S. DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE
COMMUHISATIONS SECTION

RN 12 ic

FROM BALTO e 12-&9

vA : o5
§IRECTOR AND SACS NEY YORK AND VASHINGTON "

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATISn "7
| 6‘ ‘

3-05 PM EST

OF SUCH EMPLOYEE WITH GEOLOGICAL SURVEY AT BALTIMPRE.

THE WFO ASCERTAIN AT THE GEOLOGICAL BUREAU WASHINGTON HQ WHETHER THEY
' HAVE HAD AN EMPLOYEE NAMED BUD OR JOE' MASON.

DURING PERMISSIVE SEARCH OF INSLERMANS RESIDENCE BY SAS AT ALBANY I b
WAS ASCERTAINED INSLERMANS ARE NOW CORRESPONDENTS OF aun AND. JOE' MASON,

URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R.
A'§5N§TERMAN. RETEL FROM ALBANY OF JAN. TEN. °
ADVISED SHE HAS' NO KNOWLEDGE ‘OF A BUD OR ggggg;éom.. R. R BENNE"?stb[
DISTRICT GEOLOGIST, HAS NO RECORD OF AN EMPLOYEE NAMED ‘MASON. J%EL

AHE

RE F

R el

............
~W emesveavs

---------

ELIX

T g

IT IS SUG

FOR INFO OF WFO, REPORT
‘OF SA FRANK G, JOHNSTONE, DATED DEC. TWENTYTHIRD, LAST, REFLECTS
MRS« MARi%g//:/

I . . ‘&\
NETTLES WAS CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF STENYASKLOF AND FRANK/RENO.
MARY KNETTLES PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AT US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY AT BALTIMORE/)
C/\.—._‘—__:—-—”" = * s

GESTED

EMPLOYEES OF THE US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, APPARENTLYMMORE.

ARE APPARENTLY MAN AND WIFE.

+
~

MC FARLIN

END

1
4

BOTH OFFC ACK AND HOLD

BA R 3 VA

3B

-~

62FEB 101943

BA R 1 NY

RECORDED -85

.
-

/NQ%% w0

-—

SUTEL NEW. YORK AND ALBANY»

s
. e

U5/ 79]

3% FEB.10 1949

Kisseloff-5603
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- FEBRUARY 9, 1949 =~ |

C - VIR 5 s » \»(' ,_‘1, "‘/
WASHINGTON AND LOS- ANGELES FROY WASH FIELD 9 9:45a Gy "t
DIRECTOX AND SAC i URGENT

c
* -JAY DAVID JHITTAKER CHAMPERS, FPERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. CHANBERS HAS A:DVISED

] _THAV@H OR BYKOV Tif NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN INFORLED HIN OF EXISTENCE OF
ONE~SYIASHNIKOV, PHONETIG, BALLISTIC EXPERT TN GOVERNMENT IN VIASHINGTON
WHO WAS TSOURJGE OF INFORKATION. FURTHER THAT KEITH TOLD GHAMBERS THIS
IND];VII}BI}L HAS KEPT IN LINE BY PRESSURE AND BYKOV COMPELLED HIM TO ASSIST
\EHREA,TENING 0. TOR'BURE HIS SISIER IN MOSCOW. ONE VLADIMIR V.
/,D@,,svzs’i'mmogm, OliCE LIEUTENANT ASSTGNED GZARIST HIGH GOMMISSION TQ U. S.
;np;tmqmms'r WORLD VAR, BELIEVED IDENTICAL WITH INDIVIDUAL REPORTED BY
'CHM«IE%RS DE SVESHNIKOFF HAS BEEN IN U S. SINCE FIRST WORLD WAR, MAKII\&,

4J/

BRIEF RETURN TRIP TO RUSSIA IN NINETEEN THIRTX_I‘:QUR T0 SEE VOTHER. EMPLOYED

el

BUREAU OF STANDAKDS EARLY TWENTIES AND FOK ERIEF PERIODS BY NAVY DEPARTHENT
AND VAR DEPARTMERT. APPEARS THDIVIDUAL OF POOR CHARACTER, ADDIGTED 70
GALELING AND CONSTDERED UNRELTABLE. UPON INIERVIEN DESVESHNIKOFF DENTED
ACUATNTALCE WITH BORESBYKOV (R KETTH, HO.EVER, ADUIZTED FURNISHING.

REGQRDED% {’_# “::‘//7g%f§na

MB{EQ»: 66 ]L FEB 1(’3

- - »

: P P #
C i A A i A :
__a 21‘ r5ls 1943 g Kisseloff-5604 J




PAGE TWO

INFORMATION FOR oxﬁpé/EPmoy WHO OPERATED ORDNANCE RESEARCH CO. AT ELEVEN
THIRTYFIVE BROADWAY, NYC, AND WAS ASSOCIATED WITH OR REFRESENTING AMTORG
CORP. FOR YOUR INFORNATION NEW YORK OFFICE HAS ADVISED ONE JOHN J,/{ATWIN,
WAS, BELIEVED IDENTICAL WITH ONEXMATVEENKO WHO. VIAS GLERIGAL EMPLOYEE OF
CZARIST HILITARY GOMMISSION TO U. S. IN FIRST YIORLD VIAR, OPERATED

" ENGINEERING MACHINERY CORP. AT ELEVEN THIRTYTHREE BROADWAY, NEWYORKCITY.

NEW YORK UNABLE T0- LOCATE ANY INDIVIDUAL NAMED STEPANOV WHO OCCUPIED

C_)'FFIG;E, THIS ADDRESS TO DATE. REQUEST INTERVIEW WITH WILLIAM EDVWARD -CRANE

-g‘o DE'J".:-ERHINE FACTS HIS POSSESSION CONCERNING DE SVESHNIKOFF INCLUDING |
R;acn‘i{jwmm INFORMATION FURNISHED BY DE SVESHNIKOFF, MANNER OF GONTACT
WITHL;jIM AND. ASSOCIATION OF DE _s,ﬁ:sxmniorg" WITH OCCUPANTS AT ELEVEN THIRTYTHREE
OR EI.&VEN THIRTYFIVE BROADVAY WHO OFERATED ORDNANCE RESEARCH CO. OR

ENGINEERING MACHINERY CORP. PHOTOGRAPH .OF DE SVESHNIKOFF AVAILABLE AND

'WILL BE FURNISHED LOS ANGELES. DE, SVESHNIKOFF DESCRIBED AS FIFTY NINE

YEARS OLD, F‘IVE._.F'r;a ELEVEN, ONE SEVENTYFIVE TO EIGHTYFIVE POUNDS, HAZEL
BROWN, EYES, MEDIUM BUILD, HAIR DARK BROWN, GRAYING.
HOTTEL
7494
MAT sMAH -

CC: NEW YORK (BY MAIL)

Kisseloff-5605
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(AU + UNITED ST.QES. GOVERNMENT

‘ A8
- $ - e
T Director, FBL DAIE Janua%r-2l 1949
OM : SAC, Cincinnati ; il
O 1 : g
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al i i
PERJURY R |

0

] g
w?

y‘f-‘z:‘
cc - New York (Enc )

ESPIONAGE - R

. Re St. Paul teletype to Director, New York and Cincinnati dated
January 17, 1949.

As requested by the St. Paul Office, Mr. MARSHALL C. WILLIAMS, Super-
intendent, Crowell-Collier Publishing Company, Springfield, Ohio, was con-
tacted on January 17, 1949 in order %o obtain a copy of the February, 1934
edition of the American Magazine. Mr. WILDIAMS made available one copy of
this magazine to the Agent,. advising that this was the only copy that he
could spare out of his files.

Photographic copies of the ar Qlc e appearlng in this magazine entitled
ncle Sam Grows Younger' by BEVER ITH were made. The original magazine
d one photographlc copy of the article are belng forwiarded to the Bureau,

and two photographic copies are being forwarded to the New York Office.

Qv (e ENCLOSURE BEHIND FILE
D W

REGORDED - 66 :Z{é__/a”i’ /’7(57 f

31 FEB 10 1949
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UNITED §_ ‘' GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: Febru;;y 5, 1949
FROM : SAC, Pittsburgh

~

O .
SUBJECT: J, D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al ) ,
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE ~ R;

INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R

Bureau File 74-1333

Re Washington Field teletype, February 4, 1949, requesting Pittsﬂ??

furnish San Francisco background and pictures of ANDREE EMERY,HUDSON,
Bureau file 100-3815.

V4
ANDREE mm}nwson was Membership Director of the CP, USA, {istrict. 5, and
it has receritly been determined that she and her husband, ROYTHIQSON, are
residing within the San Francisco Division. Pittsburgh is origin and a
RUC report.is being prepared on her case for San Francisco. Acgordingly,
the following pertinent serials in the Pittsburgh file on ANDRE. DON are
belng forwarded to San Francisco, which contain.all the necessary background.
It is suggested that they be filed in ‘the mastér file on ANDREE HUDSON
at San Francisco, since none will be furnished with the RUC"report.

The enclosures are as follows:

Report of SA JEROME M. GARLAND, New York, 1-13-43. ’
Report of SA JAMES H. COLEMAN, JR., -New Haven, 9=1h=L;. )
Report of SA JAMES H. COLEMAN JR., New Haven, 12-5-Li.

Report of SA LAWRENCE E. THOMPSON, Pittsburgh, 7-9-46.

Report of SA CHARLES W. LYONS, Pittsburgh, 1-10-47.

Report of SA DAVID J. REED, Pittsburgh, 9-3-48.

Report of SA KENNETH P. PETTIJOHN, Indianapolis, 11-24-48;

One photograph of ANDREE HUDSON, -

The Pittsburgh Office is in possession of only one copy of report of SA JEROME
M. GARLAND, New York, January 13, 1943, and report of SA JAMES H. COLEMAN, JR.,
New Haven, December 5, 1944, and in order to expedite the interview, as re-
quested in referenced teletype they are enclosed® herewith., After the inter-
view in this case, it is requested that San Francisco make copies of these ﬁZ}Ej
two reports and return the originals to the Pittsburgh Office.:

TTV:EMG

100-9549 ‘h » /f /333 o
cc: 100-8551 (Andree Hudson)( , @@ 77 _._Z@
Enclosures to San Francisco (8

ce: San Franc:.sco (AMSD) ® s‘b‘ 13 fE“ 11 ‘949

+
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in Belgimore wio was rosponsiblo fer bringing into the Party his cousin
ALBE L'MBFRG who is prosently cheirman of the National Logislativo
Commission of tho CP. KNETTLES furnishod an addross book containing
tho namos ¢f pacplys tc bo netifiod in tho ovont RENO's illnuss bocann
vory sworicuse. KNETTLES at this timo was ongagoed to marry RENO. Among
tho indivicuals to bo notificd woroe PHIL RENO, FRANKLIN®s brothev, or
his lew partnor, EDWARD JZ?§6HEUNEMANN, Infoermont edvised SCHEUNEMANN
attondod Communist Party mootings during 1945. Also to bo notifiocd
An tho caso of RENO's illnoss bocoming vory sorious woro suéggggggggugggg__*
cr JEANNEGRIER « . GRIER has boon idontifiod ns Mrs. ROBQRE%&EET“EH@
hucﬂuxuxyﬁasrm RIER. Philedolphia confidoritial infcrmafts havo"
doscr1€%d GRIER a$ hiving boon o mombor of tho Communist Party both in
Now York and Pﬁiludolphia. HART, KNEITLES7 nnd othors ndviso among,
RENO‘ ssagoiatos woro HERMAN LO Y3, Junicr, HYMAN and EST TAU,
CHLJSS, CHARLOTTE and E&; ﬁﬁHN ‘and othor individuals of whom
t forth 1n£ormat10n portlnont to an eaplonage or socurity investigation.

As tHo rosult of e pormissive scarchconsiderrblecerrespondenco was obtained
and is oithor listed in this report or is being forwardod to intorested
officos and tho Burdau horowith. RENO's association with fiYo Bellastic
Rosoarch Laboratory omployoos who wero discharged by tho.Army as security
risks is sot forth. KNEITLES end HART both adviso that RENO had con=-
sidorablo influonco with individuals in Washington,. DeCe.,. prgsumably with
tho Govornment. Baltimore psychiatrist advisos RENO was under his caro

from 1945 to 1947.

v/ 4

>5‘0\”
hAU\

/9460'

CHARLE TTE
‘jf YmA NXL

- P - )

REFERENCE: Buroaw Filo #74-1333. :

Roport of SA FRANK G. JOHNSTONE et Baltimure, Merylend datod
12/22/48,

Roport <f SA JOSEPH M. KELLY at Now York, Now Ycrk desod
1/21/49, !

Lottor from Buroau datod 12/13/48.

Lottor from Buroaw detcd 1/3/49.
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BALTIMORE 651642

RE: FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, wasa
Vincent Reno, Vince,Lance Clark

The following investigation was conducted by.Special Agents
JESSE F¢ FERR, JESSE C. PARKER; JR, and ROBERT E. MARGISON concerning
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at. Aberdeen Prov1ng Ground unless otherwise spe01f1ed.

’ A3 peg

Reference is made to Bureau letter, deted January 3, 1949,
directed to the New York Office, a copy of which was sent to the Balti-
more Offices On page fourteen in the last paragraphy the Bureau in-
structed the Baltimore Office to determine whether FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO
had access to the information which WHITTAKER CHAIBERS advised had be€n
furnished him by RENO< In this regard, it is to be noted HAROLD ALPAUGH,
Security Officer, the Baliistic Research Laboratories, advised that
RENO had complete access to all classified material at the laboratory.
This fact was corroborated by ROBERT H. KENT, &ssociate Director at the
B: R. L., and seversl other fellow employcess A&dditional data obtained
by interview'with KENT will be set forth subsequently in this report,

NORDEN . BOMBSIGHT

Al

Baltimore Confidential Informent s[_Jwhose identity is known
to the Burcau, has advised that the o’fxclals at the B R, L. first re=
quested the Chief of Ordnance, Unitéd States Army, Washington, D, C., to
make a bombsight-available to the B, Rs Ls in 1942, The letter requesting
this was dated December 21, 1942+ This letter set out several reasons
for the need to improve the bombsight, It expressed the opinion that
the failure in measuring accurately:could be solved by increasing the
magnification of the eye picce. It suggested that tests by bombardiers
be made, and it further suggested that the B:; R: Ls assist in selecting
eyc piecess It requestcd official proof for the B: R: L. to procure and
test experimentel eye pieces: Informant advised that a Norden Bombsight
was shipped to the B. R. L. on May 1, 1943; from the Middletown, Ohio, air
depots 5 ‘

It is to be noted that there will be set forth later.in this
report data obtained from an interview with CCLONEL STEVART C. SHMINK,
COLONEL ‘SMINK advised that the &ir Force at the Aberdcen Proving Ground

., had a Norden Bombsight as carly as 1934 or '35; Additional data concern—

ing RENO's knowledge of the Norden Bombsight will be set forth later in this
report as received from interview with ROEERT H. KENT, L. S. DEDERICK, and
BERTHA I. HART.

It is to be noted that COLOKEL LESLIE E. SILON -advised, upon
interview, that he recalled a conference regarding the Norden Bombsight
was held at the B: Ri Li in 1937 or possibly 1938, He added that RENO,
KENT ond DEDERICK wore probebly at the conference, but neither KENT nor
DEDERICK recall it; SIMON edvised he believed a representativerfrom the Mrden

bz
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BALTIMORE 65~1642

Company, whose last name is TENBROOK, and two other representat1ves fron
Norden were at the conference, He also believed that Colonel H. H. ZORNIG,
then Director of the B, R, L., was in attendance at this conference,
Baltimore Confidential Informant advised that officials of P2
the B. R. L, have, on occesions, discussed dete concerning the Norden S
Bombsight with G. F. SCHAEFFER and R. F. FE&RLIN, both of the C, L. Norden
Gorporatlon, 88 Lafayette Street, New York City. Informent edded that
an individual nemed WILLIAM L. HOL!, who was the Navel Inspector at the
Norden Bombsight plant in June of 1943, corresponded with officials of
the B. R, L. in regard to the bombsight. One of his letters was addressed
to lMeajor A. &: BENNETIT. It is to be noted that referenced report, dated
December 23, 1948, under background information for FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO,
reflects that RENO nsed Professor a. 4,XEENNEIT, Professor of Mathemathics,
Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, as & character reference.
This appeared in RENO's Personzcl History Statement, dated November 15,
19/8..

\

ORDNANCE SCHOOL BALLISTIG TEXTBOOK '

. Reference is made to the Ordnance School Ballistics Textbook
which RENO,. in his signed statement, admitted furnishing to WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS..

WILLIAY. D, DICKINSON, JR.,.4ssistent to the Director, in charge
of Project Files, B, R. L., advised therec were numerous cditions of Ordnance
School Bellistics Textbooks,,‘nd that this materiel was not classified.
He stated that DR. L'd/?‘ﬁ DERICK, with whom RENO was probably living in
1937 and 1938, had co piled rough notes, which were used at the iberdeen
Ordnance School. 'He added he believed this material: wes compiled in the
form of a report, and that this report wes used by the school.

DR. HOBERT H. KENT, on reinterview, advised that thc Ordnance
School had requested the aid of the Research Division in the preparation
of the textbook on Bellisties to be used at the school, and that, as a
result of this request, the Research Division prepared e report on Exterior
Ballistics, which was incorporated in the first section of the text,

This text, which was mimeographed and bounded with papexr covers,

wvas first produced in October; 1937, and, according to KENT, was not classi-
fied.

DR. KENT stated that this text was revised and expandecd to in- .
clude three sections, covering Interior Bellistics, Exterior Bellistics,
and Ballistic Computations, respectively. Its second edition, like the

nﬂ!“ 1% \
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flrst, was mlmeographed and issued in October, 1939,

DR. KENT further p01nted out that the material contained in the °
first text had also been included in a revision of the text on Ordnance
used at West Point Hlllﬁary Academy; This book, entitled "Elements of
Ordnance} had been wrltten by Lieutenant Golonel THOMAS J, HAYES, Profes-
sor of Ordnance and Sclence of Gunnery, United States Hllltary'Acadenng
and publlshed by JOHN WILEY & Sons, Incorporated, New York, in 1938,

DR. KENT explalned that Colonel HAYES, during 1937, had reques-
ted the a351stance of*the Research Division of Aberdeen in‘preparing three
chapters in thls book and ihat the result of this request, chapter ten
pf the text entltled "Exterlor Ballistics)' contained virtually. ‘the "same
materlal as that 1ncluded in the first text of the Ordnance School.

SFR
I is' to be noted that, in the event RENO furnlshed WHITTAKER -
CHAHBERS W1th the Ballistlcs textbook published in October, 1939, he was,
théreforey»operatmng in the Espionage Ring subsequent to ‘the date in
1938 which he orlglnally stated he terminated his act1v1ty.

SIXTEEN-INCH GUNS

e T
&

| Reference 1s made to the data concerning the sixteen-inch guns
which RENO admlts furnlshlng WHITTAKER CHAMBERS «

WILLIAH DICKINSON; previously mentloned advised that all of their

data concerning ‘theis 31x£een-1nch guns emanated from- research cordué¢ted
by the Navy..‘DICKINSONvadded that the following reports from the Navy
are oni file'at the B, R.7L. Report F, T. (Firing Table) JéaAél, dated 1920;
report F, To 16-B-1, dated 192hi; report F. T, 16-C-1, dated 192h, report
Fy ?:'164D-l -ddted’ 1931, report F, T, 16—E~1 dated l9h2. The 1920 and 1924
reports ‘werei marked confidentlal. ‘The rest of the reports were unclassified.
It is to.be noted the lénenlnreport is revised from 16-8-1. “DICKINSON
staﬁed that, these reports ‘and the Flrlng Tables in them have, since 192k,
been unclassifled and; are dlstrlbuted by the Adjutant General’s Office to
%he troop» ’He also expressed the opinion that these reports: contamned the
only aVailable 31xteen-1nch gun firing table. He added that, as far as '
RENO'Sﬂwork was concerned there was no reason for him to be 1nterested : B
in.81xteen-1nch guns,’ This vias corroborated by DR. KENT, who stated that,
pa hlS knowledge, "RENO had nevér been-assigned to work on sixteen~inch guns
and would “therefore, have had no off1c1a1 reason. for obtalnlng restricted
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THIRTY AND FIF?%’GALIBER tIACHINE GUNS

In regard to the Firing Tables for the .30 and +50 caliber
nachine guns which RENO admitted furnishing to LHITTAKER CHAMIERS, it
is to be noted WILLIAKM DICKINSON advised that the only .30 and .50
caliber machine-gun tables classificd were those used on aircraft, and
DICKINSON stated that the first report concerning this material was
entitled "Applicetion of Siacci's kiethod to Flat Trﬂaectorles," pre—
pored in dugust, 1938, This report was an cvolution of the practical
theory of 30 and .50 caliber machine guns. A subsequent report, dated
Septenbter 8, 1938, and entitled "Trajectory Data for Small Arms on Fixed
liounts on Alrplanes,“ contained the cerliest published tables of .30
and .50 caliber machine guns. The originel booklet was not classified
at the time of its preparation, according to DICKINSON, DICKINSON stated
that this booklet was prepared &8 the result of a request for this material,
which orighated et & conference held Junc 7, 1938, by the liateriel Division
at Viright Field,

%o He hENT, upon. interview, advised that there was no official
reason why RENO should have had material in his possession concerning, the
+30 and. .50 caliber machine guns.

It is noted that the book "Machine Guns, Their History and Techni-
cal Employment," by LIEUTENANT COLONEL G. S. HUTCHISON, was removed from
RENO!'s dormltory room and returned to the Technlcal Informat1on Breanch b
(llbrary) in October, 1947, This book was removed from RENO's dormitory
roon by a MR« BRUCE, employee at the B..R. L., and turned over to :GEORGE
T. TOhASKY} Admlnzstratlve Officer of the Bellistic Research Laboniory.

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS , BOOKS, &ND DOCUKENTS

: KRS. ZBELEA KELLY, Acting Librarian of the Technical Information
Branch (1ibrary), advised, on January 12, 1949, that RENO had complete ac~

cess to all classified material regordless of whether it was "restricted,
"eonfidential," of "secret." She added the library hes been in existénce
since only 1945. She furnished a list of all of the classified materiel
which hed becn charged out 'and returncd by RENO. This list is being for-
werded to the El Paso Office for their use in regard to interviewing RENO,
NRS. XKELLY also furnished a list of pgnphlots and photostats which had

been charged to F. V. RENO, This list also is being forwarded to the

El Paso Office. In addition, she furnsihed & list of bound books charged
to RENO, and those which had been. charged to him ond never returneds 4
copy of these lists will be forwarded to the E1l Paso Office herewith, »

-6~ Kisseloff-5614
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MRS KELLY advised that RENO wrote a report, dated August 24, 1942, .nunber
301 and entitled "Pre-computed and Aero-computed Procedure for Making Cor-
rections for the Effects of Differential Pallistic Wind,"! iRS. KELLY
expressed the opinion that this report by RENO mey have teen in sone viay
connected with his experiments with the Ncrden Dombsights IRS. KELLY
advised that RENO and DR. EDWARD J. 1:C SHLNE collcboreted in reéport number
340, deted kioarch 17, 1943, and entitled "Theory and Ccmputation of Bonb
Tebles for the Glide &4ttachment to the Norden Tombsight.,! It is to te
noted, as stated previously in this report, the records of the B, Re Le
reflect that a Norden Lonb31ght was not shipped to the Aterdeen Proving
Ground until bay 1, 1943. It is possitle, therefore, that.RENO and kC SH4NE
had access to the bombsight which was nmaintained et the &ir Force at the
bLterdeen Proving Ground.

CO?RESPONDENCE IAINTAINED bY RENO uT THE ”IND TUNNEL

Baltimore Confidential Informaht[:::]on December 22, 1948, advised 12
that RENO maintained at the Vind-Tunnel Puilding the following correspondencetb7D

l, an envelope addressed to RENO, dated October 8, 1945, bearing
the return address: L. L. Vheeler, 6NO507, Sperry Gyroscope, Garden City,
Long Island, New York.

2+ 4 handvritten letter from which the date had been torn off,
addressed "Dear Mr, Reno" and signed "F, E., Hudson}' in which the writer
1nd1cated he was attending Golunbla University; was or soon would be an
Ensign in the Navy; and discussed how he might possibly, in the future,
obtain an assignment in Naval Ordnance as a Liaisoh Officer who would be
required to work with RENOs To this letter was clipped the following ad—
dress, apparently cut from an cnvelopés Thos, E, Hudson, 4SV7 Billet 730,
John Jay Paul, U, S. Ne Ry M. S., New York 27, New York.

3. 4 post cerd, dated Februery 24, 1946, postmarked Havre de
Grace, Marylend, addressed to RENO, on which the writer, HarrietwR;FBrown3
advised she hed obtained a room for RENO's friend at 419 South Union Avenue,
Havre de. Grace, Maryland.

4e A& personel letter, dated October 8, 1945, postmarked New York,
which bore the return address 55 Nagle 4venue, New York 34, New York, and
signed '"Honrce!! bore the following postseript: "What happened to the
men that vere picked up in Havre de Grace?"

to Senator G 4YLOR, in which RENO indicated that he and Hernen‘-A(Neyer
were the vrlter of the letter. In this letter, the vwriters stated they
wished to express to Senator TAYLOR their opinion, es men of science, of the
futility cf the use of force as a means of maintaining internetional peace.
The writers also expressed their belief that their colleagues concurred in
this belief; but pointed out with emphasis that any specific idea expressed

v " -
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in, the letter should be attributed to only the writers.

6« A personal post card from WILLIAH D. GOODIiAN to RENO
return address shown as 1311 Elbridge Street; Philedelphia, Pennsylvania.
(Postmerk 'and date not given)

7. Hiscellaneous Christnas cards, invitations, and announcements
fron the following: Lieutenant RICHARD I. HEI'SLEY, ANNETTE and &4RTHUR
STEIN, REDKOND LRENNAN, ELOISE and FLORENCE PAULINE CHEATHALi, Lieutenant
KLCEQ HENRI TURNER and FLORENCE PAULINE TURNER;, ELLEN DOYLE (from Doyle,
Missouri on 12/7/42), VAYNE LOREN WEAVER (2 resident of Boulder; Colorado)
and ng%g;aqg VERA KINSLER (eddress, 12 Chesapeske Court, Aterdeen; kHary-

14nd).,

AT DTRMINGHAN, ALADANA:

DERTHA I. HART .

E T
" KISS LERTHA I. HART; Mathematician, L+ R. L&, Baldwin Manor

Apartments, C-3-2, Aberdeen, Maryland, was interviewed ot the Birminghenm
Field Office, Dirmingham, Alabame, by'Special &gents HENRY SNO¥, (assigned
to Birmingham) and JESSE F. F4RR (assigned to Daltimore): MISS H4RT was -
residing with her sister, MRS. Ji R. GOETZ, 2823 Thornehill Road, Birming-
ham, Alabama, Route 2, Box 1145B, MISS HART is in Alabama and on sick leave
from the B, R. L, until February 2; 1949, MISS HART, upon interview, gave
the following informations

She entered on duty at the L. R. L. on Harch 1, 1938, and, in
approximately September, 1938, she became & close friend of FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO. The close friendship continued until 1944 or 1945+ KENO was ex—
tremely fond of MISS HiRT and on numerous occasions broached the question
of marriage. MISS H4RT, teing ten to fifteen years older, omsidered the
friendship on nore of a Platonic basis,. RENO rode to work daily wath
MISS HART.during this time, 'and they spent some time with each other each
evening except over the wiced end, Incsmuch as HaRT, at this time, wes

.suffering from i1l heclth, she would frequently leave RENO by 8 o'!clock

end go hone,

H&RTS opinion as to RENO's closest friends is the following:

and JOSEPH IN, 211 of whom have bech previously mentioncd in referenced.
report, ‘dated December 23, 1948,

, \fm/[mﬂ‘n fogmy, EDEARD J‘FC' SHLNE, HERIAN MEYER, Jo@(a’n}m,
KRTHUR | FETERS"ST4N DLUNEERG or DLUMER. ond HARR ECHECK, JOSEPHYLANE;
@*v "whorn have beer E g
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RENO had a lerge nunmber of projects assigned to him. HA4RT .did
not consider this particularly significant but attributed it to the fact
that he was ‘interested in numerous, differert f¥lds of endeaver. He did,
however, have meny more projects assigned to him than he could ever finish,
&nother reason for his having these projects assigned to him, according
to HART, was the fact thot he weould express an idee as to how 2 certain
type of experinent might te conducted, His superiors wculd agree that
it night be conducted profitdly in that manner and would then assign the
project to hin, alloalng hin to work out the theoretic end of the project
and have the various ramifications of it prepcred by subordinatés.

In regord to the bombsight, there were numerous conferences,
meny cf which were attended by RENO, HART was assigned to propare & brief
history on various projects and expériments conducted by the L. Re. L,
RENO, being moré familiar with the data concernlng the Norden Bombsight,
agreed to and did preperc the history concerning it., This history was
prepared within the lest few years.

Colonel H. H. ZORNIG,probetly in 1938, assigned RENO work on
the "Camcra Obscura.! ZORNIG was impressed with the work RENO did on
this project, and it twies probably because of.this that he was seleccted
to do some of the work on the Norden Bombsight. In addition to this,
RENQ, teing an astronomey would te familier with the afore-mentioned lenses
and eye pieces used on the bombsight. The purpose of the "Camera Obscura"
project was to obtain a view of the trajectory of a bomb in flight and
its reletive distonce from the airplane.

MISS HLRT was of the opinion that ROLERT H., KENT would
meke availeble & copy of the history cf the Norden Combsight.

- KENOfs chief reputation established at the B, R. L. was with
regarcé to his work on bombing and bombalistic tebles, However, he did
do some work on Interior Dallistics, including the moticn of & projectile
in the bore. He was considered the "top brains" on the Norden Eombsight.
He moade severel trips, some to Celifornio, some to Wright Field, Viashington,
D. C,, and other places, some of these trips in connection with work on
the bhombsight. On one occasion, he went to Muroec, Galifornia, with KDNT.

Three chapters of Colonel HAYES! bock "Elcments of Ordnance! weré
prepared by Colonel ZORNIG, R. H. XENT, ond L. S. DEDERICK. The chepters
were either in galley or meznuscript form when RENO objected: to chapter
eleven, data concerning the probebility of hlttlng. This was approximately
in February of 1938, A4s o result cf RENO's reascning concerning this nat-
ter, the chapter was eliminated from the book. The publication was not
classified and was putlished by JOHN %ILLEY, Incorporated, scmetime in
1938; as previously set forth in this report.
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RENO 2t no time did any work on the sixteen-~inch guns or .30
and ,50caliber mechine guns to the knowledge of HART. It is to be noted
during their social engegements RENO and H4RT frequently discussed their
work, and H&RT would, therefore, be in o position to know what projects
RENO was working on up until 1944 cr !45.

HART and LKENO did not discuss politics very nuch, tut RENO was
an ardent New Dealer, approved completely of Socialism end the New Deale
HAKT considered JOHN KELLEY, previously nentloned, to have considersble
influence over RENO, and HoRT consicered KENO to te mentally ill. He

had teen disappointed in love, and, tecouse of the fact he was desirocus -

of merrying HiRT, who was a number of years older then RENO, HuaRT did

not consider hln to te emctionally stable, -
RENO eppeared to have a numter of strong political connections

at Viashington, D. C., but HaRT did not kncw the identity of these individ-

uels. RENO strongly admired and considered STAN_LLULBERG or ZLULER to

be one of his clcsest friends. This individuel, es descrited Yy H&RT,

is, in all probebility, identicel with STANLEY LLUMLCERG, doto concerning

vhon will'be set forth later in this repert. hi4kT met SLUKRLERG once ~

tetween 1940 and '42 ond somewhet later than thet, although she did not

recall exactly when, on one cccasion when she observed LLUMLERG and RENO

ecting in a resteurant et Lbcrdeen, Moryland. On the first occasion, -

BLUNLERG, who was then in the Herchant Merine, had just rcturned from

a long trip, possibly Egypt. It was obvious, from conversation with RENO

anc conversation between RENO and TCLUMDERG, that they were and had leen

close essociates for many years. LVLUMEERG was divorced from his first

wife and, 9cccra1ng to HaRT, hed remgrrled. RENO was acquainted with both

of LLUNDERG's wives.

“At the time when STEN/'uSKLOF hcd Leen discherged from his position
at the Aberdeen Proving Ground, RENO was endeavering to have BLUMLIERG ar-
range for 4SKLOF to cbtain a position and see thet 4SKLOF was notcbported.
HaRT did not know the details of how ELUMLERG was to attempt to use in-
fluence in order to keep aSKLOF from being deported, RENO made a trip
to Veshington in order to eid 4SXLOF, but HuiT did nct know whether, during
this trip, RENO saw LLUMLELG, or "hether it was scneone clse he saw in re-
gord to 4SKLOF!s statuse

One of the 1nd1v1ouals whe befriended RENO and~bccasionally hed
hin to dinner cver the holidays was DR.' RICHARD FCLIPPINGER.(descriptive
data concerning CLIPPINGER will be set forth later in this report.)

DR. ALAN SN\GALBRAITH shered the seme office with RENO and werked
closely with him, KENO tecame sudknly ill in the summer of 1937 and spent

- 10 —~
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about three months in the Havre de Grace Hospital. ¥hen RENO was trans—
ferred from the Havre de Grace Hespitel to the University of Laryland
Hospital, Baltlmore, taryland, DR. GALER4LITH accompanied him in the am=.
bulencee. & Dk. CLREY was RENO!'s Dhysicien at ‘the hospitel.

RENO's assistent at the wind tunnel was a man named IRVIV\XSCHLOSS.
RENO was instrumentel in having SCHLCSS transferred to his department and
as his assistant,(descritive data concerning SCHLCSS will te set forth
later in this report.)

HART was of the opinion thet HENO at first disliked BORIS
GuRFINCKEL, who came to work at the L. ®. L, in 1946. KENO, however,
Iater changed his opinion of GaRFINCKEL somewhat. HLRT also disliked ,
GARFINCKEL, mostly because he frequently weuld "snoop" in her deske. HLRT
did not believe that thls was necessarlly becouse of any subvers¢ve cr

unpatriotic mctive. .
HYNGN/LaNDAU and RENO were good frlends. LaNDAU visited him

several times while he was at the hospital. LALNDAU and JOSEPH L4NE worked
together at. the Iy R, L. closely for three or four years and were also
very good friends. &dditional date concerning L4NDALU will be set forth |
later in this report. 5

t

|
FRITZ and CHARLOTTE%JOFN were well acqueinted with RENO. ERITZ

JOHN, according to HLRT, was teaching et the University of Kentucky at

Texington prior tc his coming to work at the By Ry Li. 4 close friend of
HaRT, MRS. SCOIT HALL, Nee CATEERINE KE4LD, also taught at the University
of Kentucky and was acquainted with the JOHNS. Vhen FRITZ and CHA4RLOTTE
JOHN errived at the Bi R. L, it had teen suggested to them by MS. HALL

that they get in touch with LERTH4 HART.

CERTHA HART recalled that FRANKLIN RENO!'s brotHen_EHIL/§'§gﬁ
years ago had an administrative job with the Government, and it was her
impression that this position was feirly important. She recalled that
his wife's name was RUTH, and that they lived in East Fells Church, Vir- t
ginia.

]

&nother of RENO's friends ot the aberdeen. Proving.Ground_was
DAV GLIS<¢ INGLIS spent only a few months ot the 5T R, L., and, during
th s\time, he and KENO collaborated on exporxnents with the V. T. fuse.
(add1t10na1 data concerning INGLIS will te set forth later in this report.)

H&RT knew nothing of KENO's being offercd a fellowship at the
Institute of &4dvanced Studies at Princeton, New Jersey. However, she stated

gDl
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that RENO vas a gooc friend of or OSu?;£§VE§£;;¢tho is worklﬁgﬁa €T LT
at the Institute and con31dered cne of the world!'s ‘most brllliant mathe~ -
meticians; VEBLIN is qulte friendly, according to HaRT, with DR. OPPEN-
HEIMER; whose first name HLRT does not recuilz OPPENHEIMER was former

Director at Losalamos and elso taught at California Tech; HART did
not know vhether OPPENHEIMER and KENO vere acqualntedz(See KNETTLES ! 1nterv1ew)

Several missicns of I'ritish Scientists visited at the L. R. L.,
and, on occasions, RENO wes consulted by them.  The nemes of these scien-
tists or when these missions came to the B, R¢ L. were not known by HLRT,
but she .@did recall thet KENO corresponds with- & man whose last ncme she
believed started with H. and,was a twc-sylleble naMes .

HART hed no knowledge of any friendship between RENO and k. 0O;
FLEKING, who was a Lieutenant at the Aterdeen Proving Ground during the
war, He returned to the Aterdeen Proving Ground as a c1v111an after the
war anG was vorklng on hollow charge explosxveg.whlch o highly secret
project. FLEMING will te nentioned later in thls reﬁort under the inter—
view with HkS. MAKY. hNETTLES

HART usually left Aberdeen on week ends and did not, therefore,
see RENO except during the week., It was her impression that RENO elso
left Aberdeen during “the week ends end made frequent trips to Vashington,
D: C., and occasional trips to New York Citys Inasmuch as RENO lived at
the home of DR: L. S+ DEDERICK for poroxzmately seven years, he should
be acquainted with the trlps, according to HART: DEDERICK, when orlgl—
nally intervicwed éoncerning RENO, stated that RENO.was wrgped up in his
werk, en@ that he stayed at Aberdeen prectically a2ll of the time, RENO.
also took'occasionsl trips to Daltimore; inasmuch as he expressed the
opinion to hanT that he disliked Daltimore, because he had con31dereb1e
dlfflculty flndlng his way eround the city.

HART, DEDERICK an@d RENO attended en Lgricultural Graduate Schocl
in uashlngton, D; C., in approxlmately 1940. This school lasted -gpproxi-
metely six weeks, and scssions vere held during one night of each week,
DEDERICK and H4RT were not ccéquainted with any of the other students in
the class, but RENO knew several, one of whom H4RT telieved to be named

FRANKEL; who was a statistician working in ¥ashington, D. Cs

On one occasion, HiKT recalled RENO mentioning some friends in
New York City and commenting that-he had attempted to locate thesc peple.
These people were provoked ty the method RENO used in attempting to locate
them HART did not recall what method was used to locate then, and she
stated she specifically telieved that RENO never mentioned. the names of
these individuals,
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It was the opinion of HE&RT that RENO was acquainted with engineers
cr officials at Minneapolis, Honeyvell and Sperry Gyroscope. ‘She I:el:.eved
that he had attempted tc get a position for someone at. one of these comi~-
penies, but.she cculd nct reccll wha.ch company or who it was for whom
he attenpted tc get the position.

o 13 we
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MRS. MARY.' E. KNEITLES

Mrs, MARY E. KNEITLES, ma’c.hematlc:.an, U. S. Geolog:u.cal Survey,
Department of Interior, Gustoms House, Baltimore, Maryland, was inter-
viewed by Special Agents JESSE F.-FARR and JESSE C. PARKER, JR. in her
office' on the morning of December, 31, 1948, a second time in the FBI
Office, Baltimore during the afternoon.of the same day, and a third time
on January 3, 1949 at the Baltimore FBI Office,

Mrs, KNETTLES, who had been named as a former close aéspciate
of FRANKLIN RENO at the Aberdeen Proving Ground by numerous personnel

- who had been previously interviewed, gave the following information

concerning herself, FRANKLIN RENO, and RENO'S associations: .

Mrs, KNEITLES! present residence address is 730 N.”Howard Stréet,
Baltimore-l, Maryland, former residence 819 N, Howard Stréet, Baltimore,
At the presen’o time she is a mathematician (P-1) in the U, S Geological
Survey, Department of Interior, She served as a WAC assigned to Aber-
deen Proving Ground from February, 1945 until V-J Day, during which time
‘she worked as a mathematician in the Wind Tunnel Building. She returned
to Aberdeen on November 11, 1946 as & civilian employee in' the Ballistics
Research Laboratory at Aberdeen where she served as a mathematician in
the Interior Ballistics Section until her resignation on March 10, 1947.

Mrs, KNEITLES had heard of RENO during her term'of service as
a VAC but first met RENO formally during the first of 1947, after which
tn.me she and RENO were associated very closely, spending practlcally
every evening together,

Mrs. KNETTLES even stayed on in theé town of Aberdeen after her
resignation from the Prov:mg Ground in order to look after RENO who
had become quite ill and was subsequently hospitalized. At this time,
according to Mrs, KNEH‘TLES she and RENO were engaged to be marrieds

Mrs, KNETTLES considered RENO to be completely loyal to this
country and had no real reason to suspect any of RENO'S associates, with
‘the exception of perhaps STEN ASKLOF, an astronomer at ‘Aberdeen who had
been discharged from Aberdeen because of excessive drinking and whom

RENO had helped in not only a financial way but in an effort to obtain

employment for ASKLOF and, subsequently when it was learned that ASKLOF
was required to leave. the country, to obtain passage for him.

“The reason for her suspicion was 'brobably based on ‘personal
prejudice,” There was something in ASKLOF’?: life which he had never

- 1 -
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discussed, He talked a great deal when drunk but did not seem to "pump!"
people for information, He seemed constantly afraid of something and
several times had threatened to commit suicide. He was apparently very
much in debt in Sweden and was reluctant to return there, ASKLOF had
spoken of 'a friend- of his, a Swedish architect who had spént much time
in Russia., ASKLOF, who had apparently been quite wéalthy, had owned a
"place in the Baltic! where this friend had v1sxted

ASKLOF had never talked politics but had often bragged of the
superiority of European scientists over American scientists and had
severely criticized the way the Ballistics Research Laboratory at Aber-
deen was run, feeling that only RENO and Dr, KENT could measure up to
the average European scientist, ASELOF at one time while drunk made

the statement, "Destroy RENO and you destroy the Aberdeen Proving Ground,!

Mrs, KNETTLES could not guess what ASKLOF had meant by this statement
other than that he held RENO in high esteem and con31dered all of the
other scientists at Aberdeen with the exception of Dr, KENT entlrely
1nferior.

*

Mrs, KNETTLES believed, however, that RENO is being made a

goath in the present investigation by someone who is interested in seeing

that the Ballistics Research Laboratory be crippled, This is in line
with her constant 1n31stence that RENO could not possibly be guilty of
dlsloyal acts,

ASKLOF on’ belng discharged from Aberdeen had been offered a
scientific position, but because of”the fact that the Immigration and
Naturalization authorities had ruled that he would have to return to
Sweden, ASKLOF could not accept the position, RENO and Mrs, KNETTLES
went, wlth ASKIOF to New York to sec him off on the boat,- Durlng this
trip ASKLOF made the statement, which he had’ made before; that the
United States did not appreciate his scientific knoxledge and he would
offer his services to Russia,

* Mrs, KNEITLES recalled’ that RENO during the return trlp from
New York, had: said to her,- "MARY, you know the FBI knows about this,*
‘ Accordlng to Mrs, KNEITLES, RENO felt that the FBI was out to get )
scientists in general; that ‘RENO had expressed resentment in the CONDON*
Case} and had stated with reference to this case that it was "ridiculous
that scientists. should be subjected to whet CONDON went- throughe® Mrs.
KNETTLES felt that RENO believed the FBI was behind the pressure put on
ASKLOF by the Immigration authorities and that, although she was certain
that RENO had no Communistic leaning, RENO was always interested in the
underdog as a sénsitive humanitarian,

- 15 -~
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1.

10,
11,
12,

13.

.RENO!'S closest associates at Aberdeen Proving Ground were:
Dr. L. S. DFDFRICK,.in whose house RENO lived for several years on
first coming to Aberdeen and who was also RENO!S immediate superior
until a'.t)mut 1940, (Interview with DEDERICK is set out later in this
report,

Dr, ROBERT H’XKENT, associate director of Ballistics Research Labora-
tory (BRL). (Interview with KENT is set out later in this report.)

ELVE ARTE[N, who. worked under RENO for several years and with RENO.
during RENO!S entire stay at Aberdeeni (Interview set out lateri)
v ‘ -~

Dr. JOHN L, KELLEY.
r , e

EDWARD J. McSHANE, with whom RENO and JOHN L. KELLY collaborated

S B OO,
on.the book on ballistics, which they hoped to publishi

r, P who was very close to RENO during -07.
AIAN S, GALBRAITH, wh lose to RENO during 1946-47

Dr. HERMAN MEYER. . \

St PP

STEN ASKLOF (mentioned above).
o e e .

NS .
BERTHA L’Z.‘.Heﬁg‘w;vi‘bﬁ“whom RENO had associated both at BRL and .
outside fopsdbout six years prior to 1946, (Interview sebt out later,)
» n {

IATIN / SON, "a former WAC at Aberdeen with whom RENO kept company

during' 1946-h7, (Interview set out later.)
HA_BR;Z;;QIA 5K, whom RENO helped get a job in Navy Ordnance at
Washirigbon in about 1942 or 1943 and whose aid RENO had requested

in an attempt to get a job for KNETTLES in 1947, “

DIRK REUYL, who had attended the University of Virginia before RENO 1S
stay there, : ;

OSWALD VEBLIN, now of Princeton University, who was at Aberdeen for
a shqr’E period during the war and whom KNETTLES thought had re-
commended RENO be given a fellowship at the Princeton School: of
Advanced Studies during 1947, i

RENO!S closest outside associates were:

- 16 -
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+ PHIL] ENO,rh:.s bro‘bher, ' i

.o SSODSKY “of the Univers:.ty of V:.rg:.nla, who had apparently been
) ry fr:.endly with RENO during RENO!S stay at the school and for
- whom RENO appay nt'*}:fr"'felt” igreat deal of affectlon. ) L

Y

- 3. STANLEY AL BLUMBERG ' YRENO!S. dearest ;f.‘nend " WhO‘ lived: in Balti-
~ - more, Haryland-and who visitéd RENO frequently dur:.ng 'RENOYS ¢on-
finemént at the Una.versrliy of laryland- Hospltal. (Further comments
by Mrs, KNEPTLES concerning this - relat:.onshn.p are. set out later in-
this repor‘b )

» L3

h\, Dr, JACOB H, CONN, psychiatrist at J ohns Hopk:ms Um.vers:.ty, whom
RuNO consulted frequeh‘bly durlng 191;5—117. (Interv1ew sét out laver.,)

' ~ n

12

Se ARDLEIGH BUR:(E RV‘NO'S ‘cousing w\hom RENO - v131ted on - several “br:.ps
P to,“{ashlngton, D Cu. (BURKE bel:xeved to have been Navy adm:.ral ) ¢
6, An individual in ?Iash:.ngton, referred t0 -as "the big bear!, who
' is supposed to- have beén -one of Pres:Ldent RCOSEVELT 1S adv:.sors and
" \*rho, Mrs. KNE‘I'TLES believes, went to the Umvers:.ty of Vlrglnia
. and was’ also a friend of STANLEY BLUMBFRG. v

' 7. ~PAUL CRONIN, an attorney ab Aber&een, Maryland who had adv:Lsed
RENO concernmg STEN ‘ASKLOE 1S dlfflculty with the Immigration
. autho} 1t1es. (n.nterv:.ew nlth CRONIN is- set out later:in 'b'ins re-
. ' port, . -

» = F X
L b

83 __J‘EﬂN_g_QB;__, a girlfrlend of STANLEY BLUMBERG. (Inforihation con~

g

. s cerning. th:Ls :Lnd:LvJ.dual is se’b out. later in th::.s report )
; : 9%, An' arblst ‘friend of -STANLEY BLUMBA.RG and his sister, HELE‘VE who
' . was a g:.rlfm.end of, BLUMBERG apparen‘blyp after JEAI\NE GRIER,
- 104 * A professor of aournaln.sm at Columb:.a Un:.vers::by, whose' first name
« was FRANCIS'and whése wife's nanme -was ANNA MAZ,. Arith whom RENO had.
stayed on “the tmp tq New York to see ASKLOF oi‘i‘. .
11, SAM F“‘L’J.‘HAN of the Ordnance Departmen'b Washa.ngton, D, C, 03 whom
& RENO knhew ‘through his; RENO'S 5 work .ab Aberdeen and who had visited
RENO"at the'Havre de Grace Hospn.tal. FELT;&AN‘S niece, -a nurse at
the hospl‘tal, had, been\ very ‘helpful %o, RENO béfore. RENO was ‘brans—
ferred to. the Un:.vers:.’oy of ¥Maryland Hosp:y.tail..t -

t » 1
I 7 i
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RENO because of d:.ssat:.sfacﬁn.on with LIEBERJAN went to Dy I‘EVY,
. another dent:.st in Baltlmore. , - -

- " ) #

During interviews ?rith Mrs. KNEI‘TLES the. pert:.nent. names and
aliasés of individuals in this case were =ment10ned to her -with the res=
quest that. she advise whether ‘or not any of them were famlln.ar to, her.
The only  one mentioned which sounded familiar vas that of & NNON of
whom she thought RENO might possibly have spoken, though shé could not

Mrecall when or in Wha‘b connect:u.on. She could not 1dent1i‘y LANNO\I.

W

It s, noted that PHIL RENO, brother of’ FRANICDIN RENO has -
adv:.sed Agen‘bs of the New York Off:.ce»“bhat ‘he had consul'bed and been in , -
contact with AL LANNON in Baltifiore, Maryland during 19b3-h5, at which. %
time IANNON was chairman of the Maryland—-D. ‘Cy -District of the. Communn.st
Party, USA, This statement By PHIL RENO is set out on page 69 of the
report of- Spec:.al“Agent JOSEPH M. KELTY dated Décember’ 23, 1948 -at New
Yorko

1 g N . -
' " Mrs, KN"TTLES dur:mg the third 1nterv1ew, furnished the - N
interviewing Agents m:bh several létters. and, papers,belonging to RENO, ]
which’ she had. in hér possessn.on, along with tvo of her address books in ' '
which, she adv;Lsed she -nad kept -some addresses of :.nd:.v:Lduals RENO.

wanted her %o contact in the event anybh:.ng should happen to ha.m. A

'descr:.pt:.on of these papers and addresses *conta:.ned in the: ado.ress books

is set ‘out..below “m.th comnents of 1dent1flcat10n -and explana‘b:.on as
furm.shed by Mrs. KNE‘I‘TL._S. . * \
'l,‘ A sheet of rule. VitE: g"‘paper on wh:.ch the follom.ng was wrn.tten.
"V:Ls:.ted WALTER, UN, .)SCHLOSS 3 ,Cards‘» rom - ‘MABEL. HARRINGTO'\I, ;-
LANDAUs , ~SGHETI, 'Mrs. KNDTTLES could" ot ‘recall WALTER BRAUN or:
MABEE@EINGTON but identified the Bthexr: mnames- as "RENO!S' assoc:.ates
at Aberdeen. These 1nd:.v1dua'.l.s ‘had &ither . v;.si'bed or sent get-—-well
cards Wwhile R""NO was 'in the hos Atal, :

14

24 A 1etter dated 15 Apml 1947 addressed ‘Mr, F. V‘ ‘RENO and s:xgned
:HARRY—EOIAGHEK in Wwhich ‘the wrn.ter advised. ’cha"b he had been at -
Columb:.a Um.vers:.ty f'or six mon'bhs ge’o‘bmg his' Ph.D but was now

conriected with the Mechanids Division: of the Naval Ordnance ‘Labora-= i
tory in Wash:r. gbon. The writer also sta{;ed that “he had spoken’ to

Dr,.. G. HJ TMANN, Explosives Phenomena Division, Building 57,

~ Room: 30%; about a job for Ythe young lady at, Aberdeen, " -and suggested.

v . that.Dr, HARTMANN be contacted. Th° re'burn address shovm ' on “this:

- " * ) - ' 'Y
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letter, was Bu11d1ng Lh; Room 2, Naval Ordnancé Laboratory, Navy'
‘Yard Washlngton, Di C. Mrs, KN"TTLES expla:med this. letter was in
* reference to a job for herself. mﬁ; \

“ 3, A letter dated U/16/47 from HANS G"’\(HETZ to RENO with reference to
. jobs for both STEN- ASKLOF and l.frs. KNEPTLES. In this ‘letter,

" HERTZ recommended that Dr. van der KAMP- of Swarthmore be contacted
concern:mg “ar job for - ASKLOF and ind:.ca‘bed that RENO’S 1e'b’cer ‘of
Aprik 9 to-him; HERTZ, had been shownr 0. Miry C.M)-GLEMENCE,
director of the Nat:.onal Almanac Offlce, who in turn had shown it
to. Mr. PAU’;)’SOBLENBERGEB ‘head of the Time Service in.an.effort to
JLine up a’position for Mrs, K’\IEI‘TLES. The writer also recommended
that Mrs. KNETTLES either come to '&‘{ash:.ngton to see Mr,: SOLIFNBERGER
or f:.ll out an‘énclosed appl:.cat::.on and send it tp the super:.n‘bendent
of the U, Ss Vaval Observatory ra‘bher thc.n send it d:.rectly to the-
G:.nl Service Gommlss:.on. .

v
S

Mrs. KNETTLES could not spec:.i':.cally 1den‘b3.fy »HERTZ other than to

. say HERTZ was an individual wHou she bel:.eved #as high up in Us S.

- \Iaval Observa‘Eory ‘and with svhom RENO had appatrently - been i‘r;l.endly
for- -quite a while,. Mrs. K\IETTLES further” commented that RENO
seemed to kndw ‘quite -a few 3.nf1uent1al people in Wash::.ngton whom
he had contacted with reference $o gobs. for other individuals but’ |

- added that she could not 3.dent.1fy any oi‘ these other, than: 'bhose she
had a.lready men'b:.oned

. A

3

he A copy of a letter dated 28 Apr:.l 19117, Aberdeen, Maryland addressed.
' "Dear HANS," in which RENO thanked HANS for his prompt reply to.his,.
RENO!S, recent letter and adv:.sed that he :mtended “bo. come to Wash—
:.ngton dur:.ng the hext week ‘or” ten days, at wh:Lch time ‘he*would con-‘
tact HANS. RENO further wrote;, "The situation. of the man is' com-
- gpllcated since I- belleve that he may prefer to ‘obtain .a posrblonx in
" Canada or Mexico, “where he may khow. sofie: people, or Lsometh:.ng of -
»'bhe sort. Have you any 1deas about' this?"

Mrs. KNETTLES staﬁed that “the man" rei‘erred %o in 'bhlS 1etter was
,ASx(LOF’

4

. 5. Two small address books con*ba::.nlng ’che follow:mg pertinent names:
a.nd addresses. .

Y Lo 13 5 —~ &
o G *
R

»
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Name,and Address

a. ‘ QE%EP;MQ,\ - .
25557, 37th Avenue, -
Denver, Colorado -ox”
lih28 s, Hannock St,,

Englewood Colorado
" ~ (rs, IVELYN Rn.NO). ,

b, Envma%scmmmm
' Denver, Colorado,

-

Mrs, KNETTLES' Comments

‘RENO!S ‘nrother, whom'RENO wanted
notified first in case anything should

_ happen. to hinm, ) ‘

PHIL RENO'S law partner, who was to be
contacted if PHIL could not be reached,

It is believed that this 1nd1v1dual is 1dentlca1 writh the

EDVARD J. SCHEUNEHMANN, 1ntemew with whom is set forth on page 6 of
the ¥eéport o Spec:.al Agent EDWI
at Denver, Colorado, (Denver C

I . Dr. CLIPPENGER, -
y « 0 252 = 6126 o=
! Dr. GALBRAITH
252 - 6126,
Mr, SCHLOSS
W;boratory.
Mr, GARFINKEL

ﬁomputmg EaSora‘bory.

d, DUA ENO,- .
1407 {?) 5. Knoxville,
Tulsa,. Oklahomg. et

-

e¢ Mrs, EVEIA] RENO
L3288, Hannock s+,.,.
Englewood Colorado,

£,' STANLEY BLUMBERGw
220 Linden Avenue
Phone: TLa, 2965,

>

A

JOHNSON dated December 2L, 1948 -
or‘os he attended CP meetings, 19115,) b2
b7D

‘ Ind1v1 s in RENO!S .office at

. Aberdeen, any.one of whom' was to be

" notified in the event RENO. should be ‘

~

unable to return to worke The
numbers refer to phone extensions ab
Aberdeen, '

"

RENO'S brother. ) .

.

. RENO'S mother whom, because. of her

be:.ng deaf and ehtremely nervous, ‘RENO
did not want contacted d:.rectly in case
anything should happen to -him,

Mrs, KNETTLES at one time had been asked -
by RENO to call this individual with '
reference to getting passage to Sweden

for ASKLOF, (Further comments *in this

7 respec%"'are' set out later in this report.)

{ g, "iiss JEANNE GRIZR

~ Phone Veétnon 062TW .
Apartment 621 St, Paul’
Street, Baltimore,

Address of BLUMBERG!S g:.rlfr:.end whom
Yrs, KNEITLES was to contact in reference
to passage for ASKLOF if unable to con—~
tact BLUMBERG, -

>
w~ 20 o ) s : % {
8 ] *: i\,\:\
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-

- Naume, éna 'Ad\di'-ess‘ .

\

x

_ Phone: Ia. 0305 N : N

i.

‘ 5

“Ditg STEN ASKLOEjmm

i © Mrs. KNETTLES!. Comménts
"(Notes This is the - v
top floor apart)nent, one ‘. .
of 3). 'Secretary, United: 5
Seaman's Semce, Howard;, S
Eutaw or street next tog" - ¢
. b

Psych:.a‘bmst whom RENO.-had consulted.

2327 utaw Street i (Referred to above, - Intexview set out
Baltimove,” later in this repor‘b.)

»
= -

W@ }'.AN,'\ RENO!S. dentmst. (Re.f.'erred to aboves:
2305 Eutaw Place Further 1nformat10n set out later 1n
P‘lone. Ia, 1268 - this renov‘t.) ,

>

\

"Professo,r R. KsX‘IFITT “Two :md:\.v:Lduals who KNE‘I‘TIA.,S ‘had seen
Dept, ‘Chem, | Engineering about a job for herseli‘. RENO -did

- John Ho}k:ms Un:.vers:.’c.,f not know Professor WITT but had: knowm
ProfeENGLIS - F: Professor ENGLIS &t Aberdéen, hov,
fri®nd, " ) i7e11l she could not recall, (Further
s . :mform:zt:.on concerning Dr.. DAVID;R.

. ’
a

I\IGLIS bel:.eved to be: identical, is
. set out later in this report )

01d address of S’J.’EN ASKLOF (p,r'ev:x.ously
c/o B, ASKLOF, . mentioned)s. Mps, KNETTLES adviSed the.
. Tullyerkét;. T latest address.she had was Fil, D:r,
Norrkoplng,‘Sweden. STEN ASKI.OF, c/o’ RUTH/SUNDQUIST, 129
- . Norra Promenaden, Nonrkb’p:.ng, Sweden 3
'bha’c she had rece:.ved a letter from-
' ) ASKLOF dura.ng December, in which-
ASKLOF ‘had begged that ‘she write him
. - . %he. hnews.and al§o ‘in whi¢h hé had in-
. dicated. he had been trya.ng\m:bhout
¢ o success’ for a long. time to have his.

ei‘fects wh:.ch he had left at Aberdeen .

£07 warded” to h:.m. _ASKLOF- had :wra.tten
Dry(ROYAL, Mr.XCOBB, MO/ROW, Miss
)kﬁfﬂ,E and ‘&rs:(ﬂ?l‘f)f\f—“ hostess. at
Baldwin Xanor,. in this. fespect butb
viithout resulti: ASKLOF :mdlcated he
Was writing to Dr. ‘KENT e.lso. Mrs.
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.she indicated that- she could not recall specific names of assoc:.ates .of .

* memory by referrmg to the above-mentn.oned address books and would con- © "o
tach the Agents the next days. « ‘ ' -

,appeared at the Baltimore FBT Office in a.Somewhat :.ntox:.cated condition

-because her train of thoa’ghb wandered from one subjéct to another. One

. whether her husband had veen &, Par’c.y member. During a subsequent :m'ber- ‘

Baltimore 65-1642. > ;

Mrs. KNETTLES' Commen'bs

‘Name and :Address

. 'KNEI‘TLES added that, in the letter, in - '
. ‘ ’ furnishing his current address; wASKLORuwm :
had written that this was his address
- "from now on: and. to eeternl’oy. w -
»*

Other ‘names .and addresses included in the above—men‘b:.oned “
note books which Mrs, I’NE]?TLES stated were: for her ovm personal reférende,.
were recorded and. checkéd- in the Bal’olmore Office indices with nega’cn.ve . .

resultsy This list is being 'reta:\.ned in 'bhe Baltlmore file for possible .
i‘uture reference, ’ \

s

~

It ‘has been pointed out that Mrs, KNEI‘TL...S ‘wag 1n'berv1ewed oy ) v
three occasn.ons. During the first ‘interview she was, very coopera’cn.ve v €
and apparently attempted to. answer all quest:.ons she was asked; hovever,

RENO to whom he had referred and .she stated :that she w°u1d refresh her

‘During the afternoon -of 'bhe ‘same day, however, Mrs. KNETTLES

and expressed des:Lre tc oalk further with the 1n‘oerv1emng Agen'bs. .

During this 1nterv1ew, shé ‘pointed ont that she had been ‘thinking a

greab ‘deal -since- the 1rterv1ew that morning .and had ‘thought of a, few

facts, that had not. occur**ed to her earliers: It was somewhat ‘obvious .
that: Mrs. KNETTLES was not able tor tn:mk in an ent:.rely cléar mamer - S

plainéd this by saylng nat her husband, JOHN PRESCOIT TLES, from

whom she had been sepa:a ed for -a number of years, had been :mvolved

in Commumsm in De*bro:.t five ,;years or more ago. She added she ‘had been N
threatened ‘"Comes. the revolution, - you'll be one .0 - the ,t‘:Lrst to face a '
Afn.rlng squad M Th:.s threat was received: i‘rom a Tx'oman who’was.a customer .
of her husband WHO- had a‘btempted to obtain a subscr:.pt:.on from her to ° v
the  "Daily Worker." Mrs, KN“TTLDS.added it was. her ‘belief that her

husband had "Commie connec’c:\.ons for business- reasons. M-

-

. During this. 1nberv1ew, Mrs. KNETTLES ‘stated she did: not kriow .

of her f:.rst comments. 'Wob, "The Communists” have- it in f;o§ mes" She.ex- - e

P -

v:.ew, she def:.m.tely $taticd: she did not believe her husband had ever ‘
‘been a riember -of ‘the Cermunist Party. She knew that her husband +had pu'b ) '

« ! . . .

\
|
' ; i
. . & i |
0 Tt A x . # '
LRI £5 ’ ;
- i ‘

. » .
i

s " ‘ \
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-~ money irnto Communism, that he read the 'Daily Worker! and was poss:.bly -
a. subscriber of this paper. -

During this second mterv:.ew, Mrs, KNEITLES commented- tha’c. )
her husband was working for a wholesale milk company in Detréit, which
was atr a later date taken over by the National Dairy Company. Mrs,
KNEITLES added tha’ her husband at a later date had Yecome a private
detectlve £or the Borden Company in New York during the time when that
company was trying to "break the union.” Mrs. KNETTLES stated that she :
herself had no interest in the Communist Party and she felt quite cer~ ° 8
tain that her husband: had never been a member of it either.

~It was during the third interview with Mrs., KNETTLES .on
January 3, 1948 that Mrs. KNETTLES furnished the létters and-address
books"and the comments concerning these, which have been set out
.above,

With reference to Dr, VYSSODSKY at the University of V:Lrgn.m.a,
Mrs. K\IEI‘TLES stated she did not know of any recen’c association between
him and RENO, but that she had gotten the 1mpress:.on that when RENO
.vas at the Un:.versn.ty and had gotten mixed up in somé kind of radical -
youtH group, Dr. VVSSODS.CI, who was a "¥hite Russian! and anti-Communist,
had tried %o :mfluerc= RENO to get out of the activities of the youth
group.

CICTXLRY

‘ « Py
! - 23 - £ 2P
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, xf Dur:.ng ecenk, years, IRENO w:.th two of his assoclates, .,,;L
<

Baltinore ‘65-‘-16!;21

DR, Lovxs@sxﬁﬁ')”wéx T - CLI—.

'Dr, DEDERICK-was ‘interviewed: at his res:.dence, 508 ‘Bel. Air
Avenue West,.Aberdeen, Maryland, on December 22;.1918. by Special Agents
JESSE! C. PARKER, JR, and ROBERT Eu: MARGISON at whlch time he furnished -
the. i‘ollomng nformat:.on-

M £

‘
.

His present position is ass:.stant d:.rector o;f.' the Ballistics

Research Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Aberdeen, Maryland, He -~

commenced employment there in 1926 and had kr{own “RENO durihg RENO!S. %
entire stay at BRL. On first. coming to Aberdeen, RENO 1ived in

DEDERICK'S home vihere hé ‘stayed until approx:.mately 19415 At thls time

also, DEDERIGK was RENQ!S 1mmed:.ate superv:.sor at :BRL. . _
RENO‘S becoming employed at the BRL was purely a matter of "
charce :x.n RENO'S effort to improve his position;, RENO after dis~

*-bonta.nu:mg his normal education had taken a Civil Service job tha’t S

o0ffered -him” the best opportunn.ty to apply his ‘acquired knowledge. i

-+ RENO; in go:mg from one job to another, had each time. attempted ’
to i‘urther his” career and to imprové his finanéial status, - - RENO had -
taken -a job at Aberdeen vith reservations. in his owm mind ; “but on.

ni‘:x.nd:.ng he. ln.ked it ha -’ stayed on to become qu:.te successful".

-

RENO'S. success Was indicated by the fact “that during: 1945,

“with recommendat:.on from 'RENO!S. supemsor ab the tlme, RENQ was .awarded -~ -

the cert:.f:.cate .of merltor:.ous service by the War Department. As 4
result of th:.s, RENO, “ece:.ved & promotion to a more. responsible position

-and obta:.ned a .salary incréases This award was in connection with -RENO'S
' contr:.but:.ons to. the o.evelopment of the Norden and other bomb s:Lghts.

4
’

IcSHANE and J. L TiEL »had written a book on ball:.st:.cs, the manu-

. Sori pt of which, on completlon, had been ‘turned over.to the Balla.stlcs

Laboratory for securivy clearance. This manuscr:.pt, wh:.ch has. not as

‘yet "been cleared for publlcat:.on, 1s at present in Dr, DEDERICK!S poss-

ess:.on, whose. responsibility it is” to recommend whether or Tiok anythlng

‘contained in. the book should be . eln.m:.nated or rewr:.tten because of

secur:.ty regu],ata.ons,,

- RENO'S first, ass‘ignment .at” the Laboratory cons:.sted of worlc on
the fcahera obscura, ! Shertly after, RENO vas -assigned to: work ‘on-
ball:Lst:.cs computationc; ¥ 'm.ch ass:.gnment he held untll 19h7.

-

1

) FO
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7

Desp:.te the fact that RENO. had .1ived for .quite a while in B St oy
DEDERICK!S -house, DEDERICK knew of no friends or assdciates of RENO
otﬁer than those 1nd1v1dua‘.l.s w:\.th whom he worked at the BRL. According
+to DEDERICK, RENO was an :md:w:l.dual who apparently ne:.ther had nor
needed such outs:l.de assoc:.ata.ons 'since he seemed to be an individual
completely wrapped up in his work and sat:l.sf:.ed with the few contacts
_ he had with his working associates’

- RENO'S closest associat ‘swat-work Woctors McSHANE ‘and

KELIEY, mentloned above, C ILIESON, . CARTEN, BERTHA I. HART;
Mrsi MARY KNEI‘TLES and Dr, E. XQUBBLE, who Was RENO!S supervisor ai‘ter .
about 1941, [ X

N

DEDERICK at no, time ever had. any: doubts about RENO as a 1oya1
American citizen, DEDERICK was interviewed during a. prenous investiga—
t:.on of. RENO several years ago,. during‘which interview he :expressed. the,
same op:mion. DEDERICK was. under the. impression. that thls :.nvest:.gat:.on
had been - conducted by the FBI. m.th reference to RENO'S loyalty.

DEDERICK also knew"* of no association of RENO mth the. Communist
Party or with any 1nd1v1duals who were knovm to, be or suspected to be
assoc:.ated w:n.th that Party, including five employees at Aberdeen who had
been dlscharged dur:mg the past three years for security reasonss RENO;
because of 'his kriowledge of optics.and his work on the Ucamera obscura" .
*and ballistics computation which included bomb balllst:.c tables , had
acqulred cons;derable knowledge of the fundamentals of” bomb sn.gnts. )
During the development and :merovement of the. Norden bomb s:.ght, con~
siderable amount of which work was conducted by .the- BRL; 'RENO--was, ‘con~

. sulted by représentatives 'of, bomb sight manui‘acturers :mclud:mg the

Norden Company. DEDERICK could not identify: tHese representat:.ves
Colonel LESLIE -SIHON, d:.rector of the Ball:.st:.cs Research

’ Laboratory, had establlshed dur:.ng the late 1930ts a secum.ty pol:.cy

_governing the »class:.fn.ed Tesearch conducted by ‘the Laboratory which pre—
s cluded individuals Worklng on secret projects from having access to. the. bos
-actual operatlon -of specific mstruments unless it was absolutely

nécessary to that individualls works For this reason, for quite a’' .

long ‘time after RENO had worked on the Norden bomb s:.ght, RENO was not
perm:.tted to m.tness “the 1nstrmnent‘s actual operat:.on. In fact Dr..
DEDERICK was certa:m that RENO -did not, see the bomb sight while work:mg
under’ h:.s supervision but might possibly have .at'a later date while

workihg under Dr. HUBBLE head of “the- Exter:.or Ball:.st:.cs Sect:.on,

.after about 1941, ,
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i ‘ DEDERICK during 1939 ‘or 1940-was requn.red to witness a

- -demonstration of the ‘bomb s:.ghf, being.conducted at the Air Force hangar
-on the Prov.mg Ground yith. official instructicns  to contact ‘Colonel
STEWART C.~ SMINK, the bomber pilot who. Wwas in chargé of the demonstra-
tion. On meet:.ng Colonel. SMINK, DEDERICK was asked why RENO had not
béen- permitted, to come along, SMINK expressed surprise when DEDERICK
told him. that RENO. had mot ‘been, perm:Ltted %o come along because of the
secur:Lty pol:Lcy established by Colonel- SIMON. Apparently SMINK felt
this was an unnecessary precaution inasmuch as' RENO knéiwr o much about
the bomb sight and was' do:mg such an impor'bant Job in the work -boward 1ts
mprovement.

~

+ - * 0 »

: It is noted that the data .as furn:\.shed by Coloncl SEE[NK 1s set °
oub else\rhere in th:.s report.

- : ’ ~

DEDERICK in a subsequent’ 1nterv1ew, adv.Lsed that 'he; kney of °
no off:.c:.al ass:Lgnmen’c. that RENO might have had hav:s.ng 10. do, with 16 inch
guns or 30 ox «50 caliber’ a:.rcraft machine guns, nor of any official-
reason why RENO' should have had. access to class:.i‘a.ed mater:.al on these: '
subaec’os.~ However, he. pointed out that RENO would have access ‘tg .any, )
classified material available at BRL and: that with RENO!S ‘keen :mterest -

" in all phases ‘of: Fesearch being conducted at the Laboratory he would not. ¥

be surpr:.sed if RENO had. developed an interest in these spée_c:.f;c pro;)ects. ,
. ESLLE, : )
DEDERICK ‘conld not recall a conference w[h:.ch"h“'d ‘been held
during 1937 -or poss:.bly 1938 be'bween sc:.entlsts at the BRL and representa- -
tives of. ‘the Carl: Norden Company concerning the Noxden. bomb- sights ‘In
"this' connect:.on, DEDERICK po:.nted out that ColoneLXSIMON had recen'bly
asked him what he remembered' concerning: tha.s conférence and had pomted
out. to him that he, DEDERICK and RENO had been. present.. DEDERTCK- not
only could not recall 'bhe conference but. had advised: Colonel STIMON;; ‘Who- . -
claimed that DEDERICK had~done the necessary German translat:.on, that? ’
he yas sure i',ha‘o\ ‘Wwas not true 1nasmuch as. Colonel. ZORNIG who, was~director
of ‘the.BRL ‘at the time: and who would have attended the conference, would ;
‘have beén the, loglcal one “to: translate German because of his far superdior
knowledge of the 1anguage. ;e
. L
m:sscmmcmzw B oo , ‘

.

M:.ss CHE")‘ W'xs :mterv:.ewed on January 11;, 19}.19 by Special Agent,
JESSE C, PARKER JR. , at whn.ch *b:.me she gave the follom.ng :t.nformatlon' o

i
1 ' i
Vs
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" Her present mailing address is c/o. General Del:.vcry, Aberdeen,
Maryland., Her present pos:z.’alon is librarian at the .Ordnande School,
, Aberdeen Proving Ground. She commenced employment in 1925. From 1937
v to l9l;h «she was librarian. of the’ Technical Library of Aberdeen Proving
Ground lcav:mg that pos:.t:Lon to accept her present. pos:.t:.on in 19hks

She had come in contact With RENO only '1n the capaca.ty of .
l:.brarlan of the Technical Library. As far as she recollected RENO
had always returned promptly books vhich had been charged out to hime

. During this, penod very, little of the volumes and materials.din the
library were classified. ) "

) “  Vith. reference to RENOYS friends ‘or contacts ou’os:.de the Prov:mg
Ground, she knew of none in patticular other than his brother, PHIL
e and some members of the faculty of the ‘University of Virginia, about
whom RENO had spoken. with .a greal “dedl .of affectlon. She, could not
1dent1fy any ‘of these individuals, Her 3.mpress1on of ‘RENO was 'bhat he
was "'bhe kind of man who' would not. ,have many friends or- contac’os,

4 Te
[l s ®

As %o asSociates. at Abérdeen, :Miss CHEW. kpew of none with. whom:
1?»ENO had been partlcularly close. She did recall“tha*b RENO and Dr,
' HERMAN MEYER during. 1941~1i6 had ¢ollaborated, ‘in Writing -a history of°
ma%hemat:.cs« € also recalled vaguely RENO’S ‘having associated with
© Dr.- VERDON KINS an-“astronomer from the -Gréeriwich Obscrvatory, who
had' been EL Aberdeen durlng the var 'bhough she knew very 1little about
the' assoclat:.on. .

H . ) - . ~ .
v -

About all that Miss CHE‘\f could’ recall about RENO was hav:Lng
heard that RENO!S: father+fs. a gold mining -engineer a6 1ived in
Colorado and bccause oi his - knowledge of gold mining had been ¢alled
-to various places in North and South America-as a consultant on new: gold

' strlkes. Thls she though‘b occurred when the -RENO! boys were qu:.tc Foung
and:-it was her- impression that the RENO family ‘had not traveled much
- ai‘\;er ‘the. boys had £rofm older. She thought she recalled that RmNO'S
youngest brother had béen .born in: Braz:Ll. N .

£

ths CHEW recalled that dumng 1937 instiuctors: at the
Ordnc.nce School, who desired a text book on bdllistics, had requested
- “that the. Research Division assist in: the prepardation  of 'such a texb.
She also recalled tha‘b when the material for' the first section of "the
text. was rece:.ved she had helped mlmeograph the pages of the texte.

=
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DR. ELVIN AAMART IN

V :
Results of the first interview with Dr., MARTIN were sebt out on

page 3l of referenced report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE dated
December 23; 1948;

v

MARTIN when reinterviewed on Janvary 1l, 1947 by Special Agent
JESSE C.. PARKER,, JR:. gave the following additional information:

As wiell as he could recall—and he- was wo‘rkli'lg on interior
ballistics problems at the time-—there was no work being done at the
BRL on 430 or ;50 caliber machine guns during 1937-38. During later

‘years Dr, T. E. STERNE had most of the assignments of this type; bub

RENO might po$s ibly have done work in this connection before STERNE,
RENO in 1941 did work on an interior ballistics problem concerning 155
mne guns.
L

With reference to the Norden bomb s:.ght MARTIN could not
recall a conference at BRL during 1937-38 between BRL officials and -
German speaking representatives of the Carl Norden Company, However,
during 1942 or 1943, when BRL was working on an attachment to the
Norden bomb sight, considerable difficulty was, experienced in ironing
out the problems by letter.,' As a result, C HAEFFER of the Norden
Company came to fberdeen and consulted w:.th RENO.. MARTIN felt that
SCHAEFFER, who had a heavy Germen accent, mlgh’c. have been one of the
German speaklng 1nd1v1duals referred 'to.

Dr, R.\S ZUG, who came to BRL in 19).10 worked on the ballistic
camera which ‘was' to supplant ‘the 'camera obscura"- but MARTIN could re-—

call no particular association either at BRL or outside between RENO
and ZUG.

MARTIN recalled that RENO had conducted correspondence with

the Askania Company in Germany with reference to.the M"Askania theodol;:be, "

an instrument which the SRL wrished to obtain or duplicatg and use in
place of the fcamera obscura;" Successful results of this correspon-
dence were precluded by the beginning of World War II. Information
concerning the' theodolite was never obtained by this country until late
in the war by the capture of German aircraft,

MARTIN could not comment specifically on trips RENO had made
away” from Aberdeen, other than that he khew RENO had visited his brother,
PHIL; in Washington on severc.l occasions,

~—1REN?
85 . RN T . = §.¥.
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Other assoc:.ates of RENO at BRL Mr. MARTIN had recalled s:mc -
the first interview were as follows:

1. ARTIR ' r,IN who had worked under RENO and whom RENO "favored" and
reconnnended—*for promot:x.on.

E - '
2. RALPH Garmd VINCM RENO had gone bowl(lng (m.th’ these two B
brothers, both’of whom worked at-Aberdeen Proving Ground--VINCE
in the Fiscal Department. -and RALPH 4in the Machine ‘Shop,” REHO had
consulted with RALPH, who was chief of the Machine Shop, "concerning
problems encountered in the study of the ‘'camera obscura,!
SCHEIN
3. BERNARD CHEIN who was called BERNIE ana-who had worked with RENO
; dur:mg recent years, —
MARTIN volunteered the names of several other employees at-
BRL with vhom RENO had been only occasionally associated all of ihom,
according to MARTIN, had come to BRL at the beginning of the war. These
individuals MARTIN pomted out were graduates of the College of the City
of New York, The more permanent personnel at BRL all seemed to have the
feeling that these individuals had obtained jobs at BRL in an effort to
evade the~dvaft, Their names were as follows:

LEBANOV/
AARO and“ROBERT ISADORE ‘BANOW J CHLOSS.
HAT?%&JANISH ’ SIDNE?’%SER"PKOFF
BERNIE SCHEIN, mentioned above, .

Additional information conderhing BERNARD SCHEIN and JULIUS
SCHLOSS is set out later in this report,

Baltimore CI| adv:.sed Special Agent WILLIAM R, INNES on bz
January 25 l9h8 tha*b AARON LCLEBANO“I while in the Army in. Panama; had i
assoc:.ated with a group of soldiers .fho were suspected of Communist
_ activities and tendencies, These soldiers, who were well-educated and
intelligent, had attempted to gain control of camp papers through which
they d:.ssemlna’oed propaganda on controversial subjécts from a point of
view which agreed with the existing Communist line, Informant added
that despite this association, KLEBANOW was not considered disloyal,

DR. ROBERT H. ICENI‘ . -

- - v 4

Dr. IG'JNI‘ interviewr with whon was also set out in the referenced
report of Spec:Lal Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTO\IE, vias reinterviewed by Special

- 29 - 5 kil AT C\\
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Agent JESSE C. PARKER, JR. on January 7, 1949, at which time he gave the
follotving additional information: ML
A %&' o L

. He could not recall there having been prepared at BRL a = '’ " ik
history of the work done on the Norden bomb sight nor could he recall
a conference during 1937-38 between BRL officials and German speaking
representatives of the Carl Norden Company with reference to the Norden
bomb sight,

Dr, KENT was familiar with the BRL!S work on the development
of the Norden bomb sight inasmuch as he was more or less in charge of
directing most of that work, He had not seen the actual bomb sight
until about 1943 but had acquired a general understanding of its theory
and operation prior to that time as had, in his opinion, RENO. Dr,
KENT was under the impression®that RENO had after 1943 seen the Norden
bomb sight and because of his, RENO'S, assignment to work on. the glide
attachment he felt that RENO understood after 1943 not only the theory
but also the mechanics of the sight,

By way of explaining the history of the bomb sight, KENT stated
that during the. early yearssof*i¥s development by the Navy, he himself
had consulted with Dr, L. T)( THOMPSON, trho was working with the Navy at
Daldron, Virginia, having conferred with THOMPSON both at Aberdeen and’ -
Daldron., Dr, KENT also had discussed the bomb sight with ColonelN(ZORNIG,
former director of BRL who' had pointed out that the Norden sight Avas
very similar to the German Zeiss.

KENT then explained that the Zeiss bomb sight was different
from the Norden only in that the Norden/¥Foscopically balanced whereas
the Zeiss was not, '

According to Dr, KEN]I\L,D\:E'. “THOMPSON in about 1943 went to work
with the Carl Norden Company, leaving in approximately 1946 to assume-
the position of technical director of the Naval Ordnance Station in
Inyokern, California, which is near China Lake, California, approxi-~
ma'beiy 100 miles noxrtheast Jof Los Angeles, '

WILLIAM D, DICKINSON, JR.

.

WILDIAM MKINSONPJR. 5 .RED,-Perryville, Maryland, assistant
‘to Colonel LESLIE E, SIMON, was interviewed at the’BRL by Special Agents
ROBERT™E. MARGISON and JESSE F. FARR on January 13, 1949, DICKINSON
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stated that he is in charge of the prc;aect- files: and knew FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO from 1937 until the time that RENO left,. DICKINSON advised that

“he had no knowledge of any unau’c.hor:.zed removal of documents by RENO

nor had he any reason to be susp:.c:.ous of any of RENO!S activities.
QIM%I‘_I commented he had the impression during-an investigation of
RENO held several years ago by Army Intelligence, a member of the Army
Intelligence Investigative Branch had requested MARGARET MAYE‘\’}@KSPOROVIG
to periodically report to them concerning any .activities of RENO which

_she believed would be of interest, Mrs.,H. M. COOK, interview with

whom will be set forth later in this report; adv:.sed that MARGARET MAYER

- GASPOROVIC' is presently residing at Box 620 Bennettsville,. Marlboro

County,. South Carolina, .

Kisseloff-5639




*side associates, she mentioned a man and his son who lived .in Washington,

in Wlashington, D, C. She further adyised.that RENO had visited, in New ‘ %

BALTIMORE 65-1642

LAVINA MINNIE LARSON. PETERS

LAVINA MINNIE LARSQ%é§£EE;;:w;;;‘Osborne Road, A&berdeen, who
married Captain WALTER JCSEPH FETERS, JR. on July 12, 1947, stated she
had known RENO. from 1943 to the Fall of 1945, as a VAC in the United
States 4rmy stetioned at Aberdeen, and again from March, 1946, until the
time RENO left Aberdeen, during which time PETERS worked under RENO as
a civilian employee. She stated that shé had had some.outside social
contact with RENO but at no time had any reasons to doubt his complete
loyalty to the United States. She stated that. she had no suspicion ‘of
any of RENO's activities but did think that it was unusual that a men
in his position had such a wide variety of associates., Among these out-

D, C., and viere connected in some fashion in the music field with Vestern
Balladss She also mentioned a couple from Greenwich Village in New York City
with whom RENO had lost contact and had finally relocated through the ser-
vices of a Crpdlt and Collection Agency in New York, She stated that the

man in this couplc was a writer, and the wife was an actress. She also
mentioned a DR. KEYER and a Y“ST&R" who arc described belovi¢ She also
mentioned o MISS M. E. GOODE, who used to work in RENO's scction at Aber-
deen, but who is prescntls employcd in the office of the Chicf of Ordnance

York City, a DR. ARTHUR SJQPETERS of New York Un1v0r51ty, who used to be
at the Ballistic Rescarch Laboratory at Aberdeen specializing in rocket
research, The last ov.kts:.de contact of RENO!'s that PETERS knew of was a 4
1
(
|

religious leader named: IET of New York City. PETERS concluded with
the statement that REIO and a DR, _LABRTIN had collaborated on a report
(or a rough .draft of a rebort) on the Norden Bombsight. This report,
numbexr 435, was recalled because of some incorrect data.

VERNA ZINMERMANN WATERS

VERNA - ZIMMEREANN WATERS, 6802 DartmouthkRoad;'Céllege Park,:Mary-
land, presently employed at the University of Maryland, stated that she had
been at the B, R. L. from December, 1940, until May, 1943, and had known RENO ¥

as a fellow employee during that period. .She also advised that she had known ¢,
RENO in 1932 when they were students at the University of Virginia. WATERS ‘

advised that there had never been any suspicious activities on the part of )
RENO, and thet she had no reason to believe that he was other than a loyal 1

Amcrlcun. She furnished the names of thrde aq@ltlonal associates of RENO: .
:80§f56ggNBERG ( who is described below), THEODQB;%@IQ?NE, and GREGORY , ,
BREIT.] STERNE was an officer at the Laboratory in 1042 and 1943 and worked.~~ 1

on missiles with RENO. BREIT was a civilian employee at the Laboratogg,and
viorked with STERNE, CI[:::]advised that BREIT, in Fcbruary 19, 194§y‘statqd. b2
that he was a member of The &merican-Soviet Sci~nce Socicty in 1945 ‘and 1946, 57D J
when it was known as the Science Commititce of the National Council of Ameri-
can-Soviet Frmendshlp, an organization declared by the Attorney-General as ¢
being within the purview of Part III, Section 3, of Executive Order 9835, A N

-32 — == ‘ Q)
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WATERS. stated that weekly staff conferences were held at the B.. R. Ley =
attended by Section Leaders and indivicduals on a. comparable supervisory
level.. These conferences were in the nature of round-talle dlscu351ons,
and the participants Lreought up the problems éncountered: by. them in "their
werk .and sought the opinion.and the assistance oft the other scientists |
at the conference. These conferences were geing on in 1941, and probably
before. UALTERS said that she used to sit in on these. dlscussmons, along
w;jh,R.wﬁg%KEhT, L. S.- DEDERICK, F. V.. KENO, Cclonel LESLIE.SINON, CAPTAIN

o ILT(Shonetic); & DRyRELOIER, DR..E.. P.. HUILIE, H..L. MEYER, Ji:ES_ _

PHEVLS, and cther, officeérs and civilians from the Pro‘?fDeparfment who-

were on the advisory or consultant level. T.LTERS advised that correspondence
and documents referrlng to the Norden émbsight were sent. tc liashington
for microfilming in the early or middle part of 1942 Sho stated that

this correspondence, much cf it pettaining to secret matters,. wag" sent

by cover letter, and the microfilms, when, ecarea, wére tc te. placed in.
the. Afmy Grchieves file. A Cclonel. PLULXGEEEON Was- in.charge of this
project, VATERS was nct femiliar with the carliest date that RENO could
have"hed access fo the materiel in questlon, but said,. while. she was ‘there,
that any yerson in the Eellistic Keseerch.Lakoratery cculd have had access
to_this materlal,ana suggested that a JlLLIz‘ D&GBINSON at the Laboratory
be interviewed. ;

OLONEL sm:mw,c%és

COLONEL STEV.4RT C. SMINK, retired &ir Corps pilot interviewed
at Perryman, Maryland, stated that he had known RENO in a casuel profes-—
sional sense since 1937. He stated thet he had sat in on .conferences with.
RENO and STERNE and kneir thet RENO was working on tombing tebles, and that
he could furnish no informetion about RENO's knowledge concerning the
bombsight. He advised thet & forerunner of the Norden Lombsight had been
furnished to the Aberdeen Proving Ground by the United States Navy in 1934,
but that he personally'had met the Norden Bombsight at the flying field
at Adterdeen in Januery, 1937. He stated that he and Colonel CLARENCE S.
THORPE had custody of thé bombsight and the two handbooks on the bombsight,
21l of which vere kept under lock and key and 1nventorleq twice daily.
SMINK pointed out thet Colonel THORFE was his superior ofi‘:icer,l and that,
if RENO had had euthorlty at any time to view the bomb51ght or review ‘the
bombsight manuals, the request to de .so would properly have been addressed
to THORFB; and that THORPE. might be able to furnish information along this -~
line, He advised that RENO had’'never ridden in his plene in his twenty-
threg years ot abérdeen, and he cculd not state whether or not RENO had
ever seen the bombsight, SMINK advised that he was aware that K§L§§¥ hed
appeared before the Federal Grand Jury, New York City, because, just prior
to his appearsnce, KELIEY. had vxslted Aberdeen. KELLEY had at this time
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called SHINK twice to verify information which KELLEY expected to present
to ‘the Grand .Jury, XELLEY, SHINK said, was speclflcally interested in
when RENO knew" about the bOnbsight and ‘when RENO had teen "cleared" for
the bombsight.. SMINK stated that he could not answer the first question
for KELLEY, .aid that he had not been aware thet RKENO-had been cleared for
the bom0515ht project,

T 1ISS ELL.,N TOYLE

MNISS ELLEN LOYLE, 7 South § Rogers Street, Llerdeen, stated that
she had known RENO as a fellow employee from 1938 t6 1943. She steted
he was meticulous at se feguarding restricted materzal, that he was & pure
scientist for whem politics did net exist, and that it was inconceivable
‘4o her that he could te dislocyal. She advised that o DR. DEKING taught
nathenatics classes at the Dcpartnent of agriculture in uashlngton, D. G.,
prior to ‘the wiary and tnat RENO had attended these evenlng classess¢

rms. LAVEnNE GARDNER KOLLENDER ¢

r:T\S LAVER\JE wawﬁ?%gfmmm, 57 Literty Street, Averdeen,
advised that she had worked under RENO!s supérvision since late 1941: .
She was definite in her statements that KENO had teen extremely cauticus
to.-ghard confidential material, that he had nct seen the'.Norden DBombsight
at least until 1942, and thet she believed him to be entirely loyal. She
stated that the only assoclate of RENO!s of ‘whem she was- suspicious wWas
a HER&AN KEYER,

MES~ HxRDY MERﬁILL COOK

HRS. FARDYihERRILL COOK, Apartment 4L, Fenway South, Riverdale
Apertments, Middle River, nberdeen, advised she h“d been a fellow enployee
cf HENO's from June, 1942, until Mey; 1946, described him as a loyal in-
dividual who was very cereful with confidential papers and advised that
she' could not -doubt his loyalty. She stoted that a, RnRGhRf?%% OROVIC,
LCox 620 Bennettsville, South Carollna, had been an employee who worked
dlrectly under KENO,

L

DR, LESTER P. _KUHN

~

DR BESTER PuﬂKUHN Head of the Organic Chemistry Section at the
D.~R. L., could furnish no 1nformatlon about RENO but stated that he had
been introduced t6.%.<RD' PIGh4N by o DR. MELVILLE WOLFROM, 168 Fallis Road,
Columbus 2, Ohio, at a- neetlng of ‘the Amerlcan Chemical Society held in
Portland Oregon,-during thé week of Septenber117, 1948, He stated that
PIGHAN hgd known LOLF?O% profe551ona11y'for a number of‘years. KUHN .advised

e
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that he had read a paper concerning the use of infra-red rays in the
identification of carbchydrates at this meeting, and thet, at the con-
clusion of his talk, several people congratulated him for his talk.

waRD PIGMAN, a research cssociate of the Institute of Peper Chemistry,

was ameng this group of individuals and had requested a copy cf his

papers Inasmuch as the peper had not as yet keen published and KUHN

had only his personal copy, PIGHaN did not secure a copy. KUHN stated
that PIGHMAN hed again requested’coyles in correspondence ‘on October- 27

and Novenber 8, 1948, and KUHN, in view of the newspaper publicity, had
forwarded the correspondence t6 the Ordnence authorities in Washington

for any acticn they desired, KUHN stated that his peper had teen cleared
by the Ordnance authorities'before the Portland meeting, contained nothing
thot was secret, did not have any nllltary velue, and he attached no sig—
nificance to PIGFAN'S request for copies.

NORiZAN PAUL CRONI}

NORl&aN P4UL CRONIN, -attorney, 6 South Philedelphia Lculevard,
kterdeen, odvised that he knew RENO only through hiéndling the affairs of

DR. STEN.4SKLOF and -through chance enccunters at bridze parties and dances
at the Proving Grounds. He advised that HA4RRY RAUSE, an acquaintange

of his, hed mentioned RENO upon occesion s&nd stated that, while R4LUSE
thought RENO Was honest and loyzl, he could be eesily. duped and teken’

advantage of, RAUSE said, according to CRONIN, that, when RENO was drinking,

he would call for a pencil and paper and dash off complicated mathematlcdl
formulas, :

bR. JLCOD HARRY\(GQNN’“'M

DR. JLCOL HLRRY CONN, psychiatrist, 2325 Eutaw Place, Baltimore,
advised that RENO had been under hig professionel care from Octoter 9,
1945, until September 30, 1947, and, thet, from Januery 29, 1946, until

" May 21, 1946, he had been treated on a reguler weddy schedule, He stated

that RENO had been suffering from hecdaches and & feeling of’ depressmon
since thé spring of 1945 and had teen thklng sedatives and Denzadrine.
hccording to CONN, in Jenuery, 1946, RENO was depressed, was frequently
staying up all night, was worried about his girl friend, his office work,
and suffered merked ups and downs in his ocutlock on life, He was dis-
ceuraged at this time tecause his projects at the Labordtery were refused,

btecause he was denied permission to contact head civiliens, and because his

assistants were not very valuable end it was necessary for KENO to cerry
the work burden alone. In the spring of 1946, KENO had progressed to a
marked stage of elation,. and, in the fall of 1946 his mental condition
had 1mproved. CONN advised “thet he knew nothing regarding any subversive
activities on the part of hENO although it was possible for KENO to heve

-
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concealed this from CONN: He said that RENO was céreful to mention how
éxtremely private-his work was, descrit ed him as unusuelly mcdest and
not given to boasting abcut_his accomplishments,and said that RENO was
tremendously conscious of the nece531ty for secrecy surroundlng his worke
He described KENO as a "1amb,“ soid that he could ecsily have teen duped
and remerked that it wes his cpinicn that i4SKLOE, in. scme manner, was
exploiting KENOs; He advised that a mon in RENO's mentel condition could
bebblé atout his.work, tut thot he hcd never done so to CONN: He said
that, at no tine, was RENO .ever so eleted thet he discussed onfidentiol
natters: He concluded with the statement thct KENO néver attained what
CONN considered a ncrmal condition; enc describec MLRY KNETTLES as a very
devoted girl, friend, who was plaming to marry RiNO; and stated that she
haed contacted him as recently as: DecerLer, 19485 rebardlng RENO's conditions

By teletype dated January 6, 1949, the New York Office requested
that the two individunals above, CRONIN and CONN, be interviewed.

\
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) aforement:.oned party which occurred in 1935 or 1936 at the 'apartment of °
BHID RENO. HYMAN LANDAU stated that at this time he was not living in

Baltimore 65-1642

HYMAN GARSHIN LANDAU
ESTHER PAUL LANDAU

- . v

HYMAN' GARSHIN LANDAU; and -his-wife, ESTHER PA L/LANDAU, 259 -
Wilson Street, ‘Havre de Grace, Maryland were interviewed on January 20,
1949 by Special Agents JAMES L. REINHART and' JESSE F. FARR. HYMAN
LANDAU entered on' duty at the BRL on June 1, 19}45 and worked, there
until the Fell of 1948; at which time he was suspended by the Army in’
order that they might conduct add:.t:.onal :.nvestlga’on.on concerning him, )
After a few days 'suspension, LAIDAU re31gned his position with the BRL. i
The LANDAUs weére both obviously cautious in their replies to quest:l.ons o
asked then by Agents, )

Mrs. LANDAU stc.ted that she knew FRANK RENO!S brother, PHILIP, RE” 0
while she was ‘employed in the Persormel Department of the Farm Credit J

v

Bureau at Washington; D, C, ‘She added that she did not know him well

inasmuch as he had a superior position to hers and wds in.a different ;
section of the Bureau. She advised that she had met FRANK RENO at a J
party at.the apartment of PHILIP in 1935 or 1936, She did not recall :
him, however, after first seeing him at Aberdeen, but while at ‘a party

she believed was a going away party for someone whose name she did not :

recall she claimed that RENO walked up to her and stated she looked —
familiar and He believed he had seen her somewhere before. After a
little discussion they determined that it must have been at the afore- ;
menta.oned party. Mrs o LANDAU. fux'bher related that subsequent to this -
time and prior to FRANK RENO!S-becoming ill, he visited them at their '
home on two or three occasions, one occasion being for dinner and the

others were evemng calls, She added that when RENO was’ taken to the

hospital she visited him eeven or eight times altogether, a few of the

the Unz.vers:.ty of .Maryland Hospital in Baltimore.

Ay

calls being at the hospital at Havre de Grace and the othocrs be:mg at . \...1
d

!

-

Mrs. LANDAU stated: that she was aware “that RENO and EDWARD
J' HcSHANE-and JOHN KELLEY were friendly masmuch as, RENO ‘asked her if
she would care to do some typing for him on the book .on which the three
of them were collaboratn.ng. She. stated that she believes she did approxi-
mately 15 pages of typing on the introduction: to the book,

{

HYMAN LANDAU advised that he accompanied. his wife o -the

Washlngton but was taking graduate work at Princeton in preparation for

Kisseloff—5645
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‘be Manbi~-Commie!, inasmuch as ‘hewas & member! of the Baltlmore Chapter

‘FR:‘;NKI.IN VICTOR-RENO, .who -did not appear to Know her{, -and- as-her narie”

This* pa,rtyv occurred accoz:d:.ng to Mrs, KOLLENDER somet:.me in'19 }5 or~

. -and: ESTHER LANDAU, Pz,t'bsbungh Confidential Informan
AL that. LANDAU-was 3 mémbexr: of :thé iGommunist Party. In ormant fur'~

~Bei~b:’ggore 65:.‘-161;2

-

His. Ph,Dy and was only ¥isiting his wife in Washington, D¢ €. “The -
‘TANDAUs expressed the opinion that FRANK RENO was completely loyal and
was being; Uframed." *HYMAN. LANDAY stc.ted that the individuals whom he

considered. closest to FRANK RENO were the follown.ng* )

Jom&mff " JOSEPH: IEVIN,.,
STEN' ASKLOF -~ - : ' MARY KNETTLES

EDVARD J, MSHANE

e

o, ‘The LANDAUS expressed the opipion that there ‘Was no. Gommumst
comecticn as far as «they knéw: between RENO and any of these individuals,
LANDAU, spec:.flcally commentipg. .aboyt-JOSEPH. ,- stated thet he must

of ‘the- "ADA,." Amer:.cans for Democratlc Actlon the successor 0 the .°'.
Union for’ Democrat:.c Actq.on. Tt is "to be noted LANDAU by his comment
concermng the’ ADIL,‘ clearly md:.ca%ed that ‘he’ Was conversant vn:bh T
Commum.st Par’oy o;ganizatlons and 'bhose wh:.ch were aga:mst “or: had: ‘Eurned . y
aga:mst the Par’oy. - . X ) - < §
‘ ‘Mrs* LAVERNE GARDNER KOLLEl‘mm, an 1nterv1ew with-whom is Set
forth prev:.oust'*'in this report, admed she- -met, a Mrs, ’LANDAU at ur,
McSHANE!S * farewell«»party. She: added Mrs; LANDAU :mtroduced herself 'bo

was. mentioned ‘to- RENO e’ stated, -10h;. Foulre the orie’ PHIL. s*;ayedl aithy¥ _
196, , . ‘ -

¢
& Tt

57 Referenced réport. of Spec:Lal ugent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE dated "
December 23, 19L8" sets: forth'data concerhing ‘the’ background: of' HYMAN - \x
ansed in

ther commented that. ESTHER PAUL Iu".NDuU,s wife,.of HYMAN LA_R\IQ&U wag at, e . m~”~s§;’{;

‘one. 'b:une unit leader For The Gaﬂand D:Lstr:.ct. English Branch of-thé % Tki 2R
Communist. Party“at Pittsburgh also in 19111.. Informant in, addition: A

stated ‘that Mrs, EANDAUTS: ent:.re i'am:.ly were ac*bn.ve Commum.st, Pa:cty\ men‘xh- BT “
bers ab P:L’c-tsburgh. . : . ’

Bal‘tamore Conﬁden’olal Im‘.‘orman adv:.sed tha{; Mrs THER . ;
PAUL TANDAT +told: h:.m\ ‘that ‘she z"éceiw}ed 1a 163 er i‘rom NELL " AMBE; KING;" ’_J
in Which KING stated shé .desited. recommepdation for her work.a 8he4'“knew_ -

1’c. ‘She: added these " reconmendat:.ons must be’ very concrete. ‘Baltimore
k3

. -
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Confidential Informant T=1 adv:.sed on April 1, 19118 that KING is a FIE ]
suspect ‘courier or agent of’ the Russ:.an Governmen’o. It is to be noted

that in the event KING is actually a-Russian agent, ”Mrsz LANDAU  is in

-all probabil:.’oy llm with ’ohe esp:.onage r:.ng 4n .such a manner that

.,,-.

Rxcmnnl’emppmem 5 | oy ‘

-

ﬁ‘b is noted. that: Bal'b:.more Confide ial. Informant ‘1—2, tzg )
knovm reliability, advised that in Febriary,[)olé| ISRA ERIN, an
‘alleged ‘Soviet .espionage agentj had~ the nhame and.-addréss of, RICHARD
“CLIPPINGER in his addréss book fPFurther; that Baltimore CI 103.stated
that at a pearlng 4n July of 1¥E6 relative to five émployees who- were
dlscharged from the Aberdeen Proving Ground for "security reasons™

, CLIPPINGER. stated; "I personally believe in one world government, " and
madée this statement in connection with Lis observations that scientists'
should not be- ‘hdmpered_in ahy Viay- and should have .complete freedom of
thoughts Baltimore CI[  |further advised that CLIPPINGER.is very
friendly W:.th HYHAN LﬁNDAU men'b:.orfed abgve,

ESE@Q; T

~1 DN

oo

- b -

. Balt:.more Confldentlal Informant T<3, 'of known reliability,
furnished thé” information that ESTHER PAUL LANDAU,. wife of HYUAN LANDAU, Soin,
on Octéber 2).; 1948 borroweéd CLIPPINGER'S automobile for her personal
uses.

. JuLIvs s‘cm',oss
' As set out in reférenced report of Spec:.al Agent FRANK Go
JOHNSTON“‘ dated December 23, 19)48 -five emplioyees: of the Aberdeen
Prov:.ng Ground were, d:.scharged. The Mashington Post of July 19, 1946,
in announcing ‘the dlscharge, quoted the War Department as/ saying the
employees were, dlscharged "inh the interest of national securitye!
Baltimore Confidential Informant.- T—h on June 27, 1945 furnished this
office with &a.1ist of ‘twelve or thirteen first names of and descriptive
data of individuals' in. 'bhe oA (Aberdeen) Club of the Comnunist Political.
Assocmatlon. Of: those d:.scharged, déscriptive data concerning a.ll five
of them was among that furnished by Baltimore CI Pole 411 of these in- - o
dividuals fired, according to Baltimore CI were active in and have © b7D
at .one time been off:.cers of Local 250 of the m.ted Federal Workérs of
hmericaj Congress’ of Industrial Organizationsy At the time the five:
1ei;t the employ of the BRL 'bhey were in control of Local 250. '

1
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Baltimore CI[ _stated that up to this time JULIUS scm
had not been a'member of the union nor had. he ever attended a meebing..

Informant added that a meeting was held on October 10,%19h6 attended
by fifteen people. \HAEB%%SPECTOR one of those discharged, opened the
meeting of the Executlvq!Commlttee and announced that a prov131onal
meeting of the Executive Committee had been leld October:9, 1946 -and

. one new -officer had been appointed by the Executive Committee. 'This

officer was JULIUS SCHLOSS and his office was that of secretary. This
appointment was ratified at the October 10th meeting. Informant added
that the: Post, Office box which had been used by the union-was then taken

. over by SCHLOSS and. he’handled: all of the union business from that.
time until Local 250 ceased functlonlng a few months later,

7

It is’ to be noted in the interview with BEﬁTHA I, H/RT, -

mentioned, above, she adviscd that SCHLOSS had been selected by FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO to be his assistants

BERNARD SCHEIN

"
X

Baltimore Confidential Infbrmantl adv1sed that BERNARD
SCHEIN had been referred to by an individual whom informant was unable
to recontact as a close associate of IRVING SPECTOR and RHELBEL
WMEXDELSOHN, SPECTOR #nd MENDELSOHN were two of the five previously
mentioned as. having been discharged from the Aberdeén Proving -Ground,,
Baltlmore c urther advised. that i the Fall of 1946 SCHLOSS made
plans for a Visit of his uncle, GRE HAJN, an astromomer of-the
Leningrad Observatory of the Union of ov1et Soc1allst Republie,. to

the BRL at the Aberdeen Proving Ground,, SCHEIN . according to informant,

Yas ‘unable to obtain permission for his uncle to visit. the Laboratory

because of the confldentlal nature of 'the experiments being conducted

there, It is to be moted that.SCHEIN was referred to prevmously in

this report as belng friendly with FRANKLIN- VIGTOR RENO, .

LAVINA MINNIE LARSON PETERS; an interview with whom was set

. forth ﬁrev1ously in this report, advised she believed BERNARD SCHEIN

came from. the bombing rarge to the BRL in the Fall of 1945, It ds also
her recollection that he revised onefof RENO'S reports, PETERS had no
knowledge of any previous acqualntance betwreen RENO and SCHEIN,

Kisseloff-5648
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‘; 4! SQT@

ARTHUR STEIN | YVRTR
M * - -8
‘ Baltimore'CI[  |reported that ARTHUR STEIN, a civiliai b2
employee at the BRL, was suspected by him to be a Cofumtnist, but in- . b7D

formant was undbld, t6 furnish any substantial information to corroborate
his suspicionsy It is 6 be npted that FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO!S re-
lationship to ARTHUR ‘STEIN is set forth above under the interview with
ELVIN S, MARTIN. :

L]

= 41 -
' ARFTLEY
p fiabs s b b
L i

Kisseloff-5649




r/ —

o’

Baltimore 6541642

STANLEY ALEX BLUMBERG

.. | As Was indicated earlier in this report, MARY KNETTLES and
ERTHA Is HART: each,refexred to an associate of RENO named STANLEY
BLUMBERG or STANIELVBEUIER. Not set dut_elsenhere is the fact that
LEVIN LARSON PETERS, during interview, also referred to an individual
name AN" as being a close associate of RENO,

Mrs, PETERS advised that "STAN", whose last name she did not
know was an officer on some vessel and that RENO contacted "STANY who
had just returned from a trip to Egypt, Yn an effort to arrange trans- .
portation back tp Sweden for STEN ASKLCRL. Adboz‘ding to Mrs. PETERS,
this whs in April or May of 1947 and MSTAN! had tr:.ed to Arrange passage
for ASKLOF on his ship. .

ik |PBEERS stabed 5lie had, nevér ;net "STAN" though RENO had at
one tide ght é hei‘ a pho{',og aph of :Lm Bhe adcied that appatently
AN" had baen a Yery good friend of RENO fo¥ qiiteé a long time.

Mrs, KNETTLES in addition to what has been set forth before,
advised she first met BLUMBERG during the early part of 1947 when she
and RENO, having gone to Baltimore to consult Dr. JACOB_CONN, psychiatrist,
had later met BLUMBERG and his g:.rlfr:l.end JEANNE~GRIER, and that the
four of them had gone to a restaurant in Toﬁé"oﬁ‘,"ﬁﬁ""x‘yfind for dinner
Mrs. KNETTLES explained that BLUMBERG was apparently an old friend of
RENO and of RENO'S brother, PHIL; that she had gotten the impression. )
that PHIL and' FRANK RENO had at one time roomed with BIUMBERG in Washing-
ton,. D., C, before FRANK had accepted a_job at Aberdeen. She stated that °
BLUMBERG was FRANK RENO'!S "dearest fr:.end"; and that both PHIL and FRANK
RENO "worshiped the ground he walked on." She further commented that
this same extremely high regard was also felt by PHIL and FRANK RENO
for each other. Mrs. KNETTLES stated that RENO, before that time, had
apparently visited with BLUMBERG at his home in Baltimore and knew
BLUMBERG 'S mother and sisters

Later, according to Mrs. KNETTLES, during RENO!S nine nonths
¢onfinement at the University of Meryland Hospital, BLUMBERG visited RENO
approximately ten times and that dumng the later visits BLUMEERG was
accompanied by a girl named{HELENE, whom RENO had recognized as the
sister of an artist friend/lof BHJMBERG whom RENO also apparently knew.
Mrs. KNETTLES could not recall the last name of HELENE or the name of
the artist friend, but believed that HELENE had originally come from

‘Ohio,

!asiii
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" that STANLEY ALEX BLUMBERG, 2204 Linden Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland,

University of Maryland for one year and Johns Hopkins Univers:.ty for one

Baltimore 65~1642

Mrs. KNETTLES s as has previously been indicated, in expla:ming
the reason for certain names being in her address book pointed out that be-
cause of BLUMBERG!S contacts and his hanng been an officer in the Merchant
Marine, ‘RENG had contacted BLUMBERG in an effort to obtain passage back
to Sweden for QEN ASKLOE, Mrs. KNETTLES explained that RENO had given
her this address an e address of JEANNE_GRIFR, set out above, request-
ing that she contact BLUMBERG to. f£ind out  what had becn done for ASKLOF
and that:if she was unable to contact BLUMBERG to contact JEANNE GRIER
who would _Pprobably have the information desired.

Mrs. KNETTLES stated that RENO had ‘requested that she never
mention BLUMBERG!S having béen contacted with respect to ASKLOF, and she
also added that RENO had appatrantly never been anxious that she meet
BLUMBERG at all. ‘She could not give a reason for this, but- stated that
she had never questioned it, assuming that RENO had good reason for
having made the request. Mrs,, KNETTIES also stated that she had never
had any reason to. suspect BLUMBERG of being d:.sloyal in any way to the
United States and that she admired him a great deal for his good looks,
personality and for the fact that. he apparently had very good éonnec—
tionsy which enabled him to “get things done eas:i.ly.“

She added that during BLUMBERG!S visits to RENO at the hospital
they often discussed personal matters and during these times she made a
practice of leaving them to talk alone, .She stated that she-did know
enough about the relationship, however, to realize that BLUMBERG and ,
RENO had been good friends for quite a long time because of bits of-con-
vefsations she had overheard in whi¢h the -subject of RENO'S fatherl!s
"water rights" had been discussed. She also recalled somé .discussion
about the PaniAmerican Road through Mexico, but could not say in which
connection this subject had been brought up. With reference to RENO!'S
friend in Washington, "the big bear", whom Mrs< KNETTLES thought had
been one of ROOSEVELT 1S adva.sors, she stated that she felt BLUMBERG also
knew this individual,

The files of the Baltimore Office reflect the following

- “information congerning STANIEY ALEX BLUMBERG, which was received in

connection with another investigation conducted by this office:
The records of Baltimore Confidential Informant T=7 refloct

wag bOYWAPTIL il, 1912 at Weston, W. Va., the son of ALEFABLUMEERG of
the same address. The recoxrds further reflect that he attended the
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year and .one Summer period, during which he majored in physics,. ‘According

.-tptHe records » ‘he' was- employed by the Army. ‘Iransportation Serv:.ce, Water
D:{,vision, Port of Embarkation, 1st Avenue-and. 58th’ Street,. New York City,
about, August, of 19444 Furthér; the records reflect that' as of March R,
1945- BLUMBERG was in the Merchant Matine, Jaccording ~to. dnformation fir—
nished by WILLIAM:Os PETERSQN, Mérchant-Maring,: War: Shlpping Administra<

" 310N, ‘Washingtoh, Do Cu3, BLUMBERG wasqapparen‘bvly*a"-‘ cz.v’i}ian employee of
the’,.p,yw Transportation; "Serv:.ce,»--« e

\ e X
Accorc'h g"t/’/{:;e records of 'ohe Offi.ce of the: Supervisor of
Electidhs’, House, Balta.more, Maz‘yland, BLULIBERG’S :parents, ALEX

and»FANN UMBERG, were born in: Russ:Le. and ~that. A;Eg BLUMBERG, STANLEY
BLUMBERG S i‘ather, had “gained American crb:Lzensh:.p ‘through the naturali=
zation df his' father, HYMANYBLUMEERG; who was -naturalized in; 1893 at’
Annapolik, Maryland. . ] .

AL  The Files: fui'ther réflect. the?a “on- June 245 1942 m_m;_;zm.n

S ELAND, Who 1t Was' later, determ:.ned wak'the divorced wife of’ STANLEY

© =« BLUMBERGj, b,dv:.sed ‘Special Agent He RV SUNDVME. ‘that ST - BLUMBERG:

T 'was a Commuhist, that he wds the cousin: of Dry ALEERT, EWBLUMBERG Who ,‘

. "& was then -the secretary of ’che Gommunist ?aﬁ.y of. Marylan but: who' is ~
2 now secreté of the: ‘National ‘Leg:.slati've \Comm:.ttee of ‘the Communist

.....

- Party} and th a.t STANLEY BLUMBERG hdd. beeh rekponsible for getting ALBERT
&\ >~ BLUMBERG :mtd the Cofmunist. Party, She.dddéd that STANLEY had béen active
4in organizn. % seamén!s and other strikes iﬂ the' Baltlmore aréa arid con~
cluded with ‘the stateiiént that BLUMBERG was: bhis,of the: Wsilent hipherw
ups!" in the Communist. Party who gave the local leaders like ALBERT

BLUMBERG thél ordersi

=

!

MRS, ’5‘7*4/1:: I3

e

Bfilt:.m“ore COan.dent:.al Informant T-ié recently ddvised that -one
WILLIS- NEQRN,. Mehidota, -Tllinois, now at{.ending the Northwestérn
Un:.ve:;s:.ty Sehdol of" Law, ,'710'"Lake Shoré Dr:.ve, bh:.cago Ill:.n03.33 had
reported, that ‘hie had beén. b, ransportatidh officer on. “the USAT: JOSEPH
, ASPTIN and: {shelt he - suspected STANLE}G»L ‘(ﬁEUMBERG, wHo was, comman&:.ng
/ officer of thé .ship, of ‘being: & ‘Commun sti EARLENBORN Wwas also reported
© %6 have s‘ba‘hed that BLUMBERG took ¢ommand; of -flie ehip in Mam.la, By Te =
‘oh May- 275 1946 and wa,s 1ast seen by EARLENBORN be'i;ween January 20
1947 and Februdity 1, 1947 when the ship dotkdd 46 Portland; Or'egdtij. that, *
BLUMBERG whé ftom Balt ore;j MAfyland; Had dbended Johiis Hopkins Uhivers o~
ity and-had atcomplished Some :work towdrd i PhiDi.degree in physics. s
According: bo this informant;’ " EARLENBORN: furthier advized that BLUMBERG '
had mdde n\xmerdm attenpts to. .eonvert him to Cofviunism and had kept books
id his cabineti Informant ‘st&ted EARLENBCRN reported that. ‘when the ship:

e B g g y "
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~——¥east gat:.on it was also ascer'ba:.ned that Mrs. SIRKIN is a ‘patiernt. in the

Baltdmore e5-2602

-

Cy 3y L )
was ‘'sailing for the United States BLUMBERG had indicated a des:.re to “take e
‘the. north route in -order to visit Vladivostok but had been unable %o do.
‘so abecause-of a -change in, orders.: -

Dunng séparate. invéstigation being conducted by th:Ls office
in: connection with ‘STANLEY - .BLUMBERG, it ‘hag been determined that the’
above n ‘c.ioned former wife of STHIIEX‘ BLUMBERG is presently mirried to

SIRKIN3 1112 St, Paul S'breet »» Baltimore.. In the BLUMBERG' in-

National Jewish Hospital ‘in Denver,. Colorado,

‘On January 25, 1949, Baltimore Confidential Informant T~9,, an
acqualnﬁance of both Mrs, 'SIRKIN and STANLEY BLUMBERG, furnished to. ’
Spe¢ial AgeritsJOSEPH G, TRAINCR and JESSE C. PARKER; 3 JR. information"
he had. recea.ved fx:om Mrss. SIRKIN regardlng Communist” actiw.tn.es on the
part of BLUMERG durmg thé time Mrs.; SIRKIN was ‘married to BLUMBERG.
This informatlon, accord:.ng £0 T=9 concluded the follomng.

BLUMBERG is a cousin of .ALBER‘I‘,,,BLUMBERG 3 NOV & nat:.onal i‘:.gure C J
in the Comrmmls‘b Party. S‘I‘ANLEI BLUMBERG had been very ha.gh up in the ’
Gommum.st Party—-so h:.gh, in factf ‘that he ‘had ’been removed from the
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rece:.ved niessa,ges by mail which appeared to Mrs. SIRKD\I to be secreb
,messages inasmuch as on one ‘occasion BLUMBERG had become furn.ous when
'sheshad obtan.ned possess:.on of one.of them. ]

T--9 could: not, of h:.s ovn knowledge,. furnish- any dn.rect
information pertinent to investigation reflected in ‘this xeport,;

JEANNE' GRIER L ) * . |

The. files of the B&l’b:.more Office conta:m the following -~ 4

information received: during another inyestigation. by thé altlmore Offices

Phlladelph:.a Confidential Informan ed Spec:.al ' b2 A

Agent: JAMES C. HARE of the. Philadelphia Offlce that Jp N |
of the Ph:.ladelph:.a Communist Parbty;. was' offn.c:.ally tra s erred to 'bhat /
1

e

B

1

1

Party: from the, Neéw York: Commun:l.st Party on December 31, "192,2. i

Ph:.la.. Conf:.dent:.al Informant T-1 on ox about .November 10 3 )
1944, advised that. JEAN»C-RIER had gone to: accept- employment with the U. Sa;
Seamen's Service,, 1207W,. 6th Street, San "Pedro, Californias. On June

e
e
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13, 1947 3 Balt:.more Gonfiden’hial Informant T-lOadv:Lsed that EU NIE._._
GRIER was personal sérvice director of’the United Seamen's Service, Inc.,
609 N. Butaw Stréet, Baltimoré-l, Maryland, .A credit report of the
Credit Bureau of- Baltlmore, Ince on March 26, 1948 reflected that EUGENIE
WEBSTER GRIER ‘was married.to ROBERT- W, IEE-in January, 1947 and that she
had been employed as a supervisor in the ‘Home Service Department of the -
,American Red Cross, 17l4 Park Avenuey Baltimore, Maryland, since Januvary,
1947, Her residence-address was reflected as 621 St. Paul Street,
‘Baltimores B

It is believed that the indiv:.duals referred to immed:.ately
above as JEAN GRIER, EUGENIE GRIER and EUGENJE_WEBSTER GRIER are identical
_with the JEANNE GRIER mentioned as an assoc:.ate of SIANIEY BLUMBERG by
Mrs., MARY }GJETTIES. .

v GHARLOTTE and FRITZ JOHN

CHARLOTTE and FRITZ JOHN were mentioned prev:Lously in this
report under the interview with BERTHA I, HART as being fr:.endly with
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. - By letter dated June 11, 1946 in the case ent:.tled,
"Corby Case (ISRAEL HALPERIN), Espionage —R" this office was furnished
with the names of individuals which appeared in the address book of
ISRAEL. HAIPERIN, an alleged Russian. espionage agent. The names CHARLOTTE
and FRITZ JOHN' and the address Havre de Grace, Maryland appeared in $his

booki It.is to be noted bot.h GHARLOTTE and FRITZ JOHN were employees
of the BRI:.

v

DR, SIDNEY LIEBERMAN' - ' ‘ /
o A/V\ Several individuals interviewed indicated that RENO visited a

~ 19 dentist in Baltimore by this name. ,Mrss MARY KNEITLES advised that the L/ v
dentist!s office was on Eutaw Place.

N

The 1942, Balt:.more directory carried -the name SIDNEY- E. /{
HIEBERMAN , dentigk; 2304 Eutaw Place, bub no other SIDNEY LIEBERMAN:
/ The 1948, telephc dlrectory carried tWwo: Dr. SIDNEY LIBBERMAN, 5803
Greenspring Avenue, and SIDNEY LIEBERMAN, dentist, 2406 Eutaw Place,

During February, 1945, Baltimore Confidential Informant T~10,
.of knomn reliability, advised, thdt vhile at the Baltimore Communist Party

headquarters he .observed a hst of names 6n wh:.ch the namé "Dr, SIDNEY
LIEBERMAN, 2305 Eutaw.Place' appearcd. On this list was pencilled "Tom

Paine Cluby" ' .-
el i
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DAVID RI’I:‘TENHOUSE INGLIS

e

.The" Baltlmore Sun newspaper, on the dated indicated -belowy

furm.shed the follom.ng ‘background informahon‘

PrE R ..,...: A P

INGLIS was 3 i‘or three years G a key: man in the Manhat.tan Pro;; ect,

and Witnessed the* explos:.on ‘of the atomlc bomb in the. New Mexico désert .

. (2/6/46)s He was; “in April, 1946, "thé director of the Baltimore’ Chapter
of the Independenb Citizens Committee.of the.Arts, Sciénces, and Pro-

* fessions. (4/5/46) He addressed the members of. the Balt:unore Industrial
Union Council-on the subject "Bu:lelng the Peace in an Atom:.c .Age,!t
and: commented upon.the necessity f£or a world organizatidn (4/11/4 6),
INGLIS was prie‘of the Maryland sponsors for-a testimonial dinner for
Dri Emvmp)éomon of, thie United States Bureau of Standards, t6 be held
in New York City on April 12, 1948 (3/29/48)s He was acting, chairman
of the Baltimore Chapter of the- Association of Scientists for. Atomic
Education, an orgam.zat:.on aitempting t0. mold public opinion in favor
of the international ¢fntrol of atomic energy (4/27/48). It is further
noted that Dr. ISAZ!ZAH“i 3GVIMAN > pres:.dent- of Johns, Hopkins Unn.versn.t-y, on
July 10, 1946, adv:.sed this office that INGLIS was a "child in woild’
pol:.t:.cs ," cons:rdered{ only the sclent:.f:.c angle of his work and regarded
scientists as membérs of .a world brotherhood and. ‘stated that INGLIS
could be led astray by a jperson with Commun:.s‘b' ‘sympathies, but ‘only if
the Communist Party ‘policy happened to coincide with INGLIS! own ideas
on. the sclenta.f:.c approach to atomic résearchq

The personnel records at Aberdeen Prov:mg Ground reflect that

“.[NGLIS was employed at.Ballistics Research Laboratory between January 1,

]Ig@ .and Apr:.l 22, 1943 ) dur:mg vhich time he worked under Dr. R. He

NT: . . L

. The Indepehdent Citizens Comm:.ttee for Arts, Sc:.ences & Profess:x.ons
%ocally wias ori.ginated & strongly influenced by members of the Communist
. a y. . »

By teletype dated Docember 22,1948 from Baltimorz to -the
Bureau and Wash:mgton Fieldy the- Bureau was acvised that FRANKLIN VICTOR
RENO was 1iving.in Washington, D, .C. and woriing for the WPA in 1935
.through 1937. . The ‘ﬂ’ashmg’con Ficld Office was. roquested to investigate
RENO'S activ:.t:.es while, :Ln ’Nashington, D. C,

By tele’oype dated December 22 1948 from Neéw York. to the. Bureau
and _h:i.s offlce, this office was requested to ascertain whether JOHN
,LER YYKELLEY is authorlzed to have in h:.s possess;on a list of Hassif:.ed

",v"‘-tﬁi‘f““" gl
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reports which were enumerated in teletype .from San Francisco to the
Bureau and New York.dated December 22, 1948y L

By teletype to New York dated December 31, 1948, this offlce
advised that HAROLD ALPAUGH 5. Security Officer of the ERL, stated KELLEY
has complete authority to have all of the documents listed. In addition,
this teletype set forth the fact that Baltimore Confidential Informant .
adv:.sed that KELIEY arrived at the Aberdeen Proving Ground on i“f
ecember 31, 1948 and preceeded h:LS visit there by mailing a postcard 2
addressed to FRANK RENO at Aberdeen, advising RENO that KELLEY had been
subpoenaed before the New York City Grand Jury and hoped to see RENO -
while in the East.

On January 6 1949, Inspector HOWARD FIETCHER of the Bureau
'belephonically requested Special Agent in Charge M. W, MCFARLIN to -
ascertain what material JOHN LEROY KEILEY, previously referred to, and
EDWARD J, McSHANB 5 prev:.ously referred to, were authorized to have in
tHeiT Possession . from the BRL,

Retel dated January 6 1949 ta the Bureaun and New York, This
teletype sets out the fact ‘t.ha'b HARQLD ALPAUGH, Security Officer, ERL,
Aberdeen Proving ‘Ground, advised JOHN_LEROY KELLEY and EDVARD J. McSHANE
ére both ¢onsultants at the BRL. It reiterates the fact that a list
of clasgsified mater:.al in the possession of KELLEY was checked with
ALPAUGH, who advised that KELLEY, as a consultant of the BRL, was authorized
to have any classified meter:.al in his possession. ALPAUGH added that
all other consultants such as McSHANE were au’chorized to possess material
of all classifications, restricted, conf:.dentlal and secret.’ 'This material
does not nécessarily need to pertain to the sub;;ect on which these in-
dividuals are doing research work. For :mstance, they automatically re—
ceive reports of which they were the author either while having been

permanently employed at. the BRL full-time.or employed as consultants,

In addition to this, classified material is mailed, to consultants wheén

it concerns their field of experimentation or a related field, This
mailing is an automatic process handled by the various scientists at the
ERL. Also, consultants when at the BRL oh consultation obtain classified
materlal which they take with them to their homes or laboratories,
Classified material when in the custody of a consultant is supposed to

be placed in a locked drawer or brief case and consultants have.signed. .
a pledge to safeguard the material in this-manner. Restricted material

is mailed to some consultants abroad and arrangements are made through.

the State Department’ for them to receive this material through the Embasey.
'Restrlcted" is the least important class:.f:.cation s and ‘ALPAUGH expressed x~
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the op:.nn.on that no great harm would occur :.f the restr:.cted mater‘:.al

. were to leave-the custody of a consultant and become public knowledge.

- Reférence is made to 'Letter from this office to New York dated
December 31, 1948, copler of which were forwarded to the Wash:.nfrtoq
Field and Los Angeles Officeés, recuest:mg that Dr, JOSEPH LEVIN a'b the,
National Bureaw of Standards, Washington, Do o Cej and oo Be v BLE,._,

Mt. Wilson Cbservatory, M, Wilson,. California,-be- interviewed -inasmuch .

‘as associates of RENO advised that he was a good friend of bo.,h of these
1nd1v:.dualo ° ) ‘

Reference is made to teletype to the Bureau, Wachington.Field
and New York dated January 4, 49,.in which it was stated that "BERNIEM
may be identical with BFRNHARD -.0?]‘! with alias. BUZIAYOWRULZKY, Im-=
migration and Naturallzehonf ervice recoxds reflect™ shat a pichure of
BERNHARD BROWN is on file at The INS Office in Washingbon, D+ C. It
was requeshed that copiés of BROWN!S photograph be obtained and sub-

‘mitted to the Denver Oftic e for exnibition”to FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO in
an effort to identifyr “SERNIE.! It was also requested that copies of

this photograph be submitted %o the New York Office for exhibition to
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. A CODy Was also’ rec;uested for she Baltimore Office

.%o complete its ‘file cn BERNYARD BROWN, It was noted in referenced

P

teletype that the physical da seripticn cf BERNHARD BROWN is somewhat

similar to that of the description of FEERNIE! furnished by FRANKLIN |

VICTOR RENO. There is a dJSf‘"ec“ncy in the neight, howevor, inasmuch .
as RENO describes "BERNIE" as 5! 11%, vwhereas BRGYN is described ag

.51 51, BROWN is an old-btime Commuaist Party member at Baltimore and re-

sided in Baltimore -during the pertinente per:.oc. Hic wife is ‘originally
from Philadelphia, .and it is noted 'RENO claimed he meh CHAMSERS through
"BERNIE" in Philadelphia.

, Reference is made to letter {rom tais office to the Bureau

‘dated January 20 last and New York, feletype asbed January AL last,

suggestlng interviews with JOSEE AF""EU ard, five other 11161 viduale
mentioned as dischargel \.nplovee of the Abandesn Proving CGround. By
teletype dated Januaxy « 2849 from "the Zuraew ve Baltimoro, Shis office
was advised to conduch .."w.m.v Llews with th: d.scharged employess ualess
infoma‘b:.on in the .posszession of thé Baltimore Cf£fice: would preclude the
desirability of these interviews. Inasmasch ac JAFFEE was last ‘known by
this offite to residé in Wasuington, D. C., Acsistant, Special Agent in
Charge ROEERT.J, LALLY telephonically contac,ed the Washingbton Figid .
Office on Jandary 25, 1949 aad. requested Special. Agent CAVADINE to en~
deavor to locate and 1nterv1ew JAFFEE, -

kY
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* Retel dated January 6, 1949 to the Washington Eield Office
requesting- that the - ‘present address -0of :Colénel CLARENCE ‘S. THORPE; for-
merly stationed at the Abérdeen Proving Ground, be‘obta:med. .

By ‘bele'byne frc.‘"n the Washi ngtcn Tield Office dased Ja'niagf ﬁ’%
1949, this office was adviced vhat THORTE is preoeat.l.y living a5 Rural
Route 1, A*c’more, Sicney, B. Ga (‘anada, ascording o availaowre mforma--
tion Zfrom the Army Air Force, Personne:r Infcxmaticn Section.

By ’c.ele’oy'pe from Baltimore to the Bureau, New York ahd Seattle
dated January 14, 1949, this office advised that Col. dnel STEVART SMINK,
‘as prevn.ouslywsetwforth in this “report; had advised. that .Coldnel THORPE
‘was in charge of the e Mir Field at.APG and would be in.a posi tion £6 know
whether .RENO -had--&ver--obtaj. ned dsta concerning the Norden boinb sight from
the Air Fovce prior te 1943, 2t which time thef BRL had: a Nozden bomb
sight and data concerning it, Also, in instant teletvpe wab reflected
the fact that Golone‘.l:__I.E LIE B STHMON', d:.rector of ths ERL, stated that
Colonel H. H. CRNIG Dr. R..H. KENT, Dri Ls,S. DEDER;CK R.JI‘(O and 3 res
presentat:.ves of 'bh\. Cari, & order?"()ompany had conferred regard:mg the -
Norden bomb s:.ght probablar” /:'.n 'la{;e 1937 and. poss:.blv in eaXly 1938.
SIMON erpressed the: opinion, one.of the men i‘rom the Noraen Company, was
named TEN BROOK: Nzw Yorc wis requasted ¢ endeavor to agcertdin the

* idéntities of the jindividuals frow the No*éen -Gompary and interview them

in this regardo "‘he Seattle Cifice wase request-e" to interview Colonel
THORPE in regard to any ihforme b" on ¢oheerning activities cf FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO which he may .ochscasy - )

By uelo\‘,ype 0 thé Bureau a1d, Fasningbon Field ca'oed Tanuary
28 1949, this «‘:f}i‘lce requoaved the Pireau %o advise whether fHey desired
_LAWSON: LA}WENV%ROSENBERG interviewed. Data conceirning ROS‘?NEE‘.RG is
.sebt forth préviously in this report.

’

' By 'bele’c.ype dated January 26, 1.949, “he Burseu granted authority

) to interview ROSENBERG . . N

&~ 50 -
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”
L4V .SON ROSENCERG
]

Wwas described by VEXNZ L4TERS (see “bove) as a
computer in Y KENO's seciion, She advised that she was suspiciocus cf
KOSENLERG, tecause he had .served as a soldier a% the Los .é..v. :nog P*ojec’o
and then, efter his dircihcrge fron the Army, a’iempted %o retiin o Les Ale.-
mcs as g aivilian empluyets LaUWERE scad thn 1’ e ras noo hived a3 2
civilian enplcyee, »02..08¢ 10 wWoe Jvaka. slearaace fou the prelition,
and ghe worndered avovt threry It is actel tuabt T-3; anotber Gevernment
agency, ou karch 6, 1946. advised that an individuai helieved to e identi-
cal with ZuWBON ROSENLE 3 has been in frequent centact with kncwa members
of the Coamunist Party in wvaviovs rerhe of She conntry sinee 3535, ther,
that he was in contact wih ALVIRE "02{_&1“4.%!» i .9!4,4 ané ..m‘..\)R'[ry IEVE

?O'MAHER in 1945, both of Sanva ¥e, New hMexize, ané whcse names have ap-

ared in CO"‘hef"uJ m -;J.bb. Aave .,-,Jbﬂiuxo cf espionng= activitiess M.
}-ALTER hA ‘-L ]J’ R ./.l'ev [ .-’o u,,, _l- J.-‘). LnE’tOA.q Do (toc, a(l\lsod Uhat
MOSENBERG on? a i ’J A¥SON shaved Liviag quactees as 1527 2 Strset,

Ne e, 3n 39" by 00V iged ta... SZ489CY wes apparent.y acquainted with
VICROR acd IL@!}I PLRLO of Wasainglon,-J. Ce It ".s acted that the FERLCS
ars *'uo;ects in the Grogovy cases

_hmm_éu%mm,;

»
A -

A
»

BRI - SCLLEMITR “s2¢ abcve) tated tn oL "EVESR rvas a2 assoclate
of BEND!s gt The Leborctmry, She ohaved 10yt MEYEK, whor she described

28 ar.‘!‘,i.---ﬁai;holi pro-fusiiai, wpl pee-Stalirn, had come lo hel on numerous
occasinns sod ra ou,..ted thes she approve the reproduction of certein memo-
randa ond Qocuments teloaging to the foboraworv. She stctad that, because
some of tuis naterisl ves racioicted, sha nad refised to authonine repro-—
duction, althvurh she lLnev cl:u YAYER eu“sc‘que..bl‘_ hx¢ vhese Lheans repro-
duced by signine the uccess authorizalion siin himgerf, Sic shtated that
MEYER!s expienation for hl\, reproduct:.on o? material wac that he had been
celegated to ¥build up a Jilracy for the Labcebery.' cnd thet she had
never believed him,‘and she felt thai, whee EZVER lef" tle lehoratory,

all of this .maf%u:dal soceomponiad bim. She cowsd furuish 1 ndditional
actions.or any suspimous ~omments cn the pat £ MEYER Lo .nbstoatiate her
allegations, but she navisei that MEYER had vielbter the levher oo the army
authorities regerding tha five dischawge. ziplovess of xhe Iabcratory,
(This refers to five civilian employees whe vexe discharged from their
positions at the Ballistin rieszarch Leboratory bLy the United States Army
for Msecurity reasons.") & great de&l of piblicity was accorded this
action, and a letter proiesting- the action und determining public hearings
for the discharged emplcyezs was distribuked for signatures at the Aberdeen
Proving Grounds and subtmitted to the Army autnora.tles. She concluded with
the statement that FEYER had a bLrother emplcyed in the State Department

s 51 ~
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*at the Labowelory might kcow more aboub this, because ac helped p

DALTIMORE 65-1642

at Washington, D. 'C,, and thaE_&iE!jﬁ.,himse‘lf ‘had at one time attempted
to secure employment at the State Department but had been refused for a
reason unknown to her. KOLLEMDER stated that MRS. H. M. COOK could fur-
nish additional informatZon.

Al
MRS, HARDY M ,ng.}{coﬁx, Lparimen® 4T, Fenway Scnth, Riverdale .
hpartments, kiddle River/ Merylond. advised thot VOLTENDER a-.et‘.me-; elabor-
ated o kit to make & gcud sterye COOL arxraed that &EVSR was a saspicious
individual Buf, Leyord his reguost ice anpiiceted maueruﬂ., conld .,tate
nothing subs‘-‘,ant:.a... tu rander credence to her Leeiing of susbicion. She

" ddvised ‘that MEZER had made many’ and unrecsonable demends upon her for the

duplicaticn of Labom".,oz'y nopeare, bud taat none of ih wos resiricted mdter—
Yal: She £21t -cnal MEVER was mevely atuomp‘. ing to geth khis hu.ds on any~-
thlng that ,n"gfz, be ox prefecsional use to him a% a labter Uir .1\,, ovut that
it would nct indicote espionage colivities, She stated thet he hed men—
tioned to hor that he was doleg,a'tea o Muild up a librury® for the Labor-
atory, but the% she kuew thet, whon ne left the Proving Geovnde, 1ije photo-
stalic end dupiicaved mafevial leit with hin, She adviced thet DNCGIETIS
{EYER's
possessions when MEYTH left the nost, and LIPS made the hieorous commsnt
that lne “had succeeé2d in getiing WEYER and his boxes of naterial on their
way.' .

3

MRYER's Perscnuel File at the Laboretory reveslec that he had
resigned in July, 1947, 2%r a yeads leave of avszuce, stobis 28 that he
was returpiag to a fieli o edne cation, The letber of wesigaation, in ad—.
didion to sw.tmg that it wes MSYEZRfs.wish to refwrn to baachinz, contained
statemenis. <o the effect that MEIZR ob:jecteo to Yele 1908 of @l rights
e2£0% 3 24 by Gevernmont emp:. CV:.GG,‘! and thet he '-cb‘;ecur te secset pelico
jtu‘isdic 30”\ over my aszoclations, xmy sympathetic affidations, ond my
tncughts. " ,
“g;-s-—llba-’l’% (see cbove) adwisud tha’ ¥EYER had resided at the
dormitory with RENO and made a fhobbpi! of coliecsing seieatific papers
with the result that he was in prsszscsion uf a larle scleatilic ":mmry,
She could add nothing ragowcisng IEYAR, axcerb that he ned extensive ac~

3

queiniance, and was in screcspondence, with perple ail, over bthe United Statess

MRS. COOK (nse abe wve) stated thal MEYSR hod teken DF
wing and had accepted the responsibility of keing sure thet 1B
work each day.

N0 wades his
NO got to

T

3 -
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EXAMINATION OF PERSONAL EFFECTS OF FRANKLIN V. RENO
CURED FROM ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, ABERDSEN, MD,

4 wiritten congent to search p.er.,onc.l effects of FRANKIN V. RENO

located in Maryland wan sacuved by Agents cf the New Ycvic Field Office

and executed at the mavyanhe roum ouwcipit 2 ov [WyitF) &b “hw Loerdeen Proving
Gzowid, dberdeen, M.rriznd, . mczr':‘:-' Ty 1G4, M Snanix Acents
RUSSEIT, D, JONES, WuENOF JLHJISCH 3ad Rc’.‘.‘il‘:‘" HARS m‘x\o 43 2 1e5ulh of the
searel three canabox: o 7 awiond ard cn? Ll2ttacr suinezue Ml of material
Was obvednzd d brovgwt S tne Falidmer? Cffiec. This materdal was
segeegated an® rovicned oy Agents of Fus Bolulncre (Mrice wnder the super-
visicn of EDILERD G, €OUGH, As 2 resuiv > this raviay is har veen
detaimized thel “he wler.el falls inte she “cllox ng cat gt g

.

< LS -
Io thnssr2s 2axds

s Farsoral womesponcatis

. list o™ ewtnels rdsed on a xaview of ¢ h, Cur:stmas cards and

WiLHEWD Y .orrespor.ur o of JENG ¢btained as ¢ ceaait of thiz scarch has been.

comilea and & copy <7 16 -.;sr, is being fumashed t: ti<¢ Sureau, E1l Paso
and New York Offices.

. : : _M/VIES MC S AL
IXI. OGerzcspondenc 1o an . fror JOHN L. KELLEY, S0

..S.

M2 SHANE
ommpm——...
This corruspar e snsists of Jeliers 1‘:eg:‘~ va rg Lshober R4,
i¢4s5. une last dated 1Pt"f‘}. "e.. g April 2,, 294 Traees Zaviers are

Lrom the JoSHANES aié “EIY 2eferring to & to ok 2idh -ms “.cing wrivten
by PENO in collabore.ti . wiva vhem and.wld el 2eccseing o QENO was tenta-
Hively captioned "M'tﬁx.:a.u. Ballustics vp to 1945:1 Incivded in this'
cor—espondence are seh s writien in the Har.dwr:.uing oi‘ KENO which, appar-
ently are duvamy copies :,f.‘ sewizve achily med LF Lo HeS AN and KELIEY
ard vhich coatalr ariy rezsrences "o Sns%.a'ec: wisicin ..sm‘-‘.\ Fas furnished
vbae he cersidened he k2 onTidwe nt ) materral €2 awew fyva ¥ae iberdeen
Provinvarouqc'. e M GaNG eul KA1LLEY. KINC russtimes prafess b the possi-
bility of his having =xb-uc wd Somy ACCAN G, Srom the Abspiest 2roving
Ground library or f£rom his ovn work paj2rs e ing detected anié .he methods
that he would use %~ ~vclie Jetaction. 22fsveases to Lh ex.raction of
these pepers are in z mor” or less jeaosr e and REN( 3xn nhis interview
with Agente of the New Yo:k Office indicated that he felt that k2 was not
illicitly furnishing information to McSHANS and KELIEY inasmuch as both
of them had worked at the Aberdeen Proving Uround and were to a great

SSELME «xrd V]RGINTA
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extent familiar with the material that le had supplied to them and was
informing, them abbout. RENO explan.ned that any of the documents in the
research Jaboratory were available to employees at thé Proving Ground.
This information has been substantiated to some extent..ina smuch as
additional investigation disclosed that the. Proving Ground mailed much
of its material on research matters to verious physicists and chemists
who were acting as consultants in connection with t he development of
the experiment work at the Proving Ground.

. Also included in the,«L.cS‘lANE correspondence is a letter dated
July 6, 1943; signed HER!)IA? GOLDSTINE, an acquaintance of RENO's which
4 letter is addressed "Dear JIMMYM probably to McSHANE and contains mathemati-
cal formulae, which accordlng to the letter pertain to the Hitchcock and
Grouwall Adjoint. Systems. .
: The' letters of RENO, to McSHANE and KELIEY .also contain nuierous
mathematical foifmulae which presumably deal with bail:.st:.cs;

|
b
4 %

¥
x

Iv. Ofi‘j_‘c;‘j;gi}\ (}fé’vernment booklets, and pamphlets and. bulletins, a&s follows:

Xy £ Blue printed bulletin cons1st1ng of four pages captioned
Min Alternative Dorivation of the Differential Equations
»Used in Gomputing : ifTerential Corrections.", bearing the -
‘signature NWPHILEIPAFRANKLIN,'Aberdeen Proving Ground,. g
Maryland dated August 1, 1919. '

2. A two-page blue printed bullet:m captioned "Explanatory
Note to A.P G. No. 86,:.An Alterna‘b:.ve Derivation of the
D:_fferentlal Equat:.ons Used in Computing Differential

i -, Corrgctions," bearing the typewritten signature "ALBERT
‘ * A-JBENNETT!; dated September, 1919. R
—-—‘/_

3. A 17-page pamphlet captioned %Provisional Firing Tables
. for 81 MM Mortar MI'.and'3 Inch '‘Trench Mortar Mark 1A1M
g . - Prepared by the Ordnance Department, USA, June, 1933,-

becaring the red inked stamp of the i‘{atervl:.et Arsenal,.
received June 18, 1935.

&

This appears to have been issued to RENO and i
stamp “Conf:.dent:.al“,, plus a handwritten notation signed

- A

- :*:5

s =

’ IR e MR AT
‘ . = 5. = .
i .
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9.

by RENO to .the. effect that the British Confidéntial
appear:.no on’ the document. has the c]ass:.f:.cat:.on -of the
American restricted and: not fmerican confidential, - This
document .also bears a handwritten date May' 15, 1941,

. Amer:.can British 4ir Commission G-2.5.°

A 60—pagé pamphlet entitled "correspondenceapparently
known as VWar Department Technical Manual TM-12-253,
dated Var Departrr b, October 1, 1944, apparently used

as a guide in the handl:.ng of offn.clal correspondence

vithin the War Department. .

A folder bound with an Acco fastener containing material
apparently prepared on a ditto machine, captioned
UChapter 3, Reduction of Bomb Data, Bomb Ballistics
Tables." This folder contains a series of tables

$itled G Table and H Table, apparcntly used in conncction
with bomb:mg ballisticse

3-pages apparéntly prepared on a2 ditto machine bearing no
cap’c.:.on , but prob?bly dealing with bombing ballistics,

as paragraphs on the pages are captioned "Weight Control“
“Center of’ Gravn.ty"

3'miscelianeous forns and bulletins issued by the
Ballistic Research Iaboratory at Aberdeen Proving Ground
dealing. with or intended for routine wo rk of the mémbers,
of the Proving, Ground Laboratory and probably of no
significance .

Under th::.s category the reviewing Agents ‘also allocated
a letter addresse o—"Dear arl an nk" bearing no
date, signed- T 2rleM, which ‘from its content indicates
that EARTYand FRANK had forwarded to MERIE a, Government
documient that they had in their posséssion wh:.ch was-
characterizéd by MERIE as official, although at the time
of the commum.catlon it was outdahed. EARL and FRANK
had -apparently’ ::.nqu:.red as to vhat d:.spos:.t:.on they
‘should mke of similar documents in their possession and
were given instructions by MERIE who, stated. that. inasmuch

*
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as a letter that they had had was official it could

not be destroyed. It appeared from the contents o

YERIE's letter that some of the material in the (|3 3

possession of EARL and FRANK was bombing tabless ¥y

V. Handwritten notes pertaining to the book being written by RENO in
collaboration with McSHANE and KELIEY, )

V1. Typevrritte’n proofs of the book.

As noted above this book was tentatively called "Exterlal
Ballistics Up To 1945."

VII. Miscellaneous handwritten and typewritten mimeographed notes consist-
ing of formulae, mathematical calculations and notations of an
undetermined nature, probably in the handwriting of RENO, although
of no readily apparent significance.

VIII. 0ld school notes.

In the interview with the New York Office Agents, RENO advised
that he had considerable volume of school notes retained from mathematics
and physics courses that he had taken during his college and university
daysa ‘

/

IX. Bankbooks, checks and deposit slips of RENO.

X. Correspondence apparently the property of STEN ASKIOV, a former room-
mate of RENO at the Aberdeen Proving Ground Barrecks.

" This material is in English and in Swedishe
XI. Photographs.
1. Photographs depicting damage doné by atomic bomb in Japan.

2+ Photographs of what appears to be. a rocket launching
’ apparatus; probably taken at the Aberdeen Proving Grounde

3. Personal ‘photographs, apparently of friends and associates
. of RENO.

XIT. Poetry written by RENO.

~
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XIIT. BOCKS

1. Scientific books
2. Historical books
3. Books for light reading, mostly consisting of mystery stories.

XIV. DNumerous clippings from newspapers and technical magazines and mis-
cellaneous printed material for the greater part relating to
activities connected with armament research and also relating
to persons apparently acquainted with RENO as a result of his
employment at the Aberdeen Proving Ground.

3

A review of the foregoing material has failed to disclose any
information indicating RENO!s participation in esp:.onage activity;
however, inasmuch as a considerable portion of it is of a scientific
and technical nature the security authorities at Aberdeen Proving Ground
will be notified of its availability for review and any information which
may be of assistance in further investigation of this case will be set
forth in a subsequent report.,,

,%Wﬁ@ -
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ENGLOSURES TO. BUREAU AND NEW YORK: A list of the personal correspondence"
‘ of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO as obtained from a permissive search
of his barracks room at the Aberdeen Prov1ng Ground, Data
concerning this is. set forth prev1ously in this reporft.

ENCLOSURES TO EL PASO: A list of the personal correspondence of FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO as obtained from a permissive.search of his barracks
room-at the Aberdeen Prov1ng Ground, Data concerning this is
set forth previously in this reports

A list of the reports charged out by RENO at various tives from
the Techiiical Information Buream, Yhere the letter "C" appears
in parentheses this report is confidential, and where the
letter "S" appears in parenthéses the report is secret,

A list of the books _charged to F. V. RENO by the Technical
Informatlon Bureau and a list of the pamphlets and photostats
charged to himj

A list of the books chirged to' him and not returned to the
Technical Information Blireau by Dedember 1} .1948;

M, Ri H. KENTIS: personal dopy of "Reports of Ballistic Re~
seé?ﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁEEEferles, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland." , -~
This booklet is restricted and should be returned to the
Baltimore Office-in order that it may be returned to Mr. KENT
after the El ‘Paso: Office has used it in its reinterview with
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO,

- PENDING =
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' ~ UNDEVELOPED LEADS.
THE. NEif YORK DIVISION ‘ -

At Now. York:

Will ondouver to escortein tho idontity of end intarviow roprosontativos

of tho CARL L. NORDEN Ccmpany whe cenforrod with officials -6f tho Bel-

lastics Rosoarch Laboratcry et Abordson, Maryle ond lato in 1937 or pos-

sibly in oarly 1938. (This' load was originally sot forth by tolotypo on 1/14/@9
from Baltimory to tho Buroau, copios of which wont to Now York and Seattle).

* »

At ‘intorview with tho Norden representatives' ghould ondeavor tc as-
cortain extont of RENO's knowlodge concornxng tho Norden Bombsight
ot tho timo ho ndmitted furnishing ixiformation to WHITTAKER CHLMB“RS
and whon ho actually got full knowledgo ccncornxng tho Nordon Bomb=
sight. (This load is criginully sot forth in 'this’ r0port).

#

THE BIRMINGHAM,DIVISION

At Birmingham; Alabama"

Two copios of this roport aro being furnxshed to the Blrmingham
Division for informaticn inasmuch as the 1nterv1ow “With 'BERTHA I.
HART as sot forth in tho roport, wes conducted at tho ‘Birmingham
Offico end inasmuch as HART is boliovod to bo stille rosiding with
hor sistor in Birminghem, end it may bo advisablo to havo hor' ro-
intorviewod.-‘in the futuro concorning RENO's activitios.

x

THE BOSTON DIVISION

At'?rovidonco Rhodo Tsiand: . :‘_

W111r1nt0rV10W Profosser A.A. BENNEIT at Brown Uhlvorsity, it bsing -

noted that data in this roport and rofroncod roport of' FRANK JOHNSTONE .
datad Dooombor 23, 1948 roflocts that BENNETT wes roportod ps o

charactoer roferenco by FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, also a follow omployoo

and is a corrospondont ¢f RENO. (This load is criginally sot forth

in this roport).

Will cbtain from BENNETT any date availablo to him which would
indicato that RENO was aot;voly ongagod in esplcnage or subvorsivo
activitios. (This load .is originally sat forth in this roport).

6o | PENEEREAE
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THE PHILADELPHIA DIVISION

At Philadolghiu,.Ponnsylvania:

Will roviow tho indicos rogarding WILLIAM D. GOODMAN, whoso namo is sot
forth undor Nos 6 as a corrospondent cf RENO!'s. This cerrospendonco

is sot fcrth in this roport undor the titlo "Cerroespondonce Maintainod
by RENO At tho ¥ind Tunnol." (This load is sot ferth originally in

this roport).

“THE EL PASO DIVISION

At Albuguorque, Now Mexicot .

Will- rointorviow FRANKLIN VICTUR RENO asking him spocifically concorning
‘tho detos at which ho had knuwlodgo of tho bombsight, the 30 end 50 calibor
machino guns,, and 16 inch guns, nnd tho Ballastics toxt-bock which ho
admitted furnishing to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS., It is to bo ncted RENO was
not spocifically questicned concorning which type of” gun, tobles, 16 inch
guns, bombsight or ballistics toxtbouk wero furnished to CHAMBERS.
Cons1derablo data concorning RENO's affairs whilo ho was omployod at
tho BRL is' set forth undor thc intorviews with Mrs. MARY E. KNETTLES
and Miss BERTHA I. HART. It is suggostod that RENO bo spocifically
quostionod cuncorn1ng all of tho deta as furnishod in thoso two intor-
viows, It is suggostod that it bo spocifically aseortainod who tho
"Big Boar" is; whothor this individual is knewn to "STAN" BLUMBERG, and
who ero- RmNO's influontial fricnds at Washmngton, D,C., it boing notod
that ho tcuk froquont weok-ond trips to Washington end occasicnal trips
to Now York, Baltimoro, end Philadolphie.

Also in Qha ropurt tho hoading "Cerrospondonco Meintainod by RENO ot
tho Wind Tunnol" is roforrod to. It-is suggostod that ho be spocifically
‘quosticnod concorning tho individuals with whem he corresponded. It

is alsu to bo notod that furnishod with this roport as nn enclosuro

is 2 long list of RENO's ccrrospoundonco as ascortainod threugh tho
pormissivo .search, details of which are sot forth. Alsc furnishod is
a list of roports, a list of bovks, pamphlots and photostats chargod
out by RENO from tho Technicael Informntion Burcau. In additicn; Mr.
R.H. KENT's personal copy of "Report cf Ballastics Rosoarch Laboratcry,
Aberdoon Proving Grounds, Marylend" is furnishoed, This bocklot con-
tains lists cf tho varlous roports’ proparod at tho BRL and RENO

should bo specifically questioned eoncerning his having furnishod

any of these rgports tc WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or any other unauthorizod
porsone

’
X

é; / | inn x
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In the event RENO did furnish some of the material listed in this
report, it will become obvious that he was engaged in espionege
subsequent to the time during 1937 and 1938 when he advised he hed

terminated his activities.

L,

'y

It is also requested that RENO furnish specifically the extent of his

relationship with the dentist, Doctor SIDNEY LIBERMAN and the other

associetes on whom disloyel information is set forth in this report.

It is suggested that the E1 Paso Office, in endeavoring to ascertain

the identity of "Eernie]' ask RENO whether this individucl might be
LERNARD SCHEIN. (This leed is set forth originally in this report).

Inasmuch as R. H. XKENT's copy of "Report of Ballistics Reseearch Labora~
tory, Aberdeen Proving Grounds, Marylend" has only been lent to this

office, it is requosted thet it be returned when it has served its

purpose. It is olso.requested that the list of material cherged out

from the T1B by RENO and the list «f pamphlets and photostets also

be returned to this office.

THE DENVER DIVISION

At Denveq, Coloradot

Will interview Mrs. NATHAN SIRKIN, Nationel Jewish Hospital in Denver,
for any information she might have concerning the association between
FRANKLIN end PHIL RENO and her former husband STANLEY BLUMBERG; or with
any of the individuels ncmed by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS as having been menm—

bers of his espionage ring.

Under separate cover, the Denver Office is being furnished with the
report of SA JOSEPH C. TRAINOR dated 11/16/48 ot Daltimore and the

It is pointed out thet MARY KNETTLES'
and BERTHA I. H&KTY, whose interviews are included in this report,
edvise thet FRANKLIN RENO had known not only STANLEY BLUMEERG but
elso his former wife, (This lead is originally set forth in this report).

joint report of SA JESSE C, P4RKER and JOSEPH C. TRAINOR dated 1/31/49,

both of which are entitled "STANLEY ALEX ELUMBERG ~ SECURLTY MATTER -~ C.
The latter report sets ocut the lead requesting that MkS. SIRKIN be
interviewed with reference to STANLEY BLUNDBERG.

both leads be covered simultaneously with separate reports being
offices. (This lead is originally set

furnished to the appropriate
forth in this report).

411 offices receiving lefﬁ
The Bureau by-lette

act1v1t1es while an employee,

o interview associates:

It is suggested that

£

the Yashington Field Division, a copy of which
vias forwarded to this offlce, requested that all departmental associatés of
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at the DRL be interviewed for information reghrdlng h1s ’

s BB o
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THE ﬁAéHINGTON.FIELD‘DIViSION

At Viashington, D. C.:

¥ill interview Doctor JOSEPH LEVIN, a former employee of the ERL,
(This lead was originally set forth by letter to Newr York Office
dated 12/31/48.)

¥1ill endeavor to ascertain the location and interview JOSEPH JAFFEE
who hed been an employee of the IRL and wias discharged from his job
as a result of the same Communist Party membership as the five discharged

. from the BRL. (This lead was originally given to SA CAVLDINE of the

Washington Field Office telephonically on 1/25/49 by ASAG ROBERT J.
LALLY. The Burecu by teletype dated 1/24/49 authorized this office
to conduct those investigations unless informetion in our possession
would preciude the desirability of phe intervievs,

T'ill endeavor to ascertain the identity of the "Big Beer" who was
believed by #RS. MARY E. KNETITLES to have been an advisor to President
FRANKLIN D, ROCSEVELT. (This lead is originally set forth in this report.)

Will dttempt to .locate and interview HARRY POLACHEK who wes formerly
employed at BRL. It is pointed out thet MRS. MARY KNETTLES who has
indicated that RENO correspondéd with POLACHEK with reference to a
job for her hes also advised that POLACHEK'S address as of 4/15/47

. ves. Building #44, Room 2, Naval Ordnance, Navy Yard, Washington, D. C.

(This lead is originally set forth in this report).

- N
Upon receipt of Bureau authority, will interview ARDLEIGH BURKE ,
cousin of FRaNKLIN KENO, whom MRS. KNETTLES indicated RENO visited
frequently in ¥%ashington, and whom shc thought was an 4dmiral in the
Navy during the wer. It is pointed out that the 1948 ¥ashington tele-
phone dircctory carrics the ncome COMILDORE 4RLEIGH P. BURKE, 4529 Hawthorne,
Nvi o “ .

hlso 'upon receipt of the Burecu cuthority, will interview FAS G. HERTZ

with whom RENO was conducting correspondence with reference to jobs for
both RENO cnd STEN 4SKLOF. According to MRS. KNETTLES', HERTZ vias a
Yhigh-up" in the United Statcs Naval Observatory. (This lead is originally
set forth in this repert).

THE SAyggﬁéﬁ DIVISION

,ﬁﬁ Benhetsyille, South Cerolinas

“

Till interview MRKS., MARGARET WoYER GASFOROVIC who is residing at Box 620 -

=63 - Kisseloff-5671
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Bonnetvillo, Merlboro County, Scuth Cerolina, it boing noted

‘that in tho intorviow with WILLIAM DICKINSON sot foerth in instant
ropert GASPOROVIC was supposod to havo been andeavoring to watch
RENO in ordor tc dotormino whothor ho was sngagod in any subvorsivo
act1v1ty-wh110 an smployso ~f tho BRL. (This lond is. criginelly sot
forth in this ropert).

THE SEATTLE DIVISION

At Seattlo WashzngtOﬂ-

]

Will intorviow c¢r havy intorviowed by tho Canadian Mcuntod Pelico
Colonol THORPE wh» was in chargo ~f ‘tho anirfiold at tho Abordéon
Proving Ground and who weuld bo in a position to knew whothor RENC
had ovor gotten data ccacorning tho Nordon Bombsight from tho,

Air Forco prior to 1943, (This losd was originally sot cut by
tolotypo to tho Buroau, New York, nnd Seattle datod 1/14/49).

. THB GHICAGO FIELD DIVISION

At‘Chioaéq,;iiliﬁoisé ;

. Ono copy cf this Yoport is being submitted to tho.Chicago Fiold Division
for information inasmvca as it contains tho ddta c¢oncorning ‘HERMAN MEYER
ond, his nssociatior. with FRANKLIN VICTGR RENO.

THE .NEWARK DIVISION

At Princoton, Now Jowsay:

Will intorviow OSWALD VEBLIN, diroctor cf tho Instituto of Advancod .
Studios at Princoton Unlversity. It is n~ted that beth MARY KNETTLES
and BERTHA I. HART whoso intorviows aro sot out in this report, havo
indicatod that RENO was asscciating with VEBLIN at Abardoon and Mrs.
KNETTLES oxprossed the opinion thot VEBLIN had reccmmonded RENO for a
followship in 1947 at tho instituto. (This load is eriginally sat forth
in. this roport).

THE- SAN FRANCI%és DIVISION

At Sen Francisco, California:

A copy of this report is boeing ferwarded to tho San Francisco Division

AL
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for information inasmuch as it contains data regarding the association

of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO and JOHN LEROY XELLEY:; In addition it is to be

noted that there is additional data concerning D4LVID R, INGLIS; associate

of RENO's at the IRL set forth in this reports INGLIS has bteen described
2 key man in the Manhettan Project. This is teing brought to the

attentlon of San Freoncisco for any value it may have regarding the

case entitled "CINR.D" ~ INTERNaAL SECURITY —~ R,

THE BALTIMORE DIVISION

Lt Baltig;ré, Marylands

Will interview IRVING SPECTOR, H4RRY SPECTCR, RHEATEL MENDELSHON and
4LRAHAM KOTLECHUCK vho are among those discharged from the 4berdeen
Proving Ground os being "security rlsks“ and escertain any knovledge they
might have concerning RENO.. Authority for this ihterview was set ferth
by the Furecu in teletype dated 1/24/49:

Will interview LawSON. L&RENCE ROSENLERG: Authority for thisinterview
‘was granted by the bureeu by teletype dated 1725/49,

Yill, upon receipt of authority from the Bureau, interview STANIEY
BLUMBEKG, Mrs. ROBERT LEE, and SIDNEY LIDERM4N, whose associations
with the Communist Party is set forth in this report.:

Lt Aberdeen, Magzland‘

ill interv1ew Doctor RICHARD F. CL1PPENGER and obtain any data he may
‘have concerning RENO regarding his ospionage activities.

Wily review DRL report #435 which LAVINA PETERS, whose -interview is
set forth in' this report, stated contains information as to the date -
RENO™ may have had available to him date concerning the Norden Bombsight.

Will also check report #240 and report #301 which may further clarify
~the date in which RENO mede available to him knowledge concerning the
Norden Bombsight,

eill reinterviéw BERTHA I. HLRT and request her to endeavor to locate
the report which she stated RENO had prepared regarding the h1story
.of experiments of bomb3ight conducted at the DRL. (This lead is orig-
inally set out in this report).
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CONF IDENTJAL INFORMANTS

Baltimore uviL Information appearing in the lotter from
 Pittsburgh tc Few York dated April 1, 1948.
and enbitled BIELL AMELTA ING; INTZRNAL
SFCURITY Ref The upecific soucce of

* ‘the inforration in ihis -ec'ber wad ned
shown
, J R AL
Baltimore 2 P~ /Information received from %he |
’ nd fu*m.qhﬂo. 0 the Bureau.
The Pyrceu furaished thic information ‘o
this office by lettor datsd May 12, 1948
aid captioned YRIGEARL #TIWRICK CLITPINGER,
Ballistician, AFG, LK, -

¥

Baltimore 1-3 JS physical surve:.]la 106 - conducted by SA
SAMES Ls REINHART of the Bal timore Office.
; . , This surve:.llance was on HIMAN and ESTHER
Ty : I:ANDAU, sibjects of a .:'acarn.ty Matter~C
file in this office.

Baltimore T-4 . Zj& highly éonfldenulal and weliable source
, ‘waich furnished SAs RY0HARD G. SULLIVAN -
. 1d JESSE F. FiRR ¢a June. 27, 1945 complete

'n=mbersh:.p date. conzarni ng the Communist

Political, Associabion £os Ba ore, Mary-
iand and Aberdeen, ¥ary .a*g

Baltimore -5 A summary of informtion prepared by\’qhe
Manhattan: Englnear District, Wash:.nrrton s
D, Gt.on' March £, 194€ 2nd made avamlable
£> the Baltimore C2fi.co by cover letter -
- Zrom the Bureau April 2, 1946, this
: letter was entitled FLAWSON LAWRENCE
ROSENQEG* INTFRUWAL SEZIRINY ~ C.V

Baltimore T-b6 Washmgton Field OfEi celj__l wacse = ,
identity is knowm to the Bureaul 7D

v « * ‘
) Baltimore T~7 Records of the Of.'f:.ce of Selective Service, <
400.E. Lombard Street, Baltimore; Maryland. i

This, JAs information originally furnished

6 %ﬁm ]
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CONFH)ENTIAL INFCRMANTS (Continued) - &

the Bui‘eaﬁ in the r ort of SA JOSEPH €.
TRANOR dated 11/16/48 at Baltimore en—
titled NEMANIEY ALEX BLUMIERGS SECURITY
2 MATTER -4

Baltimore T-8 ‘nforndtion : appaaring §n Burean letter to

' Baltimore dased Mugess 5 s 1948 éntitled

’ STANI.EY ;J,Dh Sub’MBfR\x SEGURITY MATTFR
~ Gl Th.!.‘ i1 formation: was furnished to
*he Bareau by CIC ,Div:.c- ons Sth Ay, <

“hicago; Ili. polsi |

Baltimore T~9 | | b7D
‘Baltimorej Ma.rylandgg ‘
|
Baltimore T=10 : Baltlmore Ose 1cen’oity is known b2
’ " %0 the Bureawms B7D |
» ‘1‘
' Philadelphia T-1 | |gocial Service b7D

sgencles; 315 &, Juriper Straet,
Fhiladalohia, Perns"l\"*n_‘,.c This in-
fermation was farnivhed the Bursau in
ihe repcry of SA GAURGE M. STEVENS, JR.

\ . da.ted June 23, 165 a% Philadelphia en—
A -sitled FEUGELE WESSTSR @i : - o WRTLY
ATTER — C.% ‘

¥

-

4
The abcve 20nfidential. informarts aiiler riquasted

‘ their idongily remein conficential or ware given -
o terporvar; symbils vesause of the nabture cf the .in-

foimant ard in order to further pretect their Llonbity, y 8

. N4

3
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ADMENISTRATIVE PAGE

Reference is made to Page 533 wherein. it is set forth that .
material secured from the Barracks fommerly occupied by FRANKLIN V. RENO
at the Aberdeen Proving Ground was reviewed by Agents of the Baltimore
Office under the supervision of Special Agent EDWARD G. GOUGH. .The
following Baltimore Offiece Agents participated in this review: DEAN L.
BRACKEY, JAMES L. DAIEY, RAYMOND J. FOX, RICHARD G, HUNSINGER, WARREN A.
JEFFREY RUSSELL D. JOVES JOSEPH J. KE8ECH, ROBERT L, LANPHEAR, ROBERT E.
MARGISON JOHN O.. MONTGOMERY, WILLIAM H. NOTT, JESSE C. PARKER, PATRICK
D, PUTNAM and JAMES L. REI\IHART.

This information is set forth in the event that any of the {
material reviewed may be necessary as evidence in court.

1t is to be noted FRANKLIN RENO is a man of very unusual char-
acteristics and was, therefore; widely known at the Ballistic Resecarch
Leboratpories and in the town of hberdeen, Maryland. Scveral hundred
people knew him by sight and reputation, therefore, no effort is being
made to interview the many associates at the Aberdeen Froving Ground

other than thosc already intervicwed unless ¢ specific close relation— ‘
ship to him exists. \l.

In the body of this report, on page thirty-ecight, information b2
is set forth as obtained from Pittsturgh's Confidential Informan 17D
It is to be noted this information originally appeared in report of Special ‘
Agent WILLIAM J. ROE at Pittsburgh, dated June 28, 1948, entitled, "HYMAN
LHANDAU, liathematician, Ordnance Department, Aberdeon Proving Ground,
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